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CRANES

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

#1

#89%:7:<=%7>%?@<9AB7<C
Systat Software, Inc.

(9%68;D9%;E=@B9=%B89%F;G;HA9%E§SER SUftwidre, Inc.,%;C%7>%1;<A8%I|6+%2363+%;H=%2334%B89%<9G;
CB;B9J9HBC%7>%@HA7J9+%<9B; @H9I=%9;<H@HKC%;H=%A;C8%>G7LC%>7<%B89%M9;<C%B8IHYIH=9=/%#
;<9%B89%<9CN7HC@F@G@BM%7>%B89%.7JIN;HMOC%J;H;K9JIHB/%N&E<%<9CN7THC@F @G @BM%@C%B7
>@H;HA@;G%CB;B9J9HBC%F;C9=%7H%7E<%;E=@B/

(9%A7H=EAB9=%7E<%;E=@B%@H%;AA7<=;HA9%L @B8%;E=@B@HK%CB;H=;<=C%K9H9<;GGM%;AAINB9I=
$I9<@A;/%#87C9% CB;H=;<=C%<IRE@<9%B8;B%L9% NG;H% ;H=%N9<>7<J%B89%;E=@B%B7% 7FB; @H%
;F7EB%L89B89<%B89%>@H;HA@;G%CB;B9J9HBC%,;<9%><99%7>%J;B9<@;G%J@CCB;B9J9HB/%$HISE=@H
;%BI9CB%F;C@C+%9D@=9HA9%CENN7<B@HK%B89%;J7EHBC%;H=%=@CAG7CE<9C%@H%B89%>@H;HA
@HAGE=9C%;CC9CC@HK%B89%;AA7TEHB@HK%N<@HA@NGICHECI=%;H=%C@KH@>@A;HB%9CB@J;!
L9GG%;C%9ID;GE;B@HK%B89%7D9<;GG%>@H;HA@;G%CB;B9J9HBC%N<9CIHB;B@ 7H/%(9%FIG@9D9%B8
7>%7B89<%;E=@B7<C%N<7D@=9%;%<9;C7H;FGI9%F;C@C%>7<%7E<%/N@H@7H/

HUW7E<%7N@H@ 7H+%F;C9=%7H%7 E<%;E=@BC%;H=%B89%<9N7<B%7>%B89%7B89<%;E=@B7<C+%B89%:>
;F7D9%N<9CIHBY%>; @<GM+%;GG%J;B9<@;G%<ICNIABC+%B89%>@H;HA@;G%N7C@B@ 7H%7>%!MCB;B?
;H=%1;<A8%l6+%2334%;H=%B89%<9CEGBC%7>%@BC%7N9<;B@ 7HC%;H=%@BC%A,;C8%>G7LC%>7<%B89%\
L@B8%K9H9<;GGM%;AAINB9=%;AATEHB@HK%N<@HA@NG9IC%KIHI<;GGM%;AAINBI=%@H%B89%QHE@

.THB@H9HB;G%$AATEHB@HK%!7GEB@ 7HC+%,HA/
1;M%6S+%2363/
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CRANES

BALANCE SHEET
1$).T%I6+2363
PARTICULARS AS AT AS AT

31-3-2010 31-3-2009

$ $

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS

.;C8%;H=%.;C8%RE@D;G9HBC 624+64U 262+VW6

$AATEHBC%)9A9@D;FG9%5%-9B -7B9%?2 S6U+VXS WVW+W26

,HB9<%.7JIN;HM%)9A9@D;FG9 [-7B9% 6+6SU+WVU 2+SSS+263

,HD9HB7<M -7B9%S S2+UIU WU+3IU

Y<7=EAB%5%4THS9CC 5 [+34X+42X

Y<9N; @=%*PNIHCOC%Z%&B89<$CESBTHB% -7B9%V UX+X42 Ul+UXW

Total Current Assets 1,804,064 6,653,153
-[F1EL*-#] 5 6SV
Y)&Y*)# ' %UZY%*\Q,Y 1*-#%5% -*# -7B9%U 6+W3 6V+U66
-HS-],:0*% S *#1%5%-*# -7B9%W 64+W4l+1U2 6X+V32+64I
&HT*)%$!I*#

?9>9<<9=%#P%$CC9B -7B9%6 2X6+WXU 5
TOTAL ASSETS 21,880,862 25,171,102
LIABILITIES & SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
.Q))*-#%0,%:,0,#,*!

$AATEHBC%Y;M;FG9 6W2+V36 [2U+2V6

$AA<EI=%0@;F@G@B@9C X -7B9%22V+WSV 222+SXS

7<N7<;B9%#,P%W ;F@G@B@9C IS3  X2+3I3

?9>9<<9=0%#FREBF@G@BM 5 S34+X26

,HB9<%.7IN;HM%Y:M;FG9 -7B9%4 23+ISX+V6S 22+16W+V3W

Total Current Liabilities 20,747,100 23,358,093
SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

7JITH%IB7ANY% % 6/33%N;<%D;GE9a%6+333+333

18;<9C%S$EB87<@hb9=% %4WS+6UU%C8;<9C%@CCE9=%;H=%7EBCB;H=@HK

:B%1;<A8%I|&@8%B3/ 4WS+6UU 4AWS+6UU

$==@B@7H;G%Y;da@B@H% 2+423+XI13 2+423+XI3

)9B; @H9=%"*;<H@HKC 6889% c2+WU6+2ISd Cc2+3X6+4XWd

#7B;G%!8;<987 G=04Ie@HBM 6+6I1+WU2 6+X61+334
TOTAL LIABILITIES & SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY 21,880,862 25,171,102

Y9<%7E<%<9N7<B%;BB;A89=

Richard H. Gall
Y<9C@=9HB

Mukkaram Jan
19A<9B;<M

Continental Accounting Solutions, Inc.
$E=@B7<

#89%;AA7IN;HM@HK%H7B9C%;<9%;H%@HBIK<;G%N;<B%7>%B89C9%>@H;HA@;G%CB;B9J9H

"7<%;H=%7H%F98;G>%7>%B89%:7,<=

Asif Khader

#<9,CE<9<
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STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS
1$).T%I6+%2363

I"'#$%&'()*+,&&-../0-.1.

PARTICULARS AS AT AS AT
31-3-2010 31-3-2009
$ $
REVENUE -7B9%66 V+X6V+3U3 U+I3X+34X
&IHY%&' %) [*-Q* 6+S34+164 6+W34+UU2
&!N%Y)&' # S+S3V+WS6 S+V4AX+SIU
&Y*)$#,-1%6*hY*-1*1
Y9<C7HHI9G%*PN9HCOC 2+W43+2SS [+3W4+XUW
I;:G9C+%]9HI<;G%Z%$=J @HOCROBERNO%  -7B9%62 2+4XX+W3X [+SSS+6IS
Total Operating Expenses 5,778,952 6,524,001
PROFIT (LOSS) FROM OPERATIONS (1,373,211) (1,925,565)
OTHER INCOME (EXPENSES)
07CC%7H%,HD9CBJ9HB c6Svd 5
&B89<%,HA7J9 -7B9%6I +US2 c2+lvad
Y)&' #%c0&!1d%:*'&)*%,-.&1*%#$h c6+lU4+W6Sd c6+42W+46Wd
,HA7J9%#P c6+6S3d cX33d
?9>9<<9=0#;,P U46+U3W S2X+XV3
NET PROFIT (LOSS) (679,247) (1,499,867)

Y9<%7E<%<9N7<B%;BB;A89=

Continental Accounting Solutions, Inc. Richard H. Gall

$E=@B7< Y<9C@=9HB

"7<%;H=%7H%F98;G>%7>%B89%:7;<=

Mukkaram Jan Asif Khader

19A<9B;<M #<9,CE<9<

#89%;AA7IN;HM@HK%H7B9C%;<9%;H%@HBI9K<;G%N;<B%7>%B89C9%>@H;HA@;G%CB;B9J9H
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CRANES
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW
1$).T%I6+%2363
PARTICULARS AS AT AS AT
31-3-2010 31-3-2009
$ $
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Net profit (loss) cUw4+2Swd c6+S44+XUwWd
$=IECBJ9HB%B7%<9A7HA@G9%HIB%N<7>@B%cG7CCd%B7%HIB%A;C8
EC9=%@H%7N9<;B@HK%;AB@D@B@9C _

?9A<9;C9%@H%=9>9<<9=%B;P%;CCIB|jG@;F@G@BM cU46+U3wd

?9N<9A@;B@HENE)7<BQ@BH 6+X26+W23 6+U23+W34

07CC%7H%,HD9CBJ9HB 6SV 5

Changes in current assets and liabilities:

?9A<9;C9%@H%; AAFAB@D;FG9 IS6+61W ISX+4V2

?9A<9;C9% @H% @ HB9<¥A9ANMNB&COC 6+24W+SVS c2WS+3wvd

?9A<9;C9% @HHIHB7<M [1+S33 cVW+VIVd

,HA<9;C9%@HY%N<9IN; @=%9PNIH CEHIMBBIOEUBC cV+23vd 2+312

?9A<9;C9%@H%;AATEHBC%N;M;FG9 c6VI+WV3d cW6+W6

,HA<9;C9% @H%;AA<E9=%G@;F@G@B@9C +2U6 16+4WV

?9A<9;C9%@H%A7<N7<;B9%B;P%CG@;F@G@B@9C cX6+U43d

?9A<9;C9%@H% @HB9<YKENEGM/6 c6+4UX+441d [+S3W+3U2

Net cash used in operating activities (83,375) 3,021,350
Cash flows from investing activities:

YE<A8;C9%7>%N<7N9<BM%;H=%9RE@NJ9HB 5 cS+4

17>BL;<9%Z%=9D9G7NJ9HB 5 cl+34X+42Xd

Net cash used in investing activities - (3,103,878)
-9B%@HA<9;C9%@H%A;C8%;H=%A;C8%9RE@D;G9HBC cXI+Iwvd q
.;C8%;H=%A;C8%9RE @ D;GIHB@*iBI@®HK%7>%M9;< 262+VW6 24V+344
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 129,196 212,571

Y9<%7E<%<9N7<B%;BB;A89=

Continental Accounting Solutions, Inc.

#89%;AA7IN;HM@HK%H7B9C%;<9%;H%@HBIK<;G%N;<B%7>%B89C9%>@H;HA@;G%CB;B9J9H

"7<%;H=%7H%F98;G>%7>%B89%:7,<=

Richard H. Gall
$SE=@B7< Y<9C@=9HB

Mukkaram Jan Asif Khader
19A<9B:<M #<9;CE<9<
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CRANES

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The Company

IMCB;B%!7>BL;<9%,HA/+%ck!MCB;Bk%7<%B89%A7JN;HMd%L;C%@HA7<N7<;B9=%@H%!9NBIIFI<%6X+%:?
JI<N7<;B@7H+%;H=%L;C%CEFCOREIHBGM%RE;G@>@9=%;H=%;EB87<@b9=%B7%B<;HC;AB%@HB<;CB;B
SG@>7<H@;% 7H% &AB7F9<%62+%2336/%!MCB;B% @C%;%L87GGCM% 7LHI=% CEFC@=@;<M% 7>%.<;H9G
0@J@B9=%ck.!,0k%7<%.<;HICkd+%G7A;BI=%@H%,H=@;/%#89%A7IN;HMOC%N<7=EABC%;<9%N<@J;<@G
B7%@HB9K<;B9%;H=%;H;GMb9%7N9<;B@7H;G%=;B;%@H%B89%N<7A9CC%7>%>7<JEG;B@HK%CB<;B9K
N<7A9CC%@C%A7IITHGM%""H7LH%;C%k=;B;%J@H@HKk%7<%k=;B;%;H;GMC@CY%EC@HK%;=D;HA9=%;
$H;GMB@A;G%C7GEB@7HC%@HAGE=9%N<7=EABC%;H=%C9<D@A9C%C7G=%>7<%AECB7J9<%<9G;B@
@HBIGG@KIHA9%;H=%KIHI<;GXUNE<N7CI%CB;B@CB@A;G%;H;GMC@C/

#89%A7IN;HM%; ARE@<9=%J;<"9B@HK%;H=%7B89<%<@K8BCY%EH=9<%D ;<@ 7EC%;K<99J9HBC%B7%7LH+
'H=%C9GG%A9<B; @H%C7>BL;<9%N<7=EABC%N<@J;<@GM%><7J%BL7%A7IN;H@9C%H;J9GM+%S3,!-%;H=2
<9C9;<A8%;H=%=9D9G7NJI9HB%;AB@D@B@9C%;H=%A7<9%B9A8H7G7KM%;<9%J;H;K9=%FM%.<;HIC%G]

#89%A7IN;HM% @C%>EGGM%7LH9=%;H=%J;H;K9=%FM%.<;H9C%!7>BL;<9%,HB9<H;B@7H;G%0@J@B9=+
$AAT<=@HKGM+%B89%A7IN;HMOC%>EBE<9%CEAAICC%7<%>;@GE<9%@ C%G;<KIGM%=9NIH=;HB%EN7
7>+%;H=%A7HB@HE9=%CENN7<B%FM%B89%N;<9HB%A7JIN;HM/%#89%Q/!/%7>>@A9%>EHAB@ 7HC%;C%
QH@B9=%!B;B9C/%$GG%C;GIC%7DI<C9;C%;<9%A8;HHIG9=%B8<7EK8%B89%;>>@G@;B9=%9IHB@B @
cQIdNC@I@B9=%;H=%.<;H9C%!7>BL;<9%,HB9<H;B@7H;G%0B=/+%:;HK;G7<9+%,H=@;/

&H% ?9A9JF9<% 6X+% 2331+%.!,0% ;ARE@<9=% ;% CI9<@9C% 7>% N<7=EAB% G@HIC% A;GG9=%!@KJ;% Y
"7TGG7L@HK%B89%;ARE@C@B@7H%B89%A7JIN;HM%A7JJ9HA9=%B89%J;<"9B@HK%;H=%=@CB<@FEB@

&H%-7D9JF9<%13+%233U%!MCB;B%!7>BL;<9% ,HA% <9K@CB9<9=% ;% F<;HA8% @H% QI%B7%>,A@G@B;
JAAT<=@HKGM%B89%7N9<;B@7HC%7>%B89%QI%F<;HA8% @C%A7IF@H9=%L@B8%B89%7N9<;B@7HCY

Use of Estimates

#89%N<9N;<;B@7H%7>%>@H;HA@;G%CB;B9J9IHBCU@HATH>7<J@BM%L@B8%K9IHI<;GGCM%;AAINBI=%;
QH@B9=%!B;BI9C%<IRE@<9C%J;H;K9IIHBY%B7%J;"9%9CB@J;BI9CY%;H=%; CCEINB@7HC%B8;B%,;>>9AB%B
7>%;,CCIBCUZUG@;F@G@B@9IC%;H=%=@CAG7CE<9C%7>%A7HB@HK9HB%;CCI9BC%Z%G@;F@G@B@9
;H=%B89%<9IN7<B9=%;J7EHBC%7>%<9DIHE9%;H=%9PNIHCICY%=E<@HK%B89%<IN7<BI=%NI<@7=/%$Al
><7J%B87C9%9CB@J;BIC/

Revenue Recognition

#89%A7IN;HM%<9A7KH@hb9C%<9DIHE9%L89HY%;%N;<B@AEG;<%N<7=EAB%@ C%C7G=%7<%,%<9G;B9=%C
@C%@HY%;AA7<=;HA9%L @B8%KIHI<;GGM%;AAINBI=%;AATEHB@HK¥%N<@HA@NGIC/%Cc]$$Yd

Software Development and Acquisitions Costs

I7>BL;<9%=9D9G7NJ9HB%;H=%;ARE@C@B@7H%A7CBC%@HAE<<9=%FM%!MCB;B%@H%A7HHOAB@ 7H
B9<J%=9D9G7NJI9HB%N<7i9ABC%;<9%A;N@B;G@b9=%@H%;AA7<=;HA9%L @B8%!B;B9J9HB%7>% @H;HA@;
ck!'$kd%-7/%XU+%$AA7TEHB @HKY>7<%B89%A7CBC%7>%A7INEBI<%!7>BL;<9%B7%F9%!7G=+%09;C9=+%7<
,H% ;AA7<=;HA9% L@B8% |9IH9<;GGM% $SAAINBI=% $SAATEHB@HK% Y<@HA@NGIC+% )9C9;<A8% ;H=% ?9ll
L<@BB9H%7>>%L89H%@HAE<<9=/

Cash Equivalents

#89%A7JIN;HM%A7HC @=9<C%;GG%8@K8GM%G@RE@=%@HD9CBJ9HBC%L@B8%;H%7<@K@H;G%J;BE<
A;C8%9RE@D;GI9HBC/%#89% A7IN;HM% =9N7C@BC%A;C8% ;H=%A;C8% IRE@D;GOHBC% L@B8% 8@K8%
@HCB@BEB@7HC/

Concentration of Credit risk

'@H;HA@;G%@HCB<EJ9HBC%B8;B%N7BIHB@;GGM%CEFi9AB%B89%A7JIN;HM%B7%A7HA9HB<;B@7H%7>
7>%B<;=9%; AATEHBC%<9A9@D;FG9/%T7L9D9<%B89%.7IN;HM%8;C%N<7D@=9=%;%<9;C7H;FG9%;GG7L;HA
<@Cn/
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CRANES
Property and Equipment

Y<7N9<BM%;H=%9RE@NJIHBY%;<9%A;<<@9=%;B%A7CB%GICC%;AAEJEG;B9=%=9N<9A@;B@7H/%?9N<9A
B89%9CB@J;B9=%ECI>EGUG@D9IC%7>%B89%<9G;B9=%; CCIBCUEC@HK%B89%!B<;@K8B%0@H9%J9B87=
H=%<9N; @<C%;<9%A8;<K9=%B7%7N9<;B@7HC%L8IH%N@HAE<<9=/%)9HIL;GC%;H=%FIBB9<J9HBC%7>9
B7%J;B9<@;GGM%IPBIH=%B89I%ECI>EGC%GC@DIC+%9>>@A@IHAM%7<%D;GE9%7>%B89%;CCIBCY%;<9
J7IN;HM%B7%A;N@B;G@b9%;HM%; ARE @<9=%; CCIB%L8@A8%8;C%A7CBY%7>% %6+333%7<%J7<9+%;H=9
=IN<9A@;B@7H% @H% B89% M9;<% 7>% NE<A8;C9% ;H=% H7%=9N<9A@;B@7H% @H% B89% M9;<% 7>%C
>7GG7L@HK%9CB@J;B9=%EC9>EG%G@D9IC%>7<%B89%>7GG7L@HK%A;BOK7<@9C%7>%;CC9BC/

Description Useful Life Method

.7INEB9<C%Z%*RE@NJ9HB 19%M9;<C IB<;@K8B%0O@H9
09;C987G=%,JN<7D9J9HBC 187<B9<%7>%V%M9;<C%7<%<9J;@H@HK IB<;@K8B%0O@H9
09;C9%B9<J

17>BL;<9 195%6V%M9;<C IB<;@K8B%0O@H9
'E<H@BE<9%Z%'@BB@HKC W%M?9;<C IB<; @K8B%0O@H9
Income Tax

#89%.7JIN;HM%@ C%; %k .k%.7<N7<;B@7H%EH=9<%B89%,HB9<H; G%)9DIHE9%. 7=9%;H=%@ C%B;P9=%;B%K<;
TH%@BC%#;,P;FG9%@HA7J9%>7<%'9=9<;G%;H=%!B;B9%,HA7J9%#,P/

Deferred Tax

kSAATEHB@HK%>7<%,HA7J9%B;P9Ck%!'$!%-7/%634%<9RE@<9C%<9A7KH@B@ 7H%7>%=9>9<<9=%B;P%G
B89%9PN9AB9=%>EBE<9%B;P%A7HCORE9IHAIC%7>%B9IIN7<;<M%=@>>9<9HAIC%FIBLIIHY%BBIYF77/%;
H=%G@;F@G@B@9C/% QH=9<%B8@C%J9B87=%=9>9<<9=%B;P% ;CCI9BC%;H=% GC@;F@G@B@9C% ;<9
'NNG@A;FG9%9H;AB9=%B;P%<;B9C%;H=%N<7D@C@7HC%7>%B89%9H;AB9=%B;P%G;L/%$%=9>9<<9=%B
"%2X6+WXU%8;C%FIIHY%N<7D@=9=%7H%B89%>@H;HA@;G%CB;B9J9HBC%=E9%B7%B89%HIB%7N9<;B@
#89%=9>9<<9=%B;P%;CCI9B%ICCIHB@;GGCM%@ C%;H%@HA7I9%B;P%FIHI>@B%B89%A7JIN;HM%L7EGS
;GGY%>EBE<9%@HA7J9%B;P9C%B89%A7IN;HM%L7EG=%@HAE<%7H%>EBE<9%B;P;FG9%N<7>@BC/

Common Stock

$C%7>%1;<A8%I6+%2363%B89%A7IN;HM%8;=%@ CCE9=%;H%;KK<9IK;B9%7>%AWS+6UU%C8;<9C%7>%A7J
D;GE9%7>% %6/33%9;A8/

Software Products

#89%A7JIN;HM%;ARE@<9=%J;<"9B@HK%;H=%7B89<%<@K8BC%B7%7LH+%EC9+%J7=@>M+%9H8;HA9%;H
G@HICY»N<@J;<@GM%>7<%BL7%J;i17<%C7>BL;<9%A7IN;H@9C/%$,!-%;H=%!Y!!/%#89C9%N<7=EAB%G@H
G7HK5G@D9=%;CC9BC+%;J7<B@b9=%B7%6V%M9;<C/%07HK%G @D9=%;CCIBC%,;<9%<9D @9L9=%>7<%@
7<%A8;HKIC% @HWA@<AEJCB;HA9C%@H=@A;B9%B8;B%B89%A;<<M@HK%;J7TEHB%C87EG=%F9%9D;G
@JIN; @<JIHBU@HAGE=9%;%A7JF@H;B@7H%7>%8@CB7<@A;G%G7CC9Ca%;HB@A@N;B9%>EBE<9%G7
#89%; CCICCJIIHBY%7>%<9A7DI<;F@GC@BM%@ C%F;C9=%7H%J;H;K9I9HBOCY%ICB@J;B9/%#89%J;H; KOI9HH
B8;B%;C%7>%1;<A8%I6+%2363%B89<9%8;C%FI9H%H7%@JIN; @<J9HB%@H%B89%A;<<M@HK%D;GE9CY%

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

#<,=9%;AA7TEHBC%<9A9@D;FG9%A7HC@CBCY%>7<%F;G;HA9CY%=E9%><7J%;AA7TEHB%87G=9<C+%H9B%7>9
<9BE<HC%;C%>7GG7LC/

March 31,2010 March 31,2009
$ $
$AATEHBC%)9A9@D;FG9%5%#<;=9 SI6+VXS XSI+6I1U
09CC_%$GG7L;HA9%>7<%?7EFB>EG%$AATEHBC c6V+333d cXV+Sevd
Accounts Receivable - Trade (net) 416,584 757,721
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3. INTER COMPANY RECEIVABLE

March 31,2010 March 31,2009
$ $
?E9%'<7J%.1%,HA 6+6SU+WVU 6+62W+2lI
?E9%'<7J%.<;HI9C+%QlI 5 6+131+434
?E9%'<7J%!MCB;B%]1:T 5 61+3UX
Net Balance Due 1,146,756 2,444,210

4. INVENTORY

#89%@HDIHB7<M%;C%7>%1;<A8%I16+%2363%L;C%D;GE9=%;B%A7CB%7<%HIB%<9;G@b;FG9%D;GE9%
@HD9HB7<M%A7CB%@HAGE=9C%B89%A7CB%7>%C7>BL;<9%<ING@A;B@7H+%J;HE;GC%;H=%7B89<9
N<7A9CC%7>%J;"@HK%B89%C7>BL;<9%;D; @G;FG9%>7<%C;G9+%IPAGE=@HK%B89%;J7<B@b;B@7H9?
N<7=EAB%A7CBC/

1;H;K9J9HB%8;C%=9B9<J@H9=%B8;B%;GG% @HDIHB7<@9C% C87LH% 7H%B89%F;G;HA9% C899B% ;<99
D;GE9%C87LH/%#89%@HD9HB7<M% @ C%89G=%);B%);%B8@<=%N;<BM%C7>BL;<9%<ING@A;B@ 7H%;H=9

5. PREPAID EXPENSES AND OTHER CUREENT ASSETS
Y<IN; @=%9PNIHCIC%;H=%7B8I<WNAE<<IHB%;CCIBCUATHC@CB%7>%B89%>7GG7L@HK%;C%7>%1;<A

March 31,2010 March 31, 2009
$ $
)9>EH=;FG9%?9N7C@BC UV+24X UI+UXW
Y<9N; @=%*PNI9HCIC 1+V4Ss 5
Total 68,892 63,687
Y9<%7E<%<9N7<B%;BB;A89= "7<%;H=%7H%F98;G>%7>%B89%:7;<=
Continental Accounting Solutions, Inc. Richard H. Gall Mukkaram Jan Asif Khader
$E=@B7< Y<9C@=9HB 19A<9B;<M #<9;CE<9<

#89%;AA7IN;HM@HK%H7B9C%;<9%;H%@HBI9K<;G%N;<B%7>%B89C9%>@H;HA@;G%CB;B9J9H
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8. ACCRUED LIABILITIES - $AA<E9=%G@;F@G@B@9C%A7THC@CB%7>%B89%>7GG7L@HK%;C%7>%1;<A8%I|6+

I"'#$%&'()*+,&&-../0-.1.

March 31,2010 ($)

March 31,2009 c'd

Y;M<7GG%#,P%Y;M;FG9%5%Ql V+WUS +6UU U
I;G9CY%#,P%Y;M;FG9 V+UVW +W6IS
$AA<EI=%[A;B@7H 6UW+SU2 6SX+VV4
$=D;HA9C%'<7J%.ECB7J9<C 4+X3U +IXIV
7JI@CC@7HC%Y;M;FG9 S+63S +333V
)7M;GB@9C%Y;M;FG9 X+SS6 +4WU6
$AA<EI=%!;G;<@9C%Z%(;K9C 5 +6SX6
$AA<EI=%'<;HAB@C9%#;P%Y;M;FG9 5 16+W63

[ GE9%$==9=%#;P%5%QlI U+UVX +XIU 6
$AA<EI=%*PNIHCIC%5%QI 6W+XVI 61+44U
Total 225,745 222,484

9. INTER COMPANY PAYABLE - #8@C%<9N<9C9HBC%B89%F;G;HA9%7LH9=%FM%!MCB;B%!7>BL;<9%B7%.<;H9

,HBI9<H;B@7H;G%0B=/%>7<%N;MJI9HBC%J;=9%7H%F98;G>%7>%B89%A7IN;HM

March 31,2010

March 31,2009

?E9%B7%.<;HI9C+%,H=@; 23+12X+W36 22+2IV+41lV
?E9%B7%!1%)]1:T 64+X6I X6+VW2
Total 20,348,514 22,317,507

10. RETAINED EARNINGS

#89%A7IN;HMOC%<9B; @H9=%9;<H@HKC%;<9%;C%>7GG7LC_

March 31,2010

March 31,2009

$ $
:9K@HH@HK%)9B; @H9=%*,<H@HKC €2+3X6+4XWd cVX2+623d
-9B%Y<7>@B%c07CCd cUW4+2SWd c6+S44+XUuwd
Ending Retained Earnings (2,761,234) (2,081,987)
11. REVENUE

March 31,2010 March 31,2009

$ $
$EB7%C@KH;G 63+4X6 62+64X
#,FG9%.E<D9%2?%Z%I? 63U+VIU 612+SSU
:EH=G95%!@KJ;%YG7B%Z%!@KJ;%!B;B 5 26+2W3
Y9;">@B S2+USV 24+X3|
IMCB;B%Y<7=EAB%0@H9 UXX+U4U UlI+XI6
I@KJ;%YG7B 2+X32+6W4 [+636+66W
I@KJ;%!B;B 66216 6U4+614
I@KJ;%!'A;H U+6X3 VX+SVS
19H7J;.B@P 6IS+ISS W6+44W
,HB9<%.7JN;HM%!;G9C%c.<;H9Cd VV+SVS 23S+3IU
,HB9<%.7JIN;HM%!;G9C%Cc!'%Q"d 6V+2VV 5
19<D@A9%)9D9HE9 1+664 2+XX2
QI%:<;HA8%!;G9C W24+VUW UXW+S4V
'<9@K8B%)9A7D9<9= X3+SV4 UV+IUV
,HB9<5A7%!;G9C%c]1:Td SX+S6S S6+VWW
1;H;K9J9HB%'99C 6+3X3+333 6+3X3+333
I:G9C%<9BE<HC+%;GG7L;HA9C%Z%=@CA7EHBC 5
Total 5,815,060 6,308,098




"#$%&%"()%*&+,-./01
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12. SALES, GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
#89%>7GG7L@HK%ATHC@CBC%7>%B89%C; G9C+%KIHI<;G%;H=%;=J@H@CB<;B@D9%9PNI9HCIC/

CRANES

March 31, 2010

March 31, 2009

4+SW4

$ $
$SE=@BWNZ%SAATEHB@HK%'99 62+V33 62+V33
&EBC@=9%!9<D@A9C [+333 V+UVv4
Y<7D@C@7H%>7<%:;=%Z%?7EFB>EG%?9FBC 66+2U2
'<9@K8B+%Y7CB;K9%Z%?9G@D9<M V+3XX
,HB9<HIB%(9FC@B9%*PNIHCIC IS+VUX X2+XU2
)9HB 262+3S| 221+443
QB@G@B@9C 2+246 2+6WI
H#OGION87H9 44+123 634+266
)ON; @<C%;H=%1;@HB9H;HA9 WSS [+343
Y<@HB@HK 2+2X2 W+66X
$=D9<B@C@HK%Z%Y<7J7B@7H SSS+3S3 464+V14
,HCE<;HA9 63+46U SHWX
#<;D9G%Z%07=K@HK IV+WU3 B63X+IXV
Y<7N9<BM%Z%&B89<%#,POC 6V+223 [I+12W
Y9<J@BC%;H=%0@A9HCIC 61+I3I 2vU
.<9=@B%.;<=%19<A8;HB%'99C WW+666 4S+4WU
,HB9<9CB%Z% @H;HA9%.8;<K9C U+W26 VWX
:;H"%.8;<K9C 63+VUW 62+123
Y<7>9CC@7H;G%?9D9G7NJI9HB 6+UV6 V+X32
09K;G%Z%Y<7>9CC@7H;G%>99C 61+V63 S+6WI
1,G9C%.7JJ@CC@7HC SSHS8S 25+6WX
?9;G9<C%.7JJ@CC@7HC Ul+X3U 621+Uu4
&>>@A9%*PNIHCIC IU+22S 2W+643
$J7<B@b;B@7H 6+X3W+WV4 6+U36+6UV
?9N<9A@;B@7H 61+4U6 64+VSS
?E9CY%;H=%EFCA<@NB@7HC 5 SV
19;GC%;H=%*HB9<B;@HJ9HB XXU 6+WXU
Y;M<7GG%*PNOHCOC 4+WW6 U+SIW
1@CA9GG;HI7EC%*PNIHCIC 5 12S
Total 2,988,708 3,444,134

Y9<%7E<%<9N7<B%;BB;A89=

Continental Accounting Solutions, Inc.

$E=@B7<

Richard H. Gall

"7<%;H=%7H%F98;G>%7>%B89%:7,<=

Mukkaram Jan

Y<9C@=9HB [9A<9B;<M

Asif Khader

#<9,CE<9<

5
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13. OTHER INCOME / EXPENSES

"#$%&%" ()%*&+,-'/01 "#$%&'()*+,&&-../0-.1.

March 31,2010 March 31, 2009

$ $
*PA8;HK9% GEABE;B@7HCj&B89<%,HA7J9 cS+SWid 5
1@CA/%)9>EH=C%Z%)9F;BIC 5 5
HB9<9CB%,HA7J9 21U 6U3
&B89<Y%,HA7I9 W4XW4 c2+V62d
Total 3,642 (2,352)
14. LEASE COMMITMENTS

Year Amount
2366 641+V3U
2362 61X+623
236l UV+Ww2

15. 401(K) PROFIT SHARING PLAN
#89%.7JIN;HM%8;C%;%S36%cld%NG;H%B7%L8@A8%9G @K@FG9%9ING7M9I9C%A; HY%A7HB<@FEB9/%#89
=@CA<9IB@7H;<M%J;BA8%FM%B89%9ING7M9</

16. CHANGE IN REPORTING ENTITY-FAS 154
$C%CB@NEG;B9=%FM%!'$!%4S%B89%>@H;HA@;G%CB;B9J9HBC%7>%.<;HIC%!7>BL;<9%QI%0@J@B9=%
@;<M%7>%!MCB;B%!7>BL;<9+%,HA/d%JECB%F9%A7THC7G@=;B9=%L@B8%B89%>@H;HA@;G%CB;B9J9H
cN;<9HBd+%EHG9CC%;H%9PAINB@7H%B7%B89%A7THC7G@=;B@7H%<EGIC%@H%;AA7<=;HA9%L @B8Y
B89%M9;<%9H=9=%1;<A8%I6+%2363% CEA8%;H%IPAINB@7H%L;C%JI9B+%L89H%B8I%CEFC@=@;<M%
=E<@HK%?9A9JF9<%2334+%;H=%;C%);%<9CEGB+%@BC%J;H;K9I9HB%G7CB%A7HB<7G%7>%B89%9HB
B;"9H%7D9<%FM%B89%F;H"<ENBAM%B<ECB99%cO0@RE@=;B7<d/

Y9<%7E<%<9N7<B%;BB;A89= "7<%;H=%7H%F98;G>%7>%B89%:7;<=

Continental Accounting Solutions, Inc. Richard H. Gall Mukkaram Jan Asif Khader

$E=@B7< Y<9C@=9HB [9A<9B;<M #<9;CE<9<

#89%A7IN;HM% AE<<IHBGM% G9;CIC% 7>>@A9% CN;A9% EH=9<%B8<99% CIN;<;B9% G9;C9%;K<99J9HB(
:9<"GIM%.$%;H=%.8@A;K7%,GC@H7@C/

#89%!;H%m7C9%A7IIIHAI=%7H%!INBIIFI<%6VB8%233U%>7<%;%NI<@7=%7>%B8<99%M9;<C%;H=%A;(
J7HB8GM%F;C9%<9HB%7>% %X+XWS/

#89%.8@A;K7%G9;C9%A7IIIHAI=%7HYMEGM%6+%233W%>7<%;%N9<@ 7=%7>%>@D9%M9;<C%;H=%A;G(
N;MJ9HB%7>% %U+V33/

#89%:9<*"GIM%&>>@A9I%NG9;C9% @ C%7HY;%I7HB8%B7%J7HB8%F;C@C%;H=%A;GGC%>7<%;%J7HB8GM
'EBE<9%J@H@JIEJ%G9;C9%N;MI9HBCUHEH=9<%B89CI%G9;CIC%;<9%;C%>7GG7LC/
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CRANES

BALANCE SHEET
#7'89'2:;<'"1=>=2@=;'2334

I"'#$%&'()*+,&&-../0-.1.

PARTICULARS £ £
Tangible Assets
(AAB>='1C?DE9=;F%GEBD?=H97 11233
(AAB>="E;HB9E;='K")BL9E;= 6MI333
17,277
Current Assets
N8HO'56 6
N8HO'5'2 612JJ
N8HO'52 2M
1=@9C;7 6412M3
"=H9'1=DC7B9 23IPQ3
&=8&CRS="/H> :Q414Q6
1&. 24Q1J4M
"8HT==9 612QP
U=99Vv'187W 236
&8GERS8BH X33
J:614Q2
Current Liabilities
Y#* 2I13M:
&V7989'&CA9Z8;="/N;BH>W M46144M
&V7989'&CA9Z8;="/H&H P:213:3
I:8H=7'&CA9Z8;="TH>[&# :M4I6MQ
(OW=;'1;=<B9C;\%LD=H7=7] 613Q3
(9W=;'1:=<B9C; '‘MJI36M
UH#\%F$/! 63QI:QP
&"&' ON’ X:1Q23
#E<B9C; 433
61P4XIMG: - 864,431
-847,154
Funded By
Ordinary Share Capital 633
Retained Profit/(Loss) B/Fwd 5IMJIIMQ:
Profit/(Loss) for the Quater 5'441333
-847,154
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CRANES'
PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
)C;'9W=""=8;'%H<=<'2:;<'1=>=?@=;'2334
Particulars £ £
Sales iCapella 'P6166:
Interest '63X
Service Charges Cube Ware =JI4Q3
89,199
Administrative Expenses
&98AA'&8R8;V 'QJIXX3
U#\%F$/! 4126 X
"=<EH<8H>V "3IM4P
.C77T'CH'&BR=7T'CA'#77=97 'XQ
(AAB>='"%LD=H7=7 1343
*»8S=R'K'&E@7B79=H>= "1PJ2
#>>C??C<89BCH 3P
UU& ‘M2
IR=8HBHa 'PXM
"=H9'b'&=;SB>="IW8;a= 'BXIXMX
NE7BH=77"89=7 'PIP64
*=R=DWCH= JI:PX
N8HO''W8;a=7 '61XJ3
%L>W8Ha="89=".C77 '613JQ
#E<B9')== '61Q33
(AAB>='/H7E;8H>= '632
U/F%?DRCV=;7"RB8@BRB9V'/H7E;8H>= '613QQ
"=8ROW'K'&8A=9V "X4
.=a8R'8H<'U;CA=77BCH8R")== 'MI333
1=D;=>B89BCH 'QIXQ3
ICHER798H>V")=='B!8D=RR8 'MI4P3
188,970
Profit/(Loss) for the Year -99,770
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Cranes Software, Inc. Annual Report 2009-2010

CRANES
I"#$%$"#$" & ) HI&*+,-+$%*+&
To

The Board of Directors
./0123'-45670/28'19:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheet of ./0123-45670/28119:8 as of March 31,
2010, and the related statements of income, retained earnings and cash flow for the year then ended.
These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on
a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also
includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as
well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a rea-
sonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects the financial
position of Cranes Software, Inc. as of March 31, 2010 and the results of its operations and its cash flow for
the year then ended in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial statements taken as a
whole. The consolidated schedule of revenue, cost of revenue and sales, general & administrative ex-
penses on page 22 is presented for the purpose of additional analysis and is not a required part of the basic
financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of
the basic financial statements, and, in our opinion, is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the
basic financial statements taken as a whole.

%/2;<2/'(994=16<1>-4?=6<413"19
May 14 2010

18
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CRANES'
@I &SH A(@(.$ -B$S&
MARCH 31,2010
%(+&!.)@(+- -B (-'(& (-'&
"4 CDECEFGDG CDECEFGDG
H H
(--$&-
Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents 890,545
Trade Accounts Receivable 4,956,805
Less: Allowance for Doubtful Accounts (167,143) 4,789,662
Advances 101,182
Prepaid Expenses 66,209
Employee Loan 8,000
&4607?'.=//216' (33263 18J1I8IKJ
Property & Equipment Note 5 251,326
Intangible Assets
Goodwill Note 1 16,183,194
Other-Net Note 6 1,206,155
Other Assets 17,389,349
Advances InventX Assets 1,000,000
Inventory 206,953
Refundable Deposits 48,482
Deferred Expenses 174,894
Deferred Tax Asset 404,394
Total Other Assets 1,834,723
&*&(@'(--$&- FIBCCG8KKL
Per our report attached For and on behalf of the Board
Premier Accounting Solutions, Inc. +<9MO/N'B:'00?? P=22N'QMON2/ (3<5'QMON2/
Auditor President Secretary Director

“The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements”
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CRANES

FE@IHESH A(@(.$ -BSS&

MARCH 31, 2010

%(+&1.) @ (+- -B (& (&
"4 CDECEFGDG CDECEFGDG
H H

@!(Al@!&!$-R-&*.QB*@#$+S-$T)!&U

=11216'@<0V<?<6<23
Trade Accounts Payable 733,320
Accrued Expenses 1,240,635
Loans Payable - Employees 70,000
Loans Payable - Related Party 180,000
Deferred Revenue 359,672
Revolving Line of Credit 1,778,000
Capital Lease Obligation 21,768
Other Current Liabilities Note 8 6,093,582
&4607?'.=//216' @<0V<?<6<23 DG8WXL8KXX

@41>'&2/; @<0V<?<6<23

Affiliated Co Loans Payable Note 4 5,028,836

Capital Lease-Net of Current Portion 11,834

Total Long Term Liabilities 5,040,670
& @'@(A!@!&!$- DISIDX8LWX

-649YM4?N2/,3'$Z=<6]
Common stock: $ 1.00 par; 6,000,000 Shares

Authorized:2,691,855 Shares Issued & Outstanding 2,691,885

Additional Paid-in Capital 8,075,115

Retained Earnings (946,982)

Loss Due to Exchange Fluctuations (6,669)
&460?-649YM4?N2/,3'$Z=<6[ K8JDC8CWK
&*&(@'@(A!@'&!$-R-&*.QB*@#$+,-$T)!&U H' FIBCCG8KKL

Per our report attached For and on behalf of the Board
Premier Accounting Solutions, Inc. +<9MO/N'B:'O0?? P=22N'QMON2/ (3<5'QMON2/
Auditor President Secretary Director

“The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements”
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CRANES
FX@IH(&SH " FPE ("R +B&(1"SH# $(+"1"O-
MARCH 31, 2010
%(+&!.)@(+- (-'&
CDECEFGDG
H
+$\$")$ 24,647,964
F-&H+5\$")$ 16,427,953
O+*--%+*]1& J8FFG8GDD
*%$+(&!IIOI$/\%$II_$_
Personnel Expenses 3,289,029
Sales, General & Administrative Expenses 4,927,482
&460?™* 2/06<1>%" 21323 J8FDL8IDD
1" *PE+*P*0$+(&!*"- C8IGG
*&BS+1".*P$a$"%$"-$-
Loss on Exchange Rate Fluctuations (163)
Interest Income 10,304
Interest Expense (89,665)
&460?7*6M2/1194;2a$” 21323 bXK8IFWc
" *PFAS*+$1" *PS' &("$- bXL8GFWc
" *PH&("S-
Foreign Income Taxes Paid (19,590)
Deferred Tax Benefit (7,193)
"$&1" *P$ bDGF8JGXc
Retained Earnings-Beginning of the Year (944,175)
Prior Period Adjustment 100,000
+260<12N'$0/1<1>3E$1N'45'6M2'U20/ bKWL8KJFc
Per our report attached For and on behalf of the Board
Premier Accounting Solutions, Inc. +<9MO/N'B:'00?? P=22N'QMON2/ (3<5'QMON2/
Auditor President Secretary Director

“The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements”
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MARCH 31,2010

%(+&!.)@(+- (-'&
CDECEFGDG
H

.03M']?473'5/4;*_2/06<1>'(96<e<6<23f
Net Income/(Loss) (102,807)

(N<=36;216'64'+29419<?2"26'%/45<6'b@433c'64™26'.03M
)32N'<1*_2/06<410?'096<e<6<23f

Depreciation & Amortization 191,708
Prior Period Adjustment 1,00,000
.M01>23'<1"=//216/(33263'01N'@<0V<?<6<23f
Accounts Receivable (584,403)
Advances & Prepaid (54,021)
Affiliated Co Loans Receivable 923,723
Employee Loan (8,000)
Inventory (22,194)
Refundable Deposits 25,804
Overpaid State Income Taxes 1,355
Deferred Expenses (12,340)
Deferred Tax Asset 7,193
Trade Accounts Payable (251,275)
Accrued Expenses 239,581
Deferred Revenue (149,764)
Affiliated Company Loans Payable (612,440)
Increase in Exchange Fluctuations (3,494)
Net Cash used in Operating Activities (311,374)
.03M1?473'5/4;11e236<1>'(96<e<6<23f
Purchase of Property & Equipment (74,164)
Purchase of Software (9,580)
Net Cash Used in Investing Activities (83,744)
.03M']?473'5/4;1<1019<1>'(96<e<6<23'f
Capital Lease Obligation (19,897)
Loans From Employees & Related Parties 250,000
Borrowings from Line of Credit 368,000
Net Cash Provided by Financing Activities 598,103
Net Increase In Cash and Cash Equivalents 202,985
Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year 687,560
Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year JKG8IWI
-=_ ?2;2160?'#<39?743=/2'647<1019<0?-6062;2163
Interest paid JK8LLI
Per our report attached For and on behalf of the Board
Premier Accounting Solutions, Inc. +<9MO/N'B:'0O0?? P=22N'QMON2/ (3<5'QMON2/
Auditor President Secretary Director

“The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements”
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MARCH 31,2010 AND 2009
%(+&!.) @ (+- (-'& (-'(&
CDECEFGDG CDECEFGGK
H H
(—-$&-
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents 17,261 17,121
Trade Accounts Receivable 184,075 40,019
Advances - 6,722
&4607?'.=//216/(33263 FGD8CCL LC8ILF
INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARY 18,000,000 18,000,000
PROPERTY PLANT & EQUIPMENT - Net - 5,417
INTANGIBLE ASSETS - Net 1,166,667 -
OTHER ASSETS
Product in Progress - 1,250,000
Advance - InventX Assets 1,000,000 1,000,000
Loans Receivable - 523,723
Refundable Deposits - 3,600
Deferred Tax Asset 534,338 526,738
Total Other Assets 1,534,338 3,304,061
&*&(@'(--$&- FG8KGF8CWD FD8CXC8CWG
Per our report attached For and on behalf of the Board
Premier Accounting Solutions, Inc. +<9MO/N'B:'0O0?? P=22N'QMON2/ (3<5'QMON2/
Auditor President Secretary Director

“The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements”
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%(+&L)@(+- (-'& (-'&
CDECEFGDG CDECEFGGK
H H
@(A!@!&!$-'("#-&*.QB*@#$+-,'$T)!&U
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade Accounts Payable 140,281 28,180
Accrued Payroll 45,324 30,703
Affiliated Co Loans Payable 5,102,944 5,682,930
Other Current Liabilities 6.093,582 6,093,582
8&460?'@<0V<?<6<23 11,382,131 11,835,395
STOCKHOLDER'’S EQUITY
Common Stock - $1 Par 6,000,000 shares authorized
and 2,691,855 shares issued 2,691,885 2,691,885
Additional Paid in Capital 8,075,115 8,075,115
Retained Earnings (1,246,790) (1,229,055)
&4607?-649YM4?N2/3'$Z=<6] 9,520,210 9,537,945
&*&(@'@(A!@!&!$-'R-&*.QB*@#$+,-'$T)!&U 'FG8BKGF8CWD FD8CX C8CWG

Per our report attached

+<9MO/N'B:'0O0??

Premier Accounting Solutions, Inc.
Auditor

President

For and on behalf of the Board

P=22N'QMON2/
Secretary

(3<5'QMON2/
Director

“The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements”
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%(+&1.)@(+-

(&

P(+.B'CD8FGDG P(+.B'CD8FGGK

H H
1194;2
Maintenance Income 244 546 288,546
Sales - Domestic 29,500 15,368
Sales -International 185,130 59,459
Service Revenue 201,047 385,853
Contract Labor 37,994 38,330
Other Income - 15,989
&4607?'194;2 LKJ8FDX JGC8IWI
$ 2132
Bank Wire Fee 1,820 1,411
Royalty Expense 1,699 30,150
Office Expense 1,380 7,521
Entertainment 1,259 2,069
Agent Commission 106,044 72,461
Accounting & Legal 14,169 38,760
Bank Charges 4,893 5,539
Depreciation & Amortization 88,750 4,289
Insurance 691 1,059
Utilities - 564
Outside Services 252,870 42,793
Advertising & Promotion 4,731 30,324
Licenses & Permits 120 240
Distribution Expense 1,087 9,861
Postage 842 9,422
Printing = 885
Rent 33,099 58,824
Personnel Costs 282,105 557,368
Payroll Service Fee - 47
Business Taxes 7,547 6,656
Telephone 13,591 15,919
Travel 5,409 31,873
Moving Expenses 1,283 -
Repairs and Maintenance - 217
&460?'¢"_2132 JFC8CJK KFJ8FIF
Loss From Operations (125,172) (124,707)
*6M2/1194;2
Interest Income - -
Currency Fluctuations (163) (138,268)
Loss on Disposal of Assets - (1,639)
Loss Before Income Tax (125,335) (264,614)
Deferred Tax Benefit 7,600 70,972
"26'@433 bDX8XClc bDKC8LWFc
RETAINED EARNINGS-BEGINNING OF THE YEAR (1,229,055) (1,035,413)
Prior Period Adjustment 100,000 -
+S&("$HS(+"1"O-ES " #FUS(+ 'bD8FWLBXKGc 'bD8FFK8GlIIc
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MARCH 31,2010 AND 2009

%(+&1.)@(+- (-'(& (&
P(+BCD8FGDG  P(+B'CD8FGGK
H H

*0/p$+&"O'((&NI&!$-
Net Loss (117,735) (193,642)

Adiustments to Reconcile Net Income to
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities:

Depreciation 88,750 4,289
Loss on Disposal of Assets - 1,639
Prior Period Adjustment 100,000 -
Change in Assets and Liabilities
Trade Accounts Receivable (144,056) 58,605
Receivable from Affiliated Companies - 6,658
Advances 6,722 (6,722)
Security Deposit 3,600 -
Deferred Tax Asset (7,600) (70,972)
Prepaid Expenses - 8,405
Loans Receivable 523,723 4,226
Loans Payable (579,986) 2,807,690
Trade Accounts Payable 112,101 (77,768)
Accrued Payroll 14,621 (429)
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities DWG F8IWD8KXK
"$-&!I"O'(.&N\I&!$-
Investments in Subsidiary - (2,620,200)
Net Cash Used in Investing Activities - (2,620,200)
mero(&N&!S-
Net Cash Provided by Financing Activities - -
NET DECREASE IN CASH 140 (78,221)
Cash-Beginning of Year 17,121 95,342
Cash-End of Year DX8FLD DX8DFD
Per our report attached For and on behalf of the Board
+<9MO/N'B:'O0?? P=22N'QMON2/ (3<5'QMON2/
Premier Accounting Solutions, Inc. President Secretary Director
Auditor

“The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements”
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Cranes Software, Inc., (The Company) was incorporated on February 24, 2005 as a Nevada Corporation, and is
licensed to do business in the state of Michigan. The Company is a fully owned Subsidiary of Cranes Software
International Ltd., Bangalore, India and is a supplier of software products that deals with module based engineering
which essentially means finite elementary analysis and mathematical analysis of any product that is built or
buildable. On April 1, 2006 the Company acquired 100% of the stock of Dunn Solutions Group Inc. (DSG). DSG
was incorporated in September of 1990 in lllinois and provides business intelligence, transactional, and knowledge
Solutions to enterprise and mid market businesses in a cross section of industries such as information technology
consultancy, government, finance, insurance, health care, manufacturing, media publishing, distribution, telecom
and pharmaceuticals. The Subsidiary generates its revenue through consulting services, software product sales
application development and training. On April 1, 2007 the Company acquired 100% of the stock of Engineering
Technologies Associates, Inc (ETA). ETA was incorporated in February of 1983 in Michigan as a C-corporation
and provides innovative Computer Aided Engineering (CAE) solutions to a variety of industries whereby enabling
engineers to simulate the behavior of automobiles, trains, aircraft, household appliances, and consumer
electronics during manufacture and use, to make these products more safer, more durable and less expensive
to develop. ETA is also the developer of the cutting edge software packages namely ETA-DYNAFORM and
ETA-VPG. ETA has a branch office in China and also a fully owned subsidiary in China. The fully owned
subsidiary was established on July 31, 2006 with initial investment of $140,000.

41347<N06<41'%4?<9['f

As required by the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles the method used to account for the investment in
subsidiaries is by the way of consolidation of the financial statements of the parent company with the financial
statements of the subsidiaries. Consolidated financial statements are based on the on the assumption that they
present the financial position and results of operations of a single entity. Thus, preparing the consolidated
financial statements consists of combining all parent and subsidiary accounts and eliminating all inter company
balances and transactions, if any. (SFAS 94, ARB 51).

P010>2;216'$36<;0623f

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the reported amounts
of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

+2e21=2'+294>1<6<41f

The company recognizes revenue as and when a product is.sold or a related service is rendered which is accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP).

1162164/[f

In accordance with GAAP the Company employs the lower of cost or market value in valuing its inventory.
Inventory as of March 31, 2010 is stated at cost. Cost of inventory includes the purchasing cost from suppliers
plus other relevant costs such as transportation expenses, customs duty, and loading and unloading expenses
in bringing the inventory to its current location.

%/4_2/6[0IN'$Z=<_;216'f

Property and equipment are reflected at cost. Depreciation on property and equipment for financial reporting
purposes is based on estimated useful lives of the related assets using the straight-line method of depreciation.
It is the policy of the Company to capitalize any acquired asset with a value of $ 1,000 or more with the exception
of laptops and desktops, which are capitalized even if the cost of such items are less than $ 1,000, and to
provide for a full years of depreciation in the year of purchase and no depreciation in the year of sale.
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The Company uses the following lives for the following categories of assets:

Furniture Fixtures 3-7 Years
Software 3 Years
Office Equipment 3-7 Years
Leasehold 'Improvements 1-39 Years
Computer Equipment 3-7 Years
Computer Software 3-5 Years
Signage 3-5 Years
Automobile 5 Years
1194;2'80°23f

Federal Income Taxes-the Company is a "C" corporation and is taxed under 1361 (a)(2) of the Internal revenue
Code. Under this section the company is taxed at graduated rates on its taxable income for federal and state
income tax purposes. However there will not be a federal income tax liability for the year ended March 31, 2010
as a result of a Net Operating Loss carry forward from the prior year. The Company can also be subject to
enterprise income taxes on its subsidiary in China, based on the subsidiary’s taxable income, and accordingly
paid income taxes for the year ended March 31, 2010 in the amount of $ 19,590.

#252//2N'&0"23f

“Accounting for Income taxes" SFAS No. 109 requires recognition of deferred tax liabilities and assets for the
expected future tax consequences of temporary differences between the book and tax basis of assets and
liabilities. However the Company does not provide for deferred income tax for timing differences resulting from
the amounts of assets & liabilities reported for financial reporting purposes and amounts reported for tax purposes
as these amounts are immaterial, due to the company being a accrual basis tax payer. However a deferred tax
asset has been provided in the amount of $ 404,394 for the future tax benefit that can arise from the net operating
losses of the Company.

(Ne2/6<3<1>R%/4;46<41f

It is the policy of the Company to expense all advertising and marketing costs (if any) during the periods to which
such advertising costs pertain. The Company does not capitalize any advertising or marketing costs. During the
year ended March 31, 2010 the company incurred $ 258,763 in advertising and Promotion Costs.

#<39743=/23+2>0/N<1>7<1019<0?"136/=;2163f

The carrying value of cash, trade receivables, accounts payable, and accrued expenses are considered to
approximate fair value due to the relatively short maturity of these instruments. The company’s borrowing on the
revolving line of credit is considered to approximate fair value based on the current interest rates and terms.

.419216/06<41'45' /2N<67<3Yf
The financial instruments that subject the Company to a potential credit risk are cash and accounts receivable.

Cash: The Company’s cash is held at various financial institutions each of which provides Federal Deposit
Insurance coverage up-to $ 250,000. However as of March 31, 2010 the cash balance at one financial institution
exceeded this amount by $ 128,617.

Trade Accounts Receivable: The Company provides goods and services to its customers based on the evaluation
of the customers’ credit worthiness without requiring any collateral. However a reasonable allowance in the
amount of $ 167,143 is provided on the financial statements mitigate the risk of any unanticipated losses.

.03M'R'.03M2Z=<e0?2163f

The Company considers all highly liquid investments with an original maturity date of three months or less to be
cash equivalents.
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The goodwill recorded in the amount of $ 16,183,194 is the difference between the purchase consideration of
$ 18,000,000 agreed to be paid to acquire the stock of the subsidiaries and the net assets of the subsidiaries as
of date of acquisition of the respective subsidiaries. As stipulated by SF AS 142 the recorded goodwill will not be
amortized but will be tested for impairment. In accordance with SFAS 142 testing for impairment will be done at
least annually or more frequently if certain indications of impairment are obvious. There was no impairment of
goodwill during the year ended March 31, 2010.

F'@$(-$'.*PPI&P$"&-
The company leases office space under various lease agreements in Michigan, lllinois, North Carolina, Minnesota,
and Florida which are described below.

A three year lease agreement to rent office space from a related party in Michigan which commenced on
February 1, 2008. This lease calls for a monthly payment of $ 2,663.

Afive year lease agreement to rent office space from a related party in Michigan which commenced January 1,
2007. This lease calls for a monthly base rent payment of $ 10,494.

A month to month lease agreement to rent office space from a related party in Michigan, with a monthly payment
of $ 800.

A four year lease agreement to rent office space commencing on January 1, 2007, with a monthly base rent
payment of $ 1,002.

The lease for office space in Skokie IL commenced on January 1, 1998 for a period" of 11 years and 8 months
(140) months, and was extended commencing September 1, 2009 for additional term of 6 years. This lease
calls for monthly payment of $ 23,325.

A lease agreement for office space in Raleigh NC which commenced on September 30, 2003 for 4 years 7
months (55 months) and was extended for an additional 5 years commencing October 1, 2007. This lease calls
for a monthly base rent payment of $ 9,759.

A month to month lease agreement for office space in Eagan MN which calls for a monthly payment of $ 1,356.

A three year lease agreement to rent office space in Fort Lauderdale FL commencing September 1, 2008 with
a monthly payment of $ 2,749.

Future minimum lease payments under all office space leases for the years ended March 31 is as follows:

u20/ '(;4=16

2011 591,577
2012 505,199
2013 338,454
2014 279,900
2015 279,000
Thereafter 116,625

$Z=<_;216'@20323

* 2/06<1>'@20323

The company leases copiers under a 60 month lease agreement that commenced in May of 2007. This agreement
calls for a monthly payment of $ 403.

The Company leases computer equipment under a 36 month lease agreement that commenced in October of
2007. This agreement calls for a monthly payment of $ 2,544.

.0_<60?'@20323
The company leases computer equipment and a telephone system under two separate capital leases.
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The computer equipment lease is a three year lease which commenced on April 1. 2008 and calls for a monthly
lease payment of principal and interest in the amount of $ 1,397 and has an effective annual interest rate of
10.91%

The lease agreement pertaining to the telephone system is a three year lease which commenced on March 30,
2009 and calls for a monthly payment of principal in the amount of $ 489 and has a effective annual interest rate
is 0(Zero)%.

Future minimum lease payments under these leases for the years ended March 31, are as follows.

u20/ (4=16

2011 41,824
2012 15,704
2013 403

C:-*&d(+$#\$*%PS"&'("#'(. T)!-&!*" *-&-

Software development acquisition costs incurred by the Company in connection with the company’s long term
development projects are capitalized in accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS)
No. 86 accounting for costs of computer software to be sold leased or marketed. In accordance with Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles, research and development costs are written off when incurred.

W '(]'@!'(&$# . *P%("U'@*("-'%UA@$
Affiliated loans payable represents amounts transferred by affiliated Companies. There is no interest charged

on the amount outstanding and there are no definite terms to the repayment of these amounts and there is no
interest charged. The following table reflects affiliated company loans payable as of March 31, 2010.

PO/OSM'CD8FGDG
Cranes Software International Ltd 3,882,080
Systat Software Inc. 1,146,756
84607 H18GFJ8JCL
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Each of subsidiaries of the company sponsors its kown 401 (k) plan whereby all eligible employees can participate.

The plan of one subsidirar provides for an employee can contribute up to the maximum statutory limit. The plan
also provides for an employer match after the employee has completed a year of services. The match is limited
to .50 cents to a dollar up-to $ 2,000 of employee deferrals and vests to the employee over four years.

The plan of the second subsidiary also provides for an employee to contribute up-to the maximum statutory limit.
The plan provides a discretionary employee match provision, which vests to the employee over 5 years. The plan
also has a loan provision which enables the employee to borrow up-to 50% of the vested amount.

J*&B$+.)++$"&' @I (Al @!&IS-EWUA@$E&$"'O!"$$+!"0'&$.B*@*O!$-(--*.1(&$-81".bS&(C

("#H)""-*@) & -O+*) %81 b#-Oc-&*.QB* @#$+-

As of march 31, 2010 the Company owed $3,420,000 and $2,673,582 respectivelyto the former stockholders of
ETA and DSG. However the amount owed to these former stockholders are in default and remain in default
through the date of our report. At time these stockholders, in accordance with the provisions of the respective
purchase contracts can exercise theri rights and attempt to collect all of the amounts owed to them.

K:+$\*@\!"O'@!"$-*]. +$#!&
Each of the Company’s sybsidiaries has a revolving line of credit with two different financial institutions.

The company currently has a revolving line of credit with a financial institution with a maximum borrowing limit of
$2,000,000. The line has an interest rate of 2% above “Prime” Rate, Matures on June 30, 2010 and is secured by
all of the general assets of the Company. As of march 31, 2010 the outstanding balance on this line amounted
$ 1,478,000. The borrowing base on this line is limited to 75% of eligible trade receivables not to exceed the
maximum borrowing limit. Beginning June 15th 2010 the borrowing base on this line will drop to 70% of eligible
trade receivables not to exceed the maximum borrowing limit of $ 2,000,000. It is also noted that the above terms
and conditions are based upon a forbearance agreement between the Company and the financial institution.

The Company has a revolving line of credit with a maximum borrowing limit of $ 300,000. The line has a variable
interest rate and matures onJune 30, 2010, and is secured by all of the general assets of the Company. As of
March 31, 2010 the outstanding balance on this line amounted $ 300,000. The borrowing base on this line is
limited to 50% of eligible trade receivables not to exceed the maximum borrowing limit.

DG:-*&d(+$-(@%$-%$+&("&!"OT*+$!O"#!-&+IA) &*+-

Historically the Company has been accounting for sales of software pertaining to forign distributors as the net
amount after deducting the distributor commissions. Beginning April 1, 2009, the Company accounted for such
sales, general and administrative expenses. As a result of accounting for these software sales in this manner,
the Company’s gross sales to foreign distributors have increased by $1,197,248.

DD:'%+1*+96$+1*# (#h)-&P$"&

The prior period adjustment in the amount of $ 100,000 pertains to a sale amount, by error not recorded on the
books for the year ended March 31, 2009.

D: (' @!(&$# . *P%("U@*("-%UA@$

Affiliated loans payable reprsents amounts transferred by affiliated companies. There is no interest charge on the
amount outstanding and there are no definite terms to the repayment of these amounts. The following table
reflects affiliated company loans payable as of March 31, 2010 and 2009.

PO/9M'CD8FGDG PO/9M'CD8FGGK
Cranes Software International Ltd 3,643,435 4,267,158
Dunn Solutions Inc 100,000 100,000
Systat Software Inc 1,146,756 1,127,233
Engineering Technology Ass. Inc. 212,753 188,539
'&4607? HBDGF8KWW H'I8LJFBKCG
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MARCH 31,2010

+3\$")$
Maintenance Income
Service Revenue
Product Sales
Consulting Services
Training
Other Income
Returns & Discounts

F-&*+$\$"$
Salaries & Wages
Contract Labor
Products
Royalty Expenses
Travel Expenses
Training Expenses
Miscellaneous Expenses

-(@%$-8'0%$"$+(@R'#HP!"-&+(E&NS'$"%S$"-$-
Technology Services Expenses
Royalty Expenses
Accounting & Legal Fees
Permits & Licenses
Outside Services
Freight & Postage
Rent
Utilities
Telephone
Printing
Advertising & Promotion
Insurance
Meals & Entertainment
Travel & Lodging
Business Taxes
Bank Charges
Sales Commissions
Dealer Commissions
Repairs & Maintenance
Office Expenses
Depreciation & Amortization
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244,546
3,355,349
6,775,660
13,966,255
347,789
1,895
(43,530)

FW8LWX8KLW

7,305,960
6,239,732
1,872,227
699,574
94,923
197,148
18,389

DL8WFX8KIC

132,166
1,699
139,273
82,813
242,259
11,005
747,712
62,456
137,824
1,341
258,763
262,319
313,601
394,104
13,354
35,281
54,104
1,303,292
11,820
63,640
191,708
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CRANES'
Dues & Subscriptions 4,584
Distribution Expense 1,087
Recruiting Expenses 12,338
Conferences & Meetings 7,927
Payroll & Pension Plan Fees 14,668
Auto Expenses 71,561
Training Expenses 13,114
Computer Supplies 9,102
Office Supplies 37,702
Charitable Contribution 5,734
Equipment Leases 34,506
Bad Debt Expenses 84,814
Staff Welfare 146,486
Partner Fees 15,734
Miscellaneous Expenses 7,591
W8KFX8WJF
Per our report attached For and on behalf of the Board
Per our report attached +<9MO/N'B:'0O0?? P=22N'QMON2/ (3<5'QMON2/
Premier Accounting Solutions, Inc. President Secretary Director
Auditor

“The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements”
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CRANES

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To

The Board of Directors
Engineering Technologies Associates, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheet of Engineering Technologies
Associates, Inc., as of March 31, 2010, and the related statements of income, retained earnings and cash
flow for the year then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s manage-
ment. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on
a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also
includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as
well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a rea-
sonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects the financial
position of Engineering Technologies Associates, Inc. as of March 31, 2010 and the results of its opera-
tions and its cash flow for the year then ended in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial statements taken as a
whole. The schedules of revenue, cost of revenue and sales, general & administrative expenses on pages
19 and 20 are presented for the purpose of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic
financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of
the basic financial statements, and., in our opinion, is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the
basic financial statements taken as a whole.

Premier Accounting Solutions, Inc.
April 30, 2010
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CRANES'
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
MARCH 31,2010
PARTICULARS AS AT AS AT
31-3-2010 31-3-2010
$ $
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash & Cash Equivalents 498,859
Trade Accounts Receivable 3,433,660
Less: Allowance for Doubtful Accounts (117,143)
Trade Accounts Receivable - Net 3,316,517
Affiliated Company Receivable 212,753
Advances 101,182
Total Current Assets 4.129,311
PROPERTY & EQUIPMENT - Net Note 4 192,055
INTANGIBLE ASSETS- Net Note 5 38,427
OTHER ASSETS
Refundable Deposits 10,845
Inventory 177,969
Deferred Expenses 174,894
Deferred Income Tax Asset 148,331
Total Other Assets 512,039
TOTAL ASSETS 4,871,832
Per our report attached For and on behalf of the Board
Premier Accounting Solutions, Inc. Abraham N. Keisoglou

President

“The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements”
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
MARCH 31,2010
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PARTICULARS AS AT AS AT
31-3-2010 31-3-2010
$ $
LIABILITIES & STOCKHOLDER’S EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade Accounts Payable 533,758
Accrued Expenses Note 6 1,011,686
Loans Payable - Related Party 70,000
Loans Payable - Employee 180,000
Deferred Revenue 310,567
Revolving Line of Credit 1,478,000
Capital Lease Obligation-Current Portion 21,768
Total Current Liabilities 3,605,779
LONG TERM LIABILITIES
Capital Lease Obligation-Net of Current Portion 11,834
Total Long Term Liabilities 11,834
TOTAL LIABILITIES 3,617,613
STOCKHOLDER’S EQUITY
Common Stock-$ 50,000 No Par shares authorized
4,200 shares Issued and Outstanding 7,200
Additional Paid in Capital 138,229
Retained Earnings 1,096,021
Stockholder’'s Equity 1,241,450
Gain Due to Exchange Fluctuation 12,769
Total Stockholder’s Equity 1,254,219
TOTAL LIABILITIES & STOCKHOLDER’S EQUITY 4,871,832

Per our report attached

Premier Accounting Solutions, Inc.

For and on behalf of the Board

Abraham N. Keisoglou

President

“The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements”
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CRANES
CONSOLIDATED INCOME & RETAINED EARNINGS
MARCH 31, 2010
AS AT
PARTICULARS 31-3-2010
$

REVENUE 16,327,892
COST OF REVENUE 11,368,410
GROSS PROFIT 4,959,482
OPERATING EXPENSES

Personnel Expenses 616,723

Sales, General & Administrative Expenses 4,279,510

Total Operating Expenses 4,896,233
OPERATING INCOME 63,249
OTHER INCOME / EXPENSES

Interest Income 10,301

Interest Expense (73,451)
INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAXES 99
INCOME TAX EXPENSE

Income Tax (19,590)

Deferred Income Tax Benefit 5,720
NET INCOME (13,771)
RETAINED EARNINGS - Beginning of the Year 1,109,792
RETAINED EARNINGS - End of the Year 1,096,021

Per our report attached

Premier Accounting Solutions, Inc.

For and on behalf of the Board

Abraham N. Keisoglou
President

“The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements”
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CRANES

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW
YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2010

AS AT
PARTICULARS 31-3-2010
$
OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
NET INCOME (13,771)
Adjustments to reconcile Net Income
to Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities:
Depreciation & Amortization Expense 71,082
Changes in Assets & Liabilities:
Increase in Accounts Receivable (438,840)
Increase in Affiliated Company Receivable (24,214)
Increase in Advances (82,150)
Decrease in Prepaid Expenses 905
Decrease in Refundable Deposits 22,205
Increase in Inventory (34,409)
Increase in Deferred Expenses (12,340)
Increase in Deferred Tax Asset (5,720)
Decrease in Trade Accounts Payable (136,880)
Increase in Accrued Expenses 261,320
Decrease in Deferred Revenue (191,369)
Decrease in Exchange Fluctuation (3,494)
Net Cash Used in Operating Activities (587,675)
INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchase of Equipment / Software (64,948)
Cash used in Investing Activities (64,948)
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Capital Lease Obligations (19,897)
Related Party & Employee Loans 650,000
Borrowings - Line of Credit 168,000
Cash provided by Financing Activities 798,103
NET DECREASE IN CASH 145,480
CASH-Beginning of the Year 353,379
CASH-End of the Year 498,859
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES TO CASH FLOW STATEMENT
Interest Paid 73,451
Per our report attached For and on behalf of the Board
Premier Accounting Solutions, Inc. Abraham N. Keisoglou

President

“The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements”
8;
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CRANES'
BALANCE SHEET-PARENT CO
MARCH 31, 2010
PARTICULARS AS AT AS AT
31-3-2010 31-3-2010
$ $
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash & Cash Equivalents 283,348
Trade Accounts Receivable 3,099,326
Less: Allowance for Doubtful Accounts (100,000)
Trade Accounts Receivable - Net 2,999,326
Affiliated Company Receivable 212,753
Advances 6,049
Total Current Assets 3,501,476
INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARY 140,000
PROPERTY & EQUIPMENT - Net Note 1 120,024
INTANGIBLE ASSETS - Net Note 2 29,440
OTHER ASSETS
Refundable Deposits 10,845
Deferred Expenses 174,894
Deferred Income Tax Asset 148,331
Total Other Assets 334,070
TOTAL ASSETS 4,125,010
Per our report attached For and on behalf of the Board
Premier Accounting Solutions, Inc. Abraham N. Keisoglou

President

“The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements”
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BALANCE SHEET-PARENT CO
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PARTICULARS AS AT AS AT
31-3-2010 31-3-2010
$ $
LIABILITIES & STOCKHOLDER’S EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade Accounts Payable 433,270
Accrued Expenses Note 3 906,195
Loans Payable - Related Party 70,000
Loans Payable - Employee 180,000
Revolving Line of Credit 1,478,000
Deferred Revenue 310,567
Capital Lease Obligation - Current Portion 21,768
Total Current Liabilities 3,399,800
LONG TERM LIABILITIES
Capital Lease Obligation - Net of Current Portion 11,834
Total Long Term Liabilities 11,834
TOTAL LIABILITIES 3,411,634
STOCKHOLDER’S EQUITY
Common Stock - $ 50,000 No Par Shares Authorized
4,200 Shares Issued and Outstanding 7,200
Additional Paid in Capital 138,229
Retained Earnings 567,947
Total Stockholder’s Equity 713,376
TOTAL LIABILITIES & STOCKHOLDER’S EQUITY 4,125,010

Per our report attached

Premier Accounting Solutions, Inc.

For and on behalf of the Board

Abraham N. Keisoglou
President

“The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements”
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CRANES'
STATEMENT OF INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS - PARENT CO
YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2010
PARTICULARS AS AT
31-3-2010
$
REVENUE 14,647,567
COST OF REVENUE 10,606,208
GROSS PROFIT 4,041,359
OPERATING EXPENSES
Sales, General & Administrative Expenses 3,987,466
Total Operating Expenses 3,987,466
OPERATING INCOME 53,893
OTHER INCOME / EXPENSES
Interest Expense (71,931)
INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAXES (18,038)
INCOME TAX EXPENSE
Federal Income Tax (14,399)
Deferred Income Tax Benefit 5,720
NET INCOME (26,717)
RETAINED EARNINGS-Beginning of the Year 594,664
RETAINED EARNINGS-End of the Year 567,947

Per our report attached

Premier Accounting Solutions, Inc.

For and on behalf of the Board

Abraham N. Keisoglou
President

“The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements”
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CRANES

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW - PARENT CO
YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2010

PARTICULARS AS AT
31-3-2010
$
OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
NET LOSS (26,717)

Adjustments to reconcile Net Income
to Net Cash provided by Operating Activities:

Depreciation & Amortization Expenses 51,171
Changes in Assets & Liabilities:
Increase in Accounts Receivable (606,745)
Increase in Affiliated Company Receivable (24,214)
Decrease in Advances 11,457
Increase in Deferred Expenses (12,340)
Increase in Deferred Tax Assets (5,720)
Decrease in Trade Accounts Payable (27,321)
Decrease in Affiliated Company Payables (20,000)
Increase in Accrued Expenses 305,994
Decrease in Royalties Payable (39,051)
Decrease in Deferred Revenue (191,369)
Net Cash Used in Operating Activities (584,855)
INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchase of Equipment (3,891)
Cash used in Investing Activities (3,891)
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Payment of Capital Lease Obligation (19,897)
Related Party & Employee Loans 650,000
Borrowings - Line of Credit 168,000
Cash provided by Financing Activities 798,103
NET DECREASE IN CASH 209,357
CASH-Beginning of the Year 73,991
CASH-End of the Year 283,348
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES TO CASH FLOW STATEMENT
Interest Paid 71,931
Per our report attached For and on behalf of the Board
Premier Accounting Solutions, Inc. Abraham N. Keisoglou
President

“The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements”
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CRANES

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Organisation :

Engineering Technologies Associates, Inc. (ETA) (The Company). was incorporated in February of 1983 in
Michigan as a C-corporation and provides innovative Computer Aided Engineering (CAE) solutions to a
variety of industries whereby enabling engineers to simulate the behavior of automobiles, trains, aircraft,
household appliances, and consumer electronics during manufacture and use, to these products more
safer, more durable and less expensive to develop. ETAis also the developer of the cutting edge software
packages namely ETA-DYNAFORM and ETA-VPG. The Company has a branch office in China and also a
fully owned subsidiary in China. The fully owned subsidary was established on July 31, 2006 with initial
investment of $ 140,000. On April 1, 2007 100% of the ownership of the Company was acquired by a
Nevada Corporation.

Management Estimates:

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities
and the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from
those estimates.

Revenue Recognition:

In accordance with generally accepted accounting principles the company recognizes revenue when earned
and the customer is billed for services rendered or for goods purchased.

Disclosures Regarding Financial Instruments:

The carrying value of cash, trade accounts receivables, accounts payable and accrued expenses are
considered to approximate fair value due to the relatively short maturity of these instruments. The
Company’s borrowings are considered to approximate fair value based on current interest rates and
terms.

Concentration of Credit risk:
The financial instruments that subject the Company to a potential credit risk are cash and accounts receivable.

Cash: The Company’s cash is held at financial institutions, each of which provides Federal Deposit Insurance
coverage up-to $ 250,000. However as of March 31, 2010 the cash balance at this financial institution
exceeded this amount by $ 7,569.

Trade Accounts Receivable: The Company provides goods and services to its customers based on the
evaluation of the customers’ credit worthiness without requiring any collateral. However a reasonable
allowance in the amount of $ 117,143 is provided on the financial statements to mitigate the risk of any
anticipated losses.

Advertising & Marketing :

It is the policy of the Company to expense all advertising and marketing costs (if any) during the periods to
which such advertising costs pertain. The Company does not capitalize any advertising or marketing
costs. During the year ended March 31, 2010 the company incurred $ 162,242 in advertising and marketing
costs.

Cash & Cash Equivalents:

For the purpose of the statement of cash flow, the Company considers all securities (if any) with maturity
of three months or less to be cash equivalents.

Property Equipment
Property & Equipment is recorded at cost. Depreciation on property and equipment is computed using the

8||
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CRANES

straight line method of depreciation over the estimated useful life of the asset. Leasehold improvements
are depreciated using the straight line method of depreciation. Effective April 1, 2007 it is the policy of the
Company to capitalize any asset with a cost of $ 1,000 or more with the exception of laptops and desktops,
which are capitalized even if cost of such items are less than $1,000, and provide for a full year's depreciation
in the year of purchase and no depreciation in the year of disposal. The following class lives are used for
the following categories of assets.

Leasehold Improvements 1-39 Years SL
Office Equipment 5-7 Years SL
Computer Equipment 5-7Years SL
Computer Software 3-5Years SL
Signage 3-5Years SL
Automobile 5Years SL
Furniture & Fixtures 5-7Years SL

The Company provided $ 67,153 in depreciation expense for the year ended March 31, 2010.

Intangible Assets

The Intangible asset (customer list) is recorded at cost and is depreciated using the straight line method of
depreciation over 15 years. The Company provided $ 3,929 in amortization expense during the year ended
March 31, 2010.

Income Taxes

The Company is a "C Corporation" and is taxed at graduated rates based on its taxable income for federal
and state income tax purposes. However there was no income tax liability for the year ended March 31,
2010 as the Company didn’'t have any taxable income in the United States. However income tax in the
amount of $ 5,191 has been provided based on the Company’s taxable income in China, which is payable
to the appropriate authorities in China.

Deferred Tax

"Accounting for Income taxes" SFAS No. 109 requires recognition of deferred tax liabilities and assets for
the expected future tax consequences of temporary differences between the book and tax basis of assets
and liabilities. However the Company does not provide for deferred income tax for timing differences
resulting from the amounts of assets & liabilities reported for financial reporting purposes and amounts
reported for tax purposes as these amounts are immaterial mainly due to the Company being an accrual
basis tax payer. However a deferred tax asset in the amount of $ 148,331 has been recorded on the
financial statements, calculated based on the Company’s net operating losses. This deferred tax asset
essentially is an income tax benefit the company would be entitled to receive on all future income taxes it
would incur on future taxable profits in the United States.

2. DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN

The Company sponsors a deferred compensation plan (401 K plan) whereby all eligible employees can
participate. The employee can contribute up-to the maximum statutory limit. The plan provides a
discretionary employee match provision, which vests to the employee over 5 years. The plan also has a
loan provision which enables the employee to borrow up-to 50% of the vested amount.

3. COMMITMENTS
Related Party Office Space Leases:

The company leases office space from a related party under 2 separate lease agreements which are
described below.

1. A five year lease agreement which commenced January 1, 2007. This lease calls for a monthly base
rent payment of $ 10,494.

2. A month to month lease which calls for a monthly payment of $ 800.
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Non Related Party Office Space leases

A four year lease agreement which commenced on January 1, 2007. This lease calls for a monthly base
rent payment of $ 1,002.

Future minimum lease payments under all office space leases for the years ended March 31, are as

follows.
2011 $ 134,946
2012 94,446

Equipment Leases

Capital Leases:
The company leases computer equipment and a telephone system under two separate capital leases.

The computer equipment lease is a three year lease which commenced on April 152008 and calls for a
monthly lease payment of principal and interest in the amount of $ 1,397 and has an effective annual
interest rate of 10.91%.

The lease agreement pertaining to the telephone system is a three year lease which commenced on March
30, 2009 and calls for a monthly payment of principal in the amount of $ 489 and has a effective annual
interest rate is 0%.

Operating leases

The company leases copiers under a 60 month lease agreement that commenced in May of 2007. This
agreement calls for a monthly payment of $ 403.

The Company leases computer equipment under a 36 month lease agreement that commenced in October
of 2007. This agreement calls for a monthly payment of $ 2,544.

Future minimum lease payments under all equipment leases for the years ended March 31, are as follows.

2011 $41,824
2012 15,704
2013 403
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CRANES
ACCRUED EXPENSES

Reimbursement Expenses - Client $20,715
Royalties Payable 317,277
Accrued Payroll 473,266
Payroll Taxes Payable 79,745
Accrued Commissions Payable 6,879
Accrued Interest Payable 6,682
GST Tax Payable 1,631
Accrued Expenses-Subsidiary 105,491
Total $1,011,686

RELATED PARTY NOTES PAYABLE

As of March 31, 2010 the Company had two related party demand notes payable amounting to $ 70,000.
The amount of the first note is $ 50,000 and calls for an interest rate of 10% per annum and the interest
is payable upon demand. The amount of the second note is for $ 20,000 and calls for an interest rate of
10% per annum and the interest is payable on demand.

EMPLOYEE NOTES PAYABLE

As of March 31, 2010 the Company had three demand notes payable to employees, each in the amount of
$ 60,000 totaling $ 180,000. Each of these notes calls for an interest rate of 10% per annum and interest
is payable upon demand.

REVOLVING LINE OF CREDIT

The Company currently has a revolving line of credit with a financial institution with a maximum borrowing
limit of $ 2,000,000. The line has an interest rate of 2% above "Prime" Rate, matures on June 30, 2010 and
is secured by all of the general assets of the Company. As of March 31, 2010 the outstanding balance on
this line amounted $ 1,478,000. The borrowing base on this line is limited to 75 % of eligible trade receivables
not to exceed the maximum borrowing limit. Beginning June 15" 2010 the borrowing base on this line will
drop to 70% of eligible trade receivables not to exceed the maximum borrowing limit of $ 2,000,000. It is
also noted that the above terms and conditions are based upon a forbearance agreement between the
Company and the financial institution.

SOFTWARE SALES PERTAINTING FOREIGN DISTRIBUTORS

Historically the company has been accounting for sales of software pertaining to foreign distributors at the
net amount after deducting the distributor commissions. Beginning April 1, 2009, the Company accounted
for such sales at the gross amounts and the distributor commission was accounted for as part of sales,
general and administrative expenses. As a result of accounting for these software sales in this manner, the
Company’s gross sale to foreign distributors has increased by $1,197,248.

INCOME TAX BENEFITS DERIVED AS A RESULT OF THE PARENT CO (CRANES SOFTWARE, INC)
FILING A CONSOLIDATED TAX RETURN WITH SUBSIDIARY (ENGINEERING TECHNOLOGIES
SERVICES, INC).

For the year ended March 31, 2010 audit the company had federal income tax benefit as a result of the
Parent Co filing a consolidated tax return with its subsidiary. Therefore federal income taxes payable as
of March 31, 2010, have been eliminated to the extant of the benefits derived and such benefits have
been treated in accordance with the guidelines of SFAS 109, as a equity transaction (additional paid in
capital). As a result the additional paid in capital has been increased by the federal income tax benefits
received which amounted to $ 138,229.
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SCEHDULE OF CONSOLIDATED REVENUE, COST OF REVENUE AND SALES, GENERAL AND

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2010

REVENUE
Engineering Services
Contract Labor & Subcontractors
Contract Labor - ETA
S/W Other
Sales Returns & Discounts

COST OF REVENUE
Salaries & Related Taxes
Contract Labour
Royalties
Products
Subcontractors
China
Fringe Benefits
Miscellaneous Expenses

$
3,396,049
5,188,031
2,623,680
5,163,662
(43,530)

16,327,892

2,802,275
3,521,477
699,574
762,202
2,648,554
621,738
304,672
7,918

11,368,410

SALES, GENERAL & ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Salaries & Related Taxes
Staff Welfare
Commissions

Reseller's Commission
Conferences & Meetings
Freight & Postage

Office Expenses

Audit & Legal Fees
Technology Service
Rent

Utilities

Property & Other Taxes
Insurance

Office Supplies

Printing

Depreciation & Amortization
Travel

Seminars & Training
Meals & Entertainment
Equipment Leases
Repairs.& Maintenance
Auto Leases

Auto Expenses
Telephone

Outside Services
Advertising & Promotion
Charitable Contributions & Gifts
Dues & Subscriptions
Licenses & Fees

Bad Debt Expense

Bank Fees
Miscellaneous Expenses

943,506
146,486
54,104
1,197,248
7,927
5,753
62,260
78,546
132,166
327,095
50,932
3,645
62,715
21,649
1,341
71,082
319,353
660
306,673
32,939
6,007
25,694
21,973
67,185
6,084
162,242
2,734
4,584
49,008
84,814
21,461
1,644

4,279,510

<!
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SCEHDULE OF REVENUE, COST OF REVENUE AND SALES, GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE

EXPENSES - PARENT CO
YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2010

REVENUE
Engineering Services
Contract Labor & Subcontractors
S/W Other
Sales Returns & Discounts

COST OF REVENUE
Salaries & Related Taxes
Contract Labour
Royalties
Subcontractors
China
Fringe Benefits
Miscellaneous Expenses

SALES, GENERAL & ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
Salaries & Related Taxes
Commissions
Reseller's Commission
Conferences & Meetings
Freight & Postage
Audit & Legal Fees
Rent
Utilities
Property & Business Taxes
Insurance
Office Supplies
Printing
Depreciation & Amortization
Travel
Seminars & Training
Meals & Entertainment
Equipment Leases
Repairs.& Maintenance
Auto Leases
Auto Expenses
Telephone
Outside Services
Advertising & Promotion
Charitable Contributions & Gifts
Dues & Subscriptions
Licenses & Fees
Bad Debt Expense
Bank Fees
Miscellaneous Expenses

$
3,396,049
5,188,031
6,107,017
(43,530)

14,647,567

2,802,275
3,521,477
699,574
2,648,554
621,738
304,672
7,918

10,606,208

943,506
54,104
1,668,926
5,043
4,039
78,546
191,583
43,801
3,645
62,715
21,649
1,341
51,171
143,983
660
255,156
32,939
6,007
25,694
21,973
58,465
6,084
162,242
2,734
4,584
49,008
67,671
19,716
481

3,987,466

Per our report attached

Premier Accounting Solutions, Inc.

<8

For and on behalf of the Board

Abraham N. Keisoglou
President
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I"#$%$"#$"& ) HI&*+,-+$%*+&
To

The Board of Directors
#.//'-01.230/4'560.78'/9:

We have audited the accompanying balance sheet of #.//-01.230/4'560.78'/9:8 as of March 31, 2010,
and the related statements of income, retained earnings and cash flow for the year then ended. These
financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express
an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on
a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also
includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as
well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a rea-
sonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects the financial
position of Dunn Solutions Group, Inc., as of March 31, 2010 and the results of its operations and its cash
flow for the year then ended in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial statement taken as a
whole. The schedule revenue of cost of revenue and sales, general & administrative expenses on page 12
is presented for the purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the basic financial state-
ments. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic
financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic
financial statements taken as a whole.

Premier Accounting Solutions Inc.
May 7 2010
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%(+&!=)<(+-

(& (&
?2@A?ABC@C ?@A?ABC@C

D D

:)++$II&I(__$&_

Cash 374,425

Trade Accounts Receivable 1,440,403

Less: Allowance for Doubtful Accounts (50,000)

Trade Accounts Receivable-Net 1,390,403

Prepaid Expenses 66,209

Employee Loan 8,000

&02E1'=.66F/2(44F24 @8G?H8C?I

%+*%$+&J'K'SL)I1%MS"&

Computer Equipment 212,488

Office Furniture 13,240

Leasehold Improvements 13,252

Less: Accumulated Depreciation (178,648)

%607F62N'$0.37PF/2A"F2 QC8?7B
*&>$+'(--$&-

Refundable Deposits 37,637

Licenses Held for Future Sale 28,984

Deferred Tax Asset 223,726

290,347
Er&(<(—-$&- B8@GHSI@Q

Per our report attached

Premier Accounting Solutions,Inc.

For and on behalf of the Board

William Dunn
President

“The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements”
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MARCH 31, 2010
%o(+&!=)<(+- (& (' (&
?@A?ABC@C ?@A?ABC@C
D D

<I(I<I&IS-K-&F=R>*<#$+,-'$L)1&J
=)++$"&'<I(;1<1&!$-

Trade Accounts Payable 160,614

Deferred Revenue 49,105

Affiliated Company Payables 138,645

Accrued Vacation Expenses 162,068

Revolving Line of Credit 300,000

Other Accrued Expenses 21,557
&02E1'=.66F/2'<3ES31323F4 G?@8HGH

<*'5&G+M'<L(;1<!&!$- -
&02E1'<3ES31323F4 G?@8HGH
-&F=R>*<#$+,-'$L)!&J

Common Stock No Par Value 5263 Shares 41,000
Authorized, Issued and Outstanding 2,919,428
Additional Paid in Capital (1,602,701)
Retained Earnings
&02E1-209TUO01VF6,4'$0.32N @8?WI8IBI
A&(<<I(I<I8IS-K-E*=R>*<#$+,-'$L)I&J B8@CHBI@Q
Per our report attached For and on behalf of the Board

William Dunn
Premier Accounting Solutions,Inc. President

“The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements”
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MARCH 31, 2010
(-'&
%(+&!=)<(+- ?2@A?ABC@C
D

REVENUE 7,863,602
COST OF REVENUE 5,256,290
GROSS PROFIT 2,607,312
OPERATING EXPENSES

Sales, General & Administrative Expenses 2,541,889

&02E1*7FE6E23/X'SYTF/AFA B8WZ@8GGH
INCOME FROM OPERATIONS 65,423
OTHER INCOME/EXPENSES

Interest Income 3

Interest Expenses (16,214)
INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAXES 49,212
INCOME TAX EXPENSE

Federal & State Income Tax -
NET INCOME 49,212
+$&(1"SH'$(+"1"5-A;FX3//3/X'0['2UF'NFE6 \@8QW@'8H@7?]
+S&(1"$H#'$(+"1"5-A$/NV'O' 2UF'NFE6 \@8QCBS8IC@]
Per our report attached For and on behalf of the Board

Premier Accounting Solutions,Inc.

William Dunn
President

“The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements”
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=(>h<r_
YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2010

(&
%(+&!=)<(+- ?@A?ABC@C
D
*%$+(&!"5'(=&!"1&!$-a
II$&I!II:*M$ 49,212
Adjustments to reconcile Net Income
to Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities:
Depreciation Expense 31,876
Changes in Assets & Liabilities:
Increase in Accounts Receivable (102,840)
Decrease in Prepaid Expenses 17,241
Increase in Deferred Revenue 41,605
Decrease in Other Assets 8,829
Decrease in Affiliated Company Payables (8,240)
Decrease in Trade Accounts Payable (125,162)
Decrease in Accrued Expenses (36,360)
"F2'=E4U"4FV'/*7TF6E23/X'(923b323F4 \@B?8G?H]
I"$-&!"5'(=&!"1&!$-a
Purchase of Fixed Assets (18,796)
=E4U".4FV'3/'l/bF423/X'(923b323F4 \@G8IHQ]
AM(=I"B(=&!11&1$-
Borrowing from line of Credit 200,000
"F2'=E4U'%60b3VFV'SN"\3/E/93/X'(923b323F4 BCC8CCC
II$&I!II:+$(_$I!III:(_>
CASH-Beginning of the year 317,060
=(->A$/V'0[2UFNFE6 ?1Z8ZBW
_)%%<$M$n&(<l#!_:<*_)+$_l&*|:(_>IA<*_I_&(&$M$"&
Interest Expenses 16,214

Per our report attached For and on behalf of the Board
William Dunn
Premier Accounting Solutions,Inc. President

“The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements”
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*6XE/34E230/a

Dunn Solutions Group Inc (The Company) was incorporated in September of 1990 in lllinois elected an S-
Corporation status and provides business intelligence, transactional, and knowledge Solutions to enterprise
and mid market businesses in a cross section of industries such as information technology consultancy,
government, finance, insurance, health care, manufacturing, media publishing, distribution, telecom and
pharmaceuticals. The Company generates its revenue through consulting services, software product sales
application development and training. On April 1, 2006 100% of the ownership of the Company was acquired
by a Nevada Corporation and as a result of this acquisition the status of the Company changed from an
S-Corporation to a C-corporation to be in conformity with the parent Company.

ME/EXFPF/2'$423PE2F4a

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities
and the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from
those estimates.

+FbF/.F+F90X/3230/a

In accordance with generally accepted accounting principles the company recognizes revenue when earned
the customer is billed for services rendered or goods purchased.

#349104.6F4+FXE6V3/X"3/E/93E11/426.PF/24a

The carrying value of cash, trade accounts receivables, accounts payable and accrued expenses are
considered to approximate fair value due to the relatively short maturity of these instruments.

=0/9F/26E230/0[=6FV32'634Ta

The financial instruments that subject the Company to a potential credit risk are cash and accounts
receivable.

=E4UaThe Company’s cash is held at a financial institution which provides Federal Deposit Insurance
coverage up-to $ 250,000. However as of March 31, 2010 the cash balance at this financial institution
exceeded this amount by $ 121,048.

&6EVF'(990./24'+F9F3bES1FaThe Company provides goods and services to its customers based on the
evaluation of the customers’ credit worthiness without requiring any collateral. However a reasonable
allowance in the amount of $ 50,000 is provided on the financial statements mitigate the risk of any
unanticipated losses.

(VbF62343/XK'MEGTF23/X'a

It is the policy of the Company to expense all advertising and marketing costs (if any) during the periods to
which such advertising costs pertain. The Company does not capitalize any advertising or marketing
costs. During the year ended March 31, 2010 the company incurred $ 91,790 in advertising and marketing
costs.

=E4U'K'=E4U'$0.3bE1F/24a

For the purpose of the statement of cash flow, the Company considers all securities (if any) with maturity
of three months or less to be cash equivalents.

%607F62N'$0.37PF/2

Property & Equipment is recorded at cost. Depreciation on property and equipment is computed using the
straight line method of depreciation over the estimated useful life of the asset. Effective April 1, 2007 it is
the policy of the Company to capitalize any asset with a cost of $ 1,000 or more with the exception of
laptops and desktops, which are capitalized even if cost ot such items are less than $ 1,000, and provide
for a full year’s depreciation in the year of purchase and no depreciation in the year of disposal.
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The following class lives are used for the following categories of assets.
Computer Equipment 3years
Furniture & Fixtures 5years
Leasehold Improvements Shorter of estimated useful life of related

asset or remaining term of lease

I/90PF&EYF4

The Company is a "C Corporation" and is taxed at graduated rates based on its taxable income for federal
and state income tax purposes. However the Company most probably will not be liable for any federal or
state income taxes for the year ended March 31, 2010 due to prior net operating losses carry forward.

#F[F66FVE&EY

"Accounting for Income taxes" SFAS No. 109 requires recognition of deferred tax liabilities and assets for
the expected future tax consequences of temporary differences between the book and tax basis of assets
and liabilities. However the Company does not provide for deferred income tax for timing differences
resulting from the amounts of assets & liabilities reported for financial reporting purposes and amounts
reported for tax purposes as these amounts are immaterial mainly due to the Company being an accrual
basis tax payer. However a deferred tax asset in the amount of $ 223,726 has been recorded on the
financial statements, calculated based on the Company’s net operating losses. This deferred tax asset
essentially is an income tax benefit the company would be entitled to receive on all future income taxes
the Company would incur on future taxable profits.

B: HPS++SH' =*M%S$"- (& %< ("

The Company sponsors a 401 (k) plan whereby all eligible employees can participate. The employee can
contribute up to the maximum statutory limit. The plan also provides for an employer match after the
employee has completed a year of service.

The match is limited to .50 cents to a dollar up-to $ 2,000 of employee deferrals and vests to the em-
ployee over fours years at the following percentages.

Year 2 20%,

Year 3 75%

Year 4 100%.
?: =*MM!&M$"&-

*7TF6E23/X'<FE4F4a

The Company leases office space in Skokie IL, Raleigh, NC Eagan MN and Fort Lauderdale FL.

The lease for office space in Skokie IL commenced on January 1, 1998 for a period of 11 years and 8
months (140) months, and was extended commencing September 1, 2009 for additional term of 6 years.
This lease calls for monthly payment of $ 23,325.

The lease for office space in Raleigh NC commenced on September 30, 2003 for 4 years 7 months (55
months) and was extended for an additional 5 years commencing October 1,2007. This lease calls for a
monthly base rent payment of $ 9,759.

The lease for office space in Eagan MN calls for a monthly payment of $ 1,356 and is on a month to month
basis.

The lease for office space in Fort Lauderdale FL commenced on September 1, 2008 for 3 years and calls
for a monthly rent of $ 2,749.
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Future minimum lease payments under all operating office leases for the years ended March 31 is as

follows:
Year
2011
2012
2013
2014
2015
Thereafter

Amount
429,996
410,753
338,454
279,900
279,900
116,625

I"=HMS&(C$ SN & HS+ SH (- (+8-)<GHFNESFU(+$"& =N <I"B (=X H< (& SH

&(c'+$&)+"

For the year ended March 31, 2008 audit the company had federal and state income tax benefits as a
result of the Parent Co filing a consolidated tax return. Therefore the income taxes payable as of March
31,2007, have been eliminated to the extent of the benefits derived and such benefits have been treated
in accordance with the guidelines of SFAS 109, as a equity transaction (additional paid in capital). As a
result the additional paid in capital has been increased by the federal and state income tax benefits
received which amounted to $ 247,554.
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Q: +$\*<\!||5|<!II$I*AI:+$#!&

The Company has a revolving line of credit with a maximum borrowing limit of $ 300,000. The line has a
variable interest rate and matures on June 30,2010, and is secured by all of the general assets of the
Company. As of March 31, 2010 the outstanding balance on this line amounted $ 300,000. The borrowing
base on this line is limited to 50% of eligible trade receivables not to exceed the maximum borrowing limit.

Per our report attached For and on behalf of the Board

William Dunn
Premier Accounting Solutions,Inc. President

“The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements”
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+5 SNSRI §SK(<F-BES S (K (AMI-&eH (@ $$CY%6$"-$-
YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2010

+$'$")$ D
Consulting Services 6,116,550
Products 1,397,368
Training 347,789
Others 1,895

18GQ?8QCB

=*-&* NS $)$

Personnel Costs 3,577,275
Contract Labour 266,448
Products 1,110,025
Training 197,148
Travel Expenses 94,923
Miscellaneous Expenses 10,471

W8BWQ8BHC

-(<$-d5$"$+(<K'HM!"-&+(&! $'Bc%$"-$-

Personnel Costs 1,397,714
Recruiting Expenses 12,338
Employer Match-Deferred Comp Plan 48,981
Repairs & Maintenance 5,813
Legal fees 46,558
Payroll & Deferred Comp Plan Fees 14,668
Postage 4,410
Auto Expenses & Parking 23,894
Rent 387,518
Utilities 11,524
Training 12,454
Insurance 198,913
Computer Supplies 9,102
Office Supplies 16,053
Bank charges 7,107
Depreciation 31,876
Travel 69,342
Meals & Entertainment 5,669
Business Taxes 2,162
Charitable Contributions 3,000
Equipment Leases 1,567
Telephone 57,048
Outside Services 28,305
Licenses & Fees 33,685
Partner Fees 15,734
Advertising & Demo Expenses 43,801
Marketing Expenses 47,989
Miscellaneous Expenses 4,664
B8WZ@8GGH
Per our report attached For and on behalf of the Board
William Dunn
Premier Accounting Solutions,Inc. President

“The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements”
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CRANES

A. Assighment and execution
"HEVH&H () (&(HHE,S-.

Systat Software GmbH, Erkrath,
["#HO&(. B BH#.#"#1$,-$(2$34-*5(&637

8&+(+#1$92$,-$4-*50)#$, "#$(&89()$.08(840()$2, (,#*#8&,2$(2$-.$:(14"$;<=$>7<?@

AHS' (BHSA-*50)HLS, HSC () (&AHS2 HH B(&LS,"HS2, (##8,$ $O&A-HY(&LSHDEHE2H2$.-*$, "HSC--E2$EH5, $CH$I2$(&1
SH5(H1$,"HS&- #2$,-$,"#$.0&(&40()$2, (#*#8&,2@

I"HEEH -+ (BAHS- O BHEA(+HH#E, H(&1$-9'$)0(C0)0,6$,"#'#-.$0&4)910&+$-9'$)0(C0)0,6$08$#25#4,$,-$,"0'1$5(',6$4) (0% 2=
02$C(24#15-8$,"HSFUHEH (542 $8&+(+#+#8,$.-$G0', 24" (., BoH H&LPAD' 24" (,25' 9.98+2-+#2#)24" (. H&HSL(#1
1(89('6$<=$>27>H(&1$-9'$25#40()$4-8&10,0-&2$1(,#1$1(&9('6$<=$>??<@

I"H$A-*5(&O6I2BH (&(+H#8&, H&LS,"#$0&2,'94 #1$2,(..$"(BHS#(10)6$5'-B0O1#1$928G0,"$, "#S&HA#22('608..-*(,0-&H(& 1
HBOLHEAHSHKOH2 H1@IL)H, H'S- SHE HOHE, (,0-&SH #'08+$,-$, "#H(44-9&,0&+H(& 1S, "#$.0&(&40()$2, (#*#8.,2$" (2$CHHE
5-BO1#1$,-$92@

B. Certificate to the shareholder of Systat Software GmbH, Erkrath

FA#S' (BH#S4-*50)#1$,"#$(44-*5(8608+$2, ( ##8&,$.$.08(8&A40()$#29),2%-.$M62, (,$M-., G(#$%*CN=$8'E'(,"=$C(2#1$-&
HEC--E2SGHSEHHES.-'S, HESH0-1$HEIH1$: ('4"$;<=$>7<?@$!"02$2, ( #*#&,$02$, #$#25-&20C0)0,6$-.$,"#$0-*5(&6J2
(&(+HE, BT (2$CHHES(55-BHLSCES, "HIP-('1$-.$Q0H4,-2@

LS #BO#GS-.$, "#S0&, #0%$.0&(&40()$0&. - *(,0-&$4-&, (0&#1$0&S, "H#$(44-*5(&608+$2, (#*#8&,2$4-8202,2$5'0&405())6$-.
(55)608+$(&()6,04()$5-4#19'#2$.-'$.0&(&40()$1(,($(&1$*(E0&+$0&KI0'0#2$- $5#2-& 23 #25-&20C)#$.-'$.08(&40()$(&1
(44-9&,0&+$*(, #2@$R,$02$29C2,(&,0())6$)#22$08$24-54$,"(&$(&$(910,$4-8194 #1$08$(44-'1(&AH#SGO,"S,"#S+H#&H ()
(4445 #1$(910,08+$2,(81('12=$,"#$-CS#4,0B#$- $G"04"$02$, #HD5 #220-8%- H(&$-5080-&$H#+( 10&+$,"#$.0&(8&A0($2, (#+#&,
(EH&S(2$($G"-)#@ILA4-108+)6=$GHS1-$&-, $#D5'#22$294"$(&$-5080-&@

P(2#1$-&$-9'$4-*5)0(,0-&$4-&194 #1$(2H(C-BH=3&-,"08&+$"(2$4-*#$,-$-9'S&-,04#$,"(,$4(92#2$92% -$CH) O#BHS,"(,$,"#
(44-*5(8608+$2,(##8.,$.$.08(840($#29), 235 #5(#1$08H(44- 1 (&4H#$GO, " H(44-98,0&+$2, (&1 (12H(&1$-, " # SH#A-+&02#1
(44-9&,0&+$5'(4,04#2$(81$5-)0404#2$4-&, (082H(&6$*(,#0()$+022, ( #*#&,@H

Q9::;<=>?@A%&BC>-;?%88A%4585
D?EB;FGC;?H>I:;1>>7;7:
$KCE;LM;:;<<:BHG@C
(E?C:BHG@C:J?9@ILM:M;:;;<<:BHG@C

*BKG?=%(ELLGBK;? ILM;->?M%!C;EL-?ELM
IC:1;?-.?GC;? IC;1;?-?GC;?EL
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Systat Software GmbH

BALANCE SHEET
G:%>L%N8A%3G?BH%4585

ASSETS

I"'#$%&' ()*+,&&-../0-.1.

CRANES

Particulars

31.03.2010

31.03.2009

A. Fixed assets

/O /LCGLME-<;%G::;C:

1>LB;: E>L:A%<EB;LB;:%GL=%:E,E<G?%?EMHC:%GL=%PG<I;:%GL=

<EB;LB;:%C>%:IBH%?EMHC:%GL=%PG<I;:

/10 #GLME-<;%G::;C:
&CH;?%J<GLCA%@GBC>?S%GL=%>@ @EB;%:;TIEJ,;LC

[I/OELGLBEG<%G::;C:
DG?CEBEJGCE>L:

B.  Currentassets
/10 );B;EPG-<;:%GL=%>CH;?%G::;C:
80%#?G=;%7?;B;EPG-<;:
40%&CH;?%G::;C:

110 1G:H%>L%HGL=A%BG:H%EL%-GLK:

C. Prepaid expenses

Q055
68NO55

BUABNNABNVONG

8Q055
R8QO55

8UAB46AWS60NV

18,134,056.39 18,129,941.37

8UUAVS8QO5Q
8NAQNSONN
454ANWVONG
Q5AUVNOUG
263,221.28
4,818.84
18,402,096.51

VNVAWRWO8BW
85AW480VW
VWVAUVROUU
NNAQ6RO46
781,571.17
5,037.51

18,916,550.05
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Systat Software GmbH

CRANES

BALANCE SHEET
G:%6>L9%N8AY3G ?BH4585

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

I"'#$%&'()*+,&&-../0-.1.

Particulars 31.03.2010 31.03.2009
A.  Equity ! !
/O lI-:B?E-,=%BGJECG< 4RA555055 4RA555055
/10 1GJECG<%?;:;?P; QA5R5A555055 QA5R5A555055
[11GBBBI,I<GC;=%<>::%-?>IMHC%@>?FG?= 7T4AWNAUWQO6Q 7854AWUB06U
EPO 0;C%<>::%@>?%CH;%S;G? 7N56AQ880R8 78W8ANRQO6U
5,521,541.53 5,831,153.04
B. Accruals
&CH;?%GBB?IG<: NRAQRVO55 NRAN4V085
C. Liabilities
80 $,>ILC:%-=I;%C>%-GLK: 5055 85A864AWBRORU
XCH;?;%>@%FECH%G%?;:E=IG<%C;?,%>@%IJ%C>%>L;%S;G?
I 5055Y%J?E>?Y856364AWSRORUZ
40 #?G=%GBB>ILC:%JGSG-<; 8VNAQ440VV WUWAWW406U
XCH;?;>@Y%FECH%G%?;:E=IG<%C;?,%>@%I|J%C>%>L;%S;G?
I 8VNAQ440VVY%J?EBAATVERWWA06UZ
NO 2EG-E<ECE;:%GMGEL:C%G@ @E<EGC;=%B>,JGLE;: 455A555055 455A555055
XCH;?;>@Y%FECH%G%?;:E=IG<%C;?,:%>@%IJ%C>%>L;%S;G?
I 455A555055Y%J?E>P%4S53BH50552Z
WO &CH;?%<EG-E<ECE;: 84ANNSAV6UOGS 4A5Q4AWNNOUU
XCH;?>@%FECH%G%?;:E=1G<%C;?,%>@%IJ%C>%>L;%S;G?
I 84ANN5SAV6UOG8Y%J?E>20@2AMNNOUUZ
XCH;?;>@%@>7?%:>BE Gk %QNECECKY%] ? E>?W0SY8Q%U6Z
XCH;?;%@>?%CBRRN6054Y %J?ES? 88 GEUONSZ
XCH;?;>@%GMGEL:C%:HG BEARSQRNSWOWSY
J?E>?%S!G¥BA555055Z
12,704,421.68 12,939,292.44
D. Deferred income 8W5AWVQONS 885AVVVOWV
18,402,096.51 18,916,550.05
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Systat Software GmbH I"'#$%&'()*+,&&-../0-.1.

CRANES
INCOME STATEMENT
">?%CH;%J;?E>=%3$J?E<%8A%4556%C>%3G?BH%N8A%4585
Particulars 2009/2010 2008/2009
! !
80 IG<;: 68WAVUQOVR 8ANN6AQ8VOQ8
40 &C;H?%>J;?GCELM%ELB>,; RANUSO5Q 8A5N40V6
NO 1>:C%>@%,GC;?EG<:
GZ 1>:C%>@%?GF%,GC;?EG<:A%B>L:1,G-<;:%GL=%:1JJ<E;:%GL=
>@%JI?BHG:;=%,;?BHGL=E:; SASRAO5N 7NNBAR4VO5W
-Z 1>.C%>@%:;?PEB;: 7Q5A68Q04U QRAW5R046
WO D;?:>LL;<%;[J;L:;:
GZ (GM;:%GL=%:G<G?E;: 7TN46A8VAONW TNWNAQRWOA45
-Z >BEG<%:;BI?ECS%GL=%J;L:E>L%B>:C 7TQNAGNRO4V 7TQRA54VOVR
XCH;?;>@%@>?%><=7GM;7J;L:E>L:
I WA455055Y%J?EX?WB 4530552
RO \;J?;BEGCE>L%>L%ELCGLME-<;%G:::;C:%GL=%CGLME-<;%G::;;C: 7NRVO55 TWAWV608U
QO &CH;?%>J;?GCELM%;[J;L:;: 7448AURRO4Q 74ARUAUVQO85
VO /LC;?;:C%GL=%:E,E<G?%;[J;L:;: 7NW4ANUSO8W 7TW8NA5NVOU4
8. Result from ordinary activities =
Net loss for the year -309,611.51 -141,356.98
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CRANES
NOTES AS OF MARCH 31,2010

\9::;<=>?@AYEL %al<S%4585

Systat Software GmbH 1""#$%8&'()*+,&&-../0-.1.

Application of the German Accounting Legislation

#H;%@ELGLBEG<%:CGC;,;,LC%@>?%4585%HGP;%-;;L%J?;JG?;=%EL%GBB>?=GLB; %FECH%CH;%?;MI<GCE
1>,,,;?BEG<%1>=,0

$==ECE>LG<<S%C>%CH;:;%?I<;:A%=E?;BCEP;:%>@%CH;%+,-. 72GF%HGP;%-;;L%B>L:E=;?;=0
#H;%:CGC;,;LC%>@YELB>,;%GL=%;[J;L:;:%HG:%-;;L%J?;JG?;=%GJI<SELM%CH;%B>:C%:l,,G?S%,;CH>=0

Accounting and valuation methods
#H;%@><<>FELM%;[J<GEL;=%GBB>ILCELM%GL=%PG<IGCE>L%,;CH>=:%HGP;%-;;L%GJJ<E;=]

Fixed assets%G?;%;PG<IGC;=%GC%JI?BHG:;%B>:C%<;::%:S:C;,GCEBG<%=;J?;BEGCE>L%I|:ELM%CH;%:C?GHE

#H; financial assets%B>LCGEL%CH;%855"%JG?CEBEJGCE>L%EL%1I-;FG?;%+,-.A%)>:;LH;E,A%GC%GB
B>:C:O

Trade receivables and other assets%HGP;%-;;.%?;B>?=;=%GC%L> ELG<%PG<I;0O
Cash on hand, cash in bank%G?;%PG<I|;=%GC%L> ELG<%PG<I;0O

Prepaid expenses%B>P;?%;[J;L:;:%@>?%G%B;?CGEL%CE,;%G@C;?%CH;%-G<GLB;%:H;;C%=GC;A%FHEB
- L%JIGE=%-;@>7?;%CH;%-G<GLB;%:H;;C%=GC;O

Accruals%F;?;%;:CG-<E:H;=%lL=;?%B>L:E=;?GCE>L%>@%7?;B>MLE:G-<;%?E:K%GL=%F;?;%BG<BI<GC;=%H
FECH%?;G:>LG-<;%-l:EL;::%J?ELBEJ<;:O

The liabilities %G ?;%PG<I|;=%-G:;=%IJ>L%CH;%?;JGS,;LC%G,>ILCO
Deferred income%HG:%-;;L%J>:C;=%@>?%7;P;L|;:%B>LB;?LELM%G%B;?CGEL%J;?E>=%G@C;?%CH;%-G<GL
Other information

1. Participations
$:%>@%3G?BH%N8A%4585%CH;%B>,JGLS%H;<=%JG?CEBEJGCE>L:%G:%@><<>F:%)]

Netincome
Shares Equity of 2009
% T! T!
1I-;FG?;%+,-. A%)>:;LH;E,%XB<>:ELM%=GC;%N505604556Z 855 78NN 7466

2. Shareholder

#H;%B>,JGLSYWE: % G%FH><<S7>FL;=%:I-:E=EG?S%>@%1?GL;:%!>@CFG?;%/LC;?LGCE>LG<%2E,EC
/L=EGO

3. General Managers
\I?ELM%CH;%@ELGLBEG<%S;G?%455674585%3?0%!S;=%$?E@%.G:H,EA%_GLMG<>?;" /L=EGA%J;?@
,GLGM;,;LCO

4. Consolidated Accounts

#H;%B>,JGLSY%E: % ELB<I=;=%ELC>%CH;%B>L:><E=GC;=%GBB>ILC:%>@%1?GL;:%>@CFG?;%/LC;?L
_GLMG<>?;"/L=EGO%#H;%JG?;LC%B>,JGLSA%FHEBH%J?;JG?;:%CH;%B>L:><E=GC;=%GBB>ILC:%@:
M?>13%>@%B>,J<GLE;:%E:%1?GL;:%!>@CFG?;%/LC;?LGCE>LG<%2E,EC;=A%_GLMG<>?;A%/L=EGO

5. Appropriation of Result
[CY%FG:%7?;B>,,;L=;=%C>%CH;%:HG?;H><=;?%C>%BG??S%@>?FG?=%CH;%L;C%<>::%@>?%CH;%S;G?%/
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"HS%&' SO+, (-.1/"0-.) (-12(%632
- (&"21'-8(&.0(2%-14$'/&.0

5-.8.1-8/(21&1$6%$.12

7889:78;8
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CRANES
I"HSY& Yot ()&t + - JHIOH#I %8 %
I"HBY68. (Yo)*+* -+ 9. (| &H" OY6H1 %68, (Yol #$2++3

1,2'3(%'#4526
A("(~+*1&("%"(1(" (5%6&HY*0%6/H$2*+367

)"8Y69("$*++069(::(+;96) "8Y6) <" &+ o</ =* *>("U5*+5%6) "'BY6?""-0&-*+0b<8t=--+(": %@ (%6 *A(%" (I (-A(5Y68! (Vo5 ("Ye&eH62" (2*"(
*H02(/-*=Y6+++ >+ =008 & ($(+EYHLY0& (Yl HB2++3%6>+&-=VbBCYo)*" /' YDECEVLLH Vo8 (Yo, "#> 206 [#>+&-+, Yo&HY6' (24" &Y+ #]
*+5968HY%0/" (*&(%6& (%(00(+&-*=%&*F Yo/ #$2>8*&-#+08

G'(%?"*+(0%<#1&@*"(%H-$-&(5%4' (*51>*"& (" I%K+5-*7%-0%0#=(%00"*" (‘#=5("Yo#1%&' (%< 30&*&%o<#1&@*" (Y%L $:9%64' (*51>*
>00(=5#"17%@'-/'%*0%*%A*"-*+8&%1-0/*=%3 (*"%1"#$YE CBEM8%N%B CBEB8Y(A(3%63(*"8

OH@ (A("%& (%2> (@*"(YoL$:9%*0%GU6A*"-*+&%61-0/*=963(*"%1"#SYECBCESYNYBESE OY(A("3%63(*'8%G" ("(1#" (%@ (Y6 *A(
& (Yot"5("Yo8HY62" (2% (Y&'-0%02(/-*=6+++>* =0 8*&(S(+&YoL#" %68 (%62("-H5%E CSEMBE O%NYBCSEBSCE; %(F/=>0-A(=3
> 2% [#>+ &+, 8%P*0(5%H+%& (Y0 2(/-*=%*++>*=0608*&($(+8%2("%BCY%)*"'UDEEO%@ (%' *A(%*54#28(5%& (%2 ("-#:
1"HS%& (Yo* [#>+&-+ YoH1 %68 (Yol H$2*+38%G' (Yo* ++>* =0/ =#0-+,%6(+&"-(0%oH 1%6& (Yol HSS("I-*=%=* @Yol —+*+/-*=%60&*&($(1
BESEOSDEEO%@ ("(%6*5#28&(5%=-Q(@-0(%0#%6& *&YNY61#"%8& (%62 ("-#5%E CSEM8DEEO%&.-==%BESEOSDEEO%NY%68.
THSS("1-*=%=* @Yo 1-+*+/-*=0608*&($(+&08%G'(%5-11(" (+/(0%EH#YE CSEMBDEEO%@ ("(%=-08&(5%-+%6*%60(2("*&(%"(A(+3
(1F>0(%6& (Yo(+&"-(0%L " HSY6& (%62" (25" &-H+ Yot 1 Y608 (Y6 ++>*=9%0&*&($(+&Y6* 0%t 1 %BCSEBEDEEOY%*A(+R&%: ((+%6(F (/>
*/[#>+&-+,8

G'(%2" (2*"*&-#+%@*0%$*5(%e-+%o#>"%#11-/(8
K+1#"$*&-#+%-0%2"#A-5(5%:3

& (Yo)*+* -+ %.-" (| &H"0%) "BYO("$*++ 069 (-2 (+1%) "8Y6) " &-+06</'=* Y6:*> (" %) 8% ?""-0&-*+Uo<&Ht==-+("%*+5%)"8
2" O&HD Yol (- Yol ++[ US>+ &+, Yo)*+*, ('8

T-&'%/#$2=(8(+(00%0&*&(S(+&Y68& (%) *+* —+ %6.-"(|&#" 0% #+1-"$(5% & *&Yo-+ U6 & (Yo*++>* =9 0&*&($(+&%*0%#1%BCY%
DECE: %@ '-/'%-0%+*&8*/'(5%*0%S 22(+5-F%C %6 ==%& (%:>0-+(00%6&"*+0*/&-#+0%#1%8. (%:>0-+(00%3(*' %DEEOUDECEY
&Y (Yol —+*+-* =08 &(S(+&%-+/=>5(0%6*==9%*00(&0Y6*+5%=-*'-=-&-(0%6H1%6& (Y/#$2*+3%6+0%6#1%BCY%)*"/'YDECEY%*
& &Y+ HYolH+ &+ (+&Y6=-*:-=-&- (0Y65HY(F-08%6@'-/ Yo" (Yo #&YO(A-5(+&Yot>&YH 1 Y& (YoL-+*+/-*=0b0&*&($(+&8

/08, (YO(F (/> &-#-+ V61968 (Yok"'5 ("o + 5Vt >"Yo=-*-=-&3YoNYo=-Q(@-0(%o-+06" (=*&-H+%08HY6& -"5%2*" &-(0%NY6& (Yo/>""(+&9
%4 5O PH+5-&-#+0%LH" YoGHF Yo [H>+&*+80BY6E& * &Y+ (%o* & &/ (5Y6&HY6& -0%" (2H#" &Y+ 22=38

7"H18()+ Ot )" (H#9-(-,9
<"#1/5=()>#1;%"5')-
G (Y/#$2*+3%6*,"(($(+8&; %=*0&Y6$#5-1-(S%EVSEOSDEEV;%-096(11(/&-A(%-+&("V6*=-*%@-& %& (Yol H#==H@-+ %" (,>=*&#1

24$2*+3] 25:(@*'(%L$:9

H(*=%1#"$J L$:9

WX (/89601968 (

1#$2*+3] (A(H2$(+&Y6*+5%0*=(0%#196*==06832(0%6H# 1 Y0# L& @*" (; %68, *5-+,%@-&' % *"5@*"(%62"#5>/ &0%*(

*0%/#+0>=&-+,%"(,*"5-+,%& (YK GN-+1"*0&">/&>" (Yot LY/#$ 2% +-(0%-+/=>5-+ %68 (%$*-+&(+*+/(Yott 1
030&($0%*+5%&"*-+-+,%#1%>0("0

9(*5I>*"& (" YHO(+(-$
S55"(00J ) +,1*==0&"8%BZ;%[BEDVI%Y#0(+'(-$
I#>-+5(596#+] CVS8EVSCO0Z

4$2++3%6+,"($(+&) CVBEVSCOOZ
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CRANES
Y (,-0&"*&-#+%-+%&.(
?H$5("-*=%Y(,-0&("J EBBEZ8COO0OZ
P>0-+(00%3(*"J EC8CHBER8NZY0(A("3%3(*"8
S -HHYH1%E
[#$2*+3J -+5(1-+-&(
\I>-&3J BV,EEEBEEY\>"#
<>:0/"-:(5%/*2-8&*=]  -0%1>==3%2*3(5%-+]%&"(%0"*"(0%*"(%'#=5%:3
C8<30&*&%<#1&@*" (%L $:9%</"-$$(=:>0/'0&"8D"
MEVOQO%\"Q"*&' \>"#%BVUWEEEY%EE cucC

PH@(('5)H(&HW=9)-(-)

G'(%)*+* -+, %.-"(/&H#" 0%) HY6O("$*++ %9 (:: (+:%) "8Y%62""-0&-*+ %< =W=--+, ("U6*+5%6) HY6) " &-+6</"=*, %> ("U6+" (%o(+&-&=(5
*4 5O/ =-, (5YEHYESH+*,(%6+59%6" (2" (0(+ &Y6& (Yl HS2*+3;%6-+ Vo(*/' Vol O(Yo& @HY-+ Y/ HSH+BUG (Vo) +*, -+, %6, (|&#" 0% (Yo #8
(F($28(5%1"#$%& (%" (0&"-/&-#+0%#1%&' (%_%C[C%PLP8

K+06& (Yo$*+* ($(+&Y0&' (%) *+* -+ %.-"(/&#"0%*" (% 0>: X (/&Y &H% (F&(+0-A(%" (0&"-/&-#+0%*0%0 (&% 1#"& Yo-+% &' (Yo
*18-/=(08

A"#B8(%'8/:8'%ICH5"-.);

G'(%, (+("™*=%0"*"(#=5("OR%$((&-+,%*22"#A(5%&' (Yo 1-+*+/-*=%0&*&($(+&%*0%#1%BEY<(2&($: ("% DEE[%-+%& (YA ("
2"(2*"(5%:3%>0;%, *A(%5-0/*" (% &H#% &' (%$*+*,($(+8&% 1#"%&+(%:>0-+(00%3(*"%DEEZUDEE[%*+5%/*""-(5 1#" @*"5%
>4*02" 2" *8(5%62"#1-&8

D"#E%(&'#%";.9-'%

G'(%/#$2*+3%-0%"(,-0& (" (5%-+%6& (%6&"*5 (%" (,-0&("Vo=H/*=%5-0&"-1&Y%6/#>"&G"*>+0&(-+%9Y P%CEVOZ8%G' (%2"(/(5
"(=*&H+0'-20;%-+OH1* V60068 (3Y6*" (V60> X (| &Y08HY6" -0 *&-#+: Yol H+ 1#" SV @-& Vo8& (%" (,-0&"* &-#+0%-+06& (%6&"+5(%"

F #3$-8'%#:";(:#%".(-./)98.=9

G'("(Y6(F-080%6+%%" (+&*=9%* " (($(+8%%: (&@ ((+ Y68 (Yl HB2*+3%6*+ 5068 (VHS$>+-& 3Vt 1Yot @+ ("0%P (/QU6a%!">+5-(+0&%L:Y]
&' (Yot 1 1-/(%6* &Y HO(+ (-$8%G'-0%-0%:*0(5%6H+ %68, (%" (+&*=06* " (($(+&%61"#SYC[%)*" DEEAS

G'("(%-0%*%" (+&*=9%* "((B(+&I6 1H#"%& ' (%2"($-0(0%: (&@ ((+%6& (Yo/#$2*+3%*+5%68& (%$*""-(5%6/#>2=(%) (("$*++% 1#" %8,
H#11-/(%o-+9%69-=5(+8%G"-0%-0%6:*0(5%H+ %68 (%" (+&*=%*,"(($(+& Y61 "HSYE[%< (2&($: ("YUDEEN8

G'("(%-0%*%" (+&*=96*"(($(+&Y61H#" %8 (%62" ($-0(0%: (8@ ((+%6& (Yol #$2*+3%++5%& (VoK " (52" &+("Yo<*"-%oa%?-(8%<\L <Yb1#
#11-1(%-+%.*"$S0&*588%G '-0%-0%:*0(5%h+%8&' (%" (+&*=%* " (($(+ &Y 1"#$Y%DE%. (/($:("%DEEZ8

G'("(%-0%6* 4SS ("1-+=%=(*0(%*,"($(+&%6: (& @ ((+%6&' (Y#$2*+3%*+5%& (%9bPY9*>ONYe>+5%L ">+508&W/QOA (" @*=8&>+,
1#"%6& (Yot 11-/(Yo-+96P ("=-+8%G'-0%-0%6:+0(5%H+06&. (%' (+&*=%*," ($(+&%61"#$YBE%)*" %DEE"S

G'("(%-0%+%" (+&*=96*,"(($(+&YoL#" %68, (%62"($-0(0%: (& @ ((+%68. (Yol HS2*+3%6*+5 Y& (V6+>" (=->0%<-=HY0*":>" %S L Y61 H#"%6&. (9
4% 9*$:>" 896 G'-0%-0%:*0(5%#+% &' (%" (+&*=%*,"(($(+&% 1"#$% E0%S>,>08% DEEV8% G'(%#: X (/&% @*0% 0#=5% &
C (" /*C" #2 (" &BYK+A(0&S(+&YOL$:98%G (YoH(@ %" (+&*=9%* " (($(+&%6@*0%/#+/=>5(5%H+%CVY%S 2"-=%DEE[%@-&'%(]
5*& (Y1 %ECY%)*3%DEE[8

G'("(%-0%6+9%" (+&*=%* " (($(+&Y6L1H"%& (%62"($-0(0%: (8@ ((+%6& (Yl#$2*+3%*+5%6& (Y$*""- (5% #>2=(YecH+&>00d%e=W&(
&' (%*22%" &($(+&Y6"8Y[M%b-+%8& (YK 0*"0&"*"88(%6M1;%[BED V%Y #0(+ (-$8%G'-0%-0%:*0(5%#-+%6& (%" (+&*=%*," (($(+&
(($:("%DEEZ8

W& ("Yoltt+&+,(+&%6=-*:-=-&-(0%*0%, >*"*+&-(0;%62" #A-0-H-+ V1 Yo/ ==+ &("* = 1#"%& "5 2*" &3Y%6=-*:-=-&-(0;%o=-*:-=-&~(C
*1(28*+(%:-==0;%:-==%*+5%/'(|QY%,>*"*+&3%6(&/8;%65-5+ RE&Yo(F-0&Yo*/[#"5-+ Yo &#Uott>"Yo #+]=>0-H+%*+5% &' (Yo-+ 1#"
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DIRECTORS REPORT

Your Directors are pleased to present their 16th Annual Report together with the accounts for the year ended
March 31, 2010.

Review of operations

The Company was able to record a turnover of Rs. 156.19 lakhs during the year under review compared to
Rs. 27.60 lakhs during the previous year. The Net loss for the year was Rs.16.87 lakhs, compared to a loss of
Rs. 53.33 lakhs during the previous year.

Deposits
Your company has not accepted deposits from the public during the current year.
Directorate

Mr. Mueed Khader retires by rotation at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting and being eligible offers himself
for reappointment.

Conservation of energy
The operations of the Company are not energy intensive.
Research & Development Activities.

No technology indigenous or imported has yet been acquired at any point of time by the Company. Hence
disclosure of particulars with regard to this does not arise.

Foreign Exchange Earnings & Outgo

The foreign exchange earnings during the year amounted to Rs. Nil and Foreign Exchange Outgo during the year
amounted to Rs. 12.63 lakhs.

Employees

Your Directors wish to register their deep & sincere appreciation for the services rendered by the employees of
your company.

The particulars of employees as per Section 217 (2A) of the Companies Act 1956, read with the Companies
(Particulars of Employees), Rules 1975 are not applicable since none of the employees earn remuneration exceeding
the amounts specified therein.

Directors’ Responsibility Statement
Pursuant to Section 217(2AA) of the Companies Act 1956, the directors hereby confirm that they have:
i.  Followed the applicable accounting standards in the preparation of the annual accounts;

ii.  Selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates that
were reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the
end of the financial year and of the profits of the company for the year under review;

iii. Taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Companies Act 1956, for safeguarding the assets of the company and detecting fraud and
otherirregularities;

iv. Prepared the accounts for the financial year on a 'going concern’ basis.
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Shifting of Registered Office

For operational convenience, the registered office of the Company was shifted from No. 301 & 302, 3rd Floor,
Corporate Plaza, Senapati Bapat Road, Shivajinagar, Pune - 400 016, to UNIT NO. 1, RUNWAL SAMEEKSHA,
PALLOD PARKII, S. NO.2707/1/18 ,BANER ROAD, BANER, PUNE 411 045 with effect from December 6, 2009.

Auditors

The Company’s Auditors, M/s Marathe, Padhye & Athalye, Chartered Accountants, retire at the ensuing annual
general meeting and are eligible for reappointment. The declaration under Section 224(1)(B) of the Companies Act
1956 has been received from them.

For and on behalf of the Board

Bangalore Asif Khader Mueed Khader
31t August, 2010 Director Director
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To

THE MEMBERS OF
%$-1.4"%&%+/0* 1%62*%#23*, "4+

1.

Pune

We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of Tilak Autotech Pvt. Ltd., as at 31st March 2010, the Profit
and Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on that date both annexed thereto. These
financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express
an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in India. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable
basis for our opinion.

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003, as amended by the Companies (Auditor's
Report) (Amendment) order, 2004 issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (4A) of
section 227 of the Companies Act, 1956, we enclose in the Annexure a statement on the matters specified
in paragraphs 4 and 5 of the said Order.

Further to our comments in the Annexure referred to above, we report that:

i) we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purposes of our audit;

ii) in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as
appears from our examination of those books;

iii) the Balance Sheet, the Profit and Loss Account and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this report
are in agreement with the books of account;

iv) in our opinion, the Balance Sheet, the Profitand Loss Account and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with
by this report comply with the Accounting Standards referred to in sub-section (3C) of section 211 of the
Companies Act, 1956;

v) on the basis of written representations received from the Directors, as on 31st March 2010 and taken on
record by the Board of Directors, we report that none of the Directors is disqualified as on 31st March
2010 from being appointed as a director in terms of clause (g) of sub-section (1) of section 274 of the
Companies Act, 1956;

vi) in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the said
accounts give the information required by the Companies Act, 1956, in the manner so required and give
a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India:

(a) in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March 2010;

(b) in the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the loss of the Company for the year ended on that
date.

(c) In case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

567*8!"%60+* 1#09+**4%0!-0+
Chartered Accountants
F.R. No0.111804W, Pune

8;<;=>*(*,2>@AB

31stAugust, 2010 Partner

Membership No.44183
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(Referred to in paragraph 3 of Auditor's Report of even date for the year ended 31st March, 2010)

(i)

(if)

(iii)

The Company has maintained proper records to show full particulars including quantitative details and
situation of its fixed assets. The fixed assets were physically verified by the management during the year
and revealed no discrepancies. Further, there was no disposition of the fixed assets during the period
covered by audit affecting the going concern.

(@) The inventory has been physically verified by the management during the year. In respect of inventory
lying with third parties, these have been substantially confirmed by them. In our opinion, the frequency
of verification is reasonable.

(b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the procedures of physical
verification of inventories followed by the management are reasonable and adequate in relation to the
size of the company and the nature of its business.

(c) On the basis of our examination of inventory records, in our opinion, the company is maintaining proper
records of inventory. The discrepancies noticed on physical verification of inventory as compared to
book records were not material.

(@) The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms or other parties
listed in the register maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act,1956. Therefore, question on
commenting on whether the terms and conditions are prima-facie prejudicial to the interest of the Company
or not does not arise.

(b) The company has taken unsecured loans from companies, firms or other parties listed in the register
maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956 (its hundred percent holding company) amounting
to Rs.1,98,15,673. No interest payment and period for repayment have been stipulated.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, there is an adequate internal
control system commensurate with the size of the company and the nature of its business, for purchase of
inventory, fixed assets and for the sale of goods and services.

(@) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the particulars of contracts
or arrangements referred to in Sec. 301 of the Companies Act have been entered in the register maintained
under that section.

(b) In case of transactions of purchase of goods and materials and sale of goods, materials and services,
made in pursuance of contracts or arrangements entered in the register(s) maintained under section 301
of the Companies Act, 1956, as aggregating during the financial year over Rs.5,00,000 (Rupees Five
Lakhs) in respect of each party, prices were not prima-facie prejudicial to the interests of the company.

(vi) The Company has not accepted any deposit from the public within the meaning of Sec.58A and 58AA of the

(vii)

Act and the rules framed there under during the period.

The Company is not a listed company and it does not have paid up capital and reserves exceeding Rs.50
lakhs as at 01.04.2010 or an average annual turnover exceeding Rs.5 crores for a period of three consecutive
financial years immediately preceding the financial year 2008-09. Therefore this clause regarding internal
audit system is not applicable to the company.

The maintenance the cost records has not been prescribed by the central government under section 209(1)(d)
of the Companies Act, 1956.

(@) The company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Income Tax, Sales Tax ,
Wealth-tax, Service Tax, Custom duty, Cess and other statutory dues with appropriate authorities.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the company examined by
us, there are no dues of Wealth Tax, Customs Duty, Income Tax, Excise Duty, Sales Tax, Service Tax
and Cess as at 31st March 2010, which have not been accounted on account of any dispute.
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x)

(xi)
(xii)

(xiii)

The Company has incurred cash losses during the financial year and in the immediately preceding financial
year. It's accumulated losses at the end of the financial year are not less than 50% of its net worth.

The Company has not defaulted in making repayment of any dues to any financial institution or bank.

The company has not granted any loans and advances on the basis of security by way of pledge of shares,
debentures and other securities.

The provisions of any special statute applicable to Chit Fund/ Nidhi/ Mutual Benefit Fund / Societies are not
applicable to the company.

(xiv) The Company is not a dealer or trader in shares, securities, debentures and other investments.
(xv)  The company has not given any guarantee for loans taken by others by Bank or financial institution during
the year.
(xvi) The company has applied the term loans for the purpose for which such loans were obtained.
(xvii) The funds raised on short term basis have not been used for long term investment.
(xviii) The company has not made any preferential allotment of shares during the year to the parties and companies
mentioned in the register maintained under Sec.301 of the Companies Act, 1956.
(xix) The company has notissued any debentures during the year.
(xx) The Company has not raised any money by public issue during the year.
(xxi) No fraud on/by the company has been noticed or reported during the year under audit.
567*8!"%60+*#09+*4%0!-0+
Chartered Accountants
F.R. No.111804W, Pune
Pune 8,<;=>*(*,?>@AB
31t August, 2010 Partner

Membership No.44183
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(In Rupees)

PARTICULARS SCH. No. Current Year Previous Year
1. SOURCES OF FUNDS
1. Shareholders’ funds :
(a)Share Capital 1 100,000 100,000
2. Loan funds :
(a) Secured loans Nil Nil
(b) Unsecured loans 2 22,130,834 19,815,673
3. Deferred Tax Liability 31,156 49,542
GRAND TOTAL 22,261,990 19,965,215
Il. APPLICATION OF FUNDS
1. FIXED ASSETS 3
a. Gross block 1,037,065 1,033,390
b. Less : Accumulated Depreciation 765,408 672,640
c. Net Block 271,657 360,750
2. INVESTMENTS Nil Nil
3. CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS AND ADVANCES
a. Inventory 4 5,330,150 4,547,521
b. Debtors 5 4,025,935 1,625,938
c. Cash and Bank Balances 6 2,288,686 1,502,534
d. Loans and advances 7 677,322 790,319
TOTALA 12,322,093 8,466,312
Less: CURRENT LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS 8
a. Current Liabilities 6,243,698 3,069,765
b. Provisions - 17,320
TOTALB 6,243,698 3,087,085
NET CURRENT ASSETS (A + B) 6,078,395 5,379,227
PROFIT & LOSS A/C 9 15,911,938 14,225,238
GRAND TOTAL 22,261,990 19,965,215

Schedule Nos 1 to 9 and 15 form an integral part of balance sheet

Subject of our report of even date
For Marathe Padhye & Athalye
Chartered Accountants
F.R. No.111804W, Pune

Place : Pune Milind Padhye
Date :31s' August 2010 Partner
Membership N0.44183
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For and on behalf of the Board

Asif Khader
Director

Mueed Khader
Director
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(In Rupees)

PARTICULARS SCH. No. Current Year  Previous Year
INCOME
Sales 10 15,619,292 2,759,821
Other Income 11 165,107 184,673
TOTAL 15,784,399 2,944,494
EXPENDITURE
Cost of goods sold 12 8,024,736 2,135,832
Personnel Expenses 13 3,459,963 2,524,137
Administration Expenses 14 5,912,018 3,526,416
Depreciation 92,768 86,892
TOTAL 17,489,484 8,273,277
Net Profit/(Loss) before Taxation (1,705,085) (5,328,783)
Less:Provision for
Fringe Benefit Tax = 16,105
Deferred Tax Liability (18,386) (11,655)
Profit/(Loss) after taxation (1,686,699) (5,333,233)
Balance Profit/(Loss) brought forward from last year (14,225,238) (8,892,005)
Balance carried to Balance Sheet (15,911,938) (14,225,238)
Earning per share (1,687) (5,333)
Significan Accounting Policies and
Notes to Accounts 15

Schedule Nos 10 to 14 and 15 notes to account form an integral part of Profit and Loss Account

Subject of our report of even date
For Marathe Padhye & Athalye
Chartered Accountants
F.R. No.111804W, Pune

Place : Pune Milind Padhye
Date : 31t August 2010 Partner
Membership No.44183
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Asif Khader
Director

For and on behalf of the Board

Mueed Khader

Director
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SCHEDULES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET

(In Rupees)
PARTICULARS Sub-Sch No. Current Year Previous Year
SCHEDULE 1 : EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL
Authorised Capital 500,000 500,000
5000 Shares of Rs. 100 each
Issued ,Subscribed & Paid up
Fully paid up
1000 shares of Rs. 100/- each 100,000 100,000
Total 100,000 100,000
SCHEDULE 2: UNSECURED LOANS
From Cranes Software International Limited 22,130,834 19,815,673
Total 22,130,834 19,815,673
CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS & ADVANCES
SCHEDULE 4 :INVENTORY
Valuation of work completed & closing stock 5,330,150 4,547,521
SCHEDULE 5 :DEBTORS ( Unsecured , considered good)
Debts outstanding for a period exceeding six months 1 149,008 -
Others 2 3,876,927 1,625,938
Total 4,025,935 1,625,938
SCHEDULE 6 CASH AND BANK BALANCES
Balance with Scheduled Banks -
In Current account -Bank of India 191,991 103,059
In Deposit account 2,089,238 1,399,325
Cash in Hand 7,457 151
Total 2,288,686 1,502,534
SCHEDULE 7 :LOANS AND ADVANCES
Advances recoverable in cash or kind or value 3 677,322 790,319
to be received
Total 677,322 790,319
Total current assets and loans and advances 12,322,093 8,466,312
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(In Rupees)
PARTICULARS Sub-Sch No. Current Year  Previous Year
LESS : CURRENT LIABILITIES & PROVISIONS
SCHEDULE 8:
CURRENT LIABILITIES :
Sundry Creditors for Purchases 4 4,100,588 1,970,370
Advance from Debtors 1,320,000 880,180
Duties and Taxes 5 521,535 -
Statutory Liabilities 6 173,582 -
Outstanding liabilities 7 127,992 219,215
(Refer Balance Sheet Sub-Schedule 1)
6,243,698 3,069,765
PROVISIONS :
Fringe Benefit Tax - 17,320
Income Tax - -
Total Current Liabilities & Provisions 6,243,698 3,087,085
NET CURRENT ASSETS 6,078,395 5,379,227
SCHEDULE 9 :
A. Profit & Loss Account
Opening Balance (14,225,238) (8,892,005)
Profit/ (Loss ) for the year (1,686,699) (5,333,233)
Profit and loss account to be Carried Forward (15,911,938) (14,225,238)

Subject of our report of even date
For Marathe Padhye & Athalye
Chartered Accountants
F.R. No.111804W, Pune

Place : Pune Milind Padhye
Date :31% August 2010 Partner
Membership N0.44183
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For and on behalf of the Board

Asif Khader
Director

Mueed Khader
Director
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SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

(In Rupees)

Current Year Previous Year

PARTICULARS Sub-Sch No.
SCHEDULE 10 : SALES

Domestic Sales 1

Total

SCHEDULE 11 : OTHER INCOME
Exchange Fluctuation Gain On Imports
Interest On Fixed Deposit (Tds C.Y. Rs. 7660/-)

Total

SCHEDULE 12 : COST OF GOODS SOLD
Opening Work In Progress
Add : Purchases
Less Closing Work In Progress

Total

SCHEDULE 13 : PERSONNEL EXPENSES
Salary, Allowances, Incentives Etc.
Staff Welfare
Manpower Cost

Total

SCHEDULE 14 : ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
Commission & Brokarages
AuditorS Remuneration
Professional Fees
Repairs & Maintenance
Rates & Taxes
Office Expenses
Lodging & Boarding Expenses
Bad Debts Written Off
Old Balance Write Off
Electricity Expenses
Postage, Phone, Courier & Mobile And Telephone Exp.
Travelling & Conveyance
Office Rent
House Keeping Expenses
Office Maintenance Charges
Security Charges
General Expenses 2

Total

15,619,292 2,759,821
15,619,292 2,759,821
87,534 97,398
77,573 87,275
165,107 184,673
4,547,521 3,815,860
8,807,365 2,918,758
5,330,150 4,547,521
8,024,736 2,135,832
40,940 14,400
35,562 58,237
3,383,461 -
3,459,963 2,524,137
49,900 -
45,000 38,000
2,063,500 2,451,500
48,612 35,840

= 15,877

22,140 56,195
25,479 -
540,000 33,794
1,953 -
180,188 317,644
135,072 183,188
144,211 60,277
1,862,400 2,286,900
97,514 68,625
106,837 136,560
173,451 211,734
415,761 30,517
5,912,018 3,526,416

Subject of our report of even date
For Marathe Padhye & Athalye
Chartered Accountants
F.R. No.111804W, Pune

Place : Pune Milind Padhye
Date : 31t August 2010 Partner
Membership No.44183
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SCHEDULE NO. 15
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES ON ACCOUNTS.

15.1.
15.1.1.

15.1.2.

15.1.3.

15.1.4.

15.1.5.

15.1.6.

15.1.7.

15.1.8.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Basis of Accounting

The financial statements are prepared and presented in accordance with the Indian Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles ("GAAP") under the historical convention on the accrual basis. GAAP comprises
mandatory accounting standards issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) and
the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to make estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosures of contingent
assets and liabilities on the date of the financial statements and reported amounts of revenue and
expenses during the period reported. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Revenue Recognition

i. Revenue from sale of Hardware products is recognized, in accordance with the sales contract, on
delivery of goods to the Customer. Revenue from product sales are shown net of taxes.

ii. Revenue on Designing services are priced on a time and material and fixed-price contracts. Revenue
priced on a time and material contracts are recognized as related services are performed. Revenue
from fixed-price, fixed time-frame contracts is recognized in accordance with the percentage of
completion method.

iii. Revenue earned but not billed is classified as Closing Work in Progress.
Cash flow statement

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby net profits before tax is adjusted for the
effects of transactions of a non-cash nature and the changes during the period in inventories and
operating receivables and payables. The cash flows from regular revenue generating, investing and
financing activities of the Company are shown separately.

Fixed Assets and Capital Work-in-progress

Fixed Assets are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation. Cost includes all expenses
incurred to bring the assets to its present location and condition.

Intangible Assets -

i. Allintangible assets are stated at cost less accumulated amortization.

ii. The cost of acquired intangible assets is the consideration paid for acquisition.
Depreciation and Amortization

i. Depreciation has been provided on Straight Line method at the rates prescribed under Schedule XIV
of the Companies Act, 1956. In respect of assets purchased / sold during the year, depreciation is
charged on a pro-rata basis.

ii. Depreciation on individual low cost assets (costing less than Rs.5, 000) is provided for in full in the
year of purchase irrespective of date of installation.

Impairment of Assets

The Company assesses at each balance sheet date using internal and external sources, whether there
is any indication that an asset (both tangible and intangible) including goodwill may be impaired. If any
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such indications exist, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of the asset. If such recoverable
amount of the asset or the recoverable amount of the cash generating unit to which the asset belongs
to is less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount is reduced to its recoverable amount. The
reduction is treated as an impairment loss and is recognized in the profit and loss account. If at the
balance sheet date there is an indication that a previously assessed impairment loss no longer exists,
the recoverable amount is reassessed and the asset is reflected at the recoverable amount subject to
a maximum of depreciated historical cost. In respect of goodwill the impairment loss will be reversed
only when it was caused by specific external events and their effects have been reversed by subsequent
external events.

Inventories

The Companies Inventories comprises of raw material, Work in progress and finished hardware products
which are valued at cost or net realizable value, whichever is lower. The cost formula used is specific
identification basis. Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in ordinary course of business,
less estimated cost of completion and estimated cost necessary to make the sale. The cost of
inventories is net of VAT credit.

Effect of Exchange Fluctuation on foreign currency transactions

i. Foreign currency translations are recorded on the basis of exchange rates prevailing on the date of
the transaction.

ii. Exchange differences are recorded when the amount actually received on sales or actually paid
when the expenditure is incurred, is converted into Indian Rupees.

iii. Exchange differences arising on foreign currency transactions are recognized as income or expense
in the period in which they arise.

iv. Period-end balances of monetary foreign currency assets and liabilities are translated at the closing
rate. The resulting exchange difference is recorded in the profit and loss account

Employees’ Benefits
i) Post-employment benefit plans

Contributions to defined contribution retirement benefit schemes are recognized as an expense
when employees have rendered services entitling them to contributions.

For defined benefit schemes, the cost of providing benefits is determined using the Projected Unit
Credit Method, with actuarial valuations being carried out at each balance sheet date. Actuarial
gains and losses are recognised in full in the profit and loss account for the period in which they
occur. Past service cost is recognised immediately to the extent that the benefits are already
vested, and otherwise is amortized on a straight-line basis over the average period until the benefits
become vested. The retirement benefit obligation recognised in the balance sheet represents the
present value of the defined benefit obligation as adjusted for unrecognised past service cost, and
as reduced by the fair value of scheme assets. Any asset resulting from this calculation is limited
to the present value of available refunds and reductions in future contributions to the scheme.

ii) Short-term employee benefits

The undiscounted amount of short-term employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the
services rendered by employees is recognised during the period when the employee renders the
service. These benefits include compensated absences such as paid annual leave, overseas social
security contributions and performance incentives.

iii) Long-term employee benefits

Compensated absences which are not expected to occur within twelve months after the end of the
period in which the employee renders the related services are recognized as a liability at the present
value of the defined benefit obligation at the balance sheet date.
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15.1.12. Income Tax

i. Income taxis computed using the tax effect accounting method, where the taxes are accrued in the
same period the related revenue and expense arise.

ii. The current charge for income taxes is calculated in accordance with the relevant tax regulations.

iii. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the future tax consequences attributable to
timing differences that result between the profit offered for income taxes and the profit as per the
financial statements. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using the tax rates and tax
laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date. The effect on
deferred tax assets and liabilities of a change in tax rates is recognized in the period that includes
the enactment/substantial enactment date. Deferred tax assets on timing differences are recognized
only if there is a reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available against
which such deferred tax assets can be realized. Deferred tax assets are reassessed for the
appropriateness of their respective carrying values at each balance sheet dates.

iv. Advance taxes and provisions for current income taxes are presented in the balance sheet after off-
setting advance taxes paid and income tax provisions arising in the same tax jurisdiction.

v. The Company offsets deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities relating to taxes on income
levied by the same governing taxation laws.

15.1.13. Provisions and Contingent Liabilities

The Company creates a provision when there is a present obligation as a result of an obligating event
that probably requires an outflow of resources and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the
obligation. A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a
present obligation that may, but probably will not, require an outflow of resources. Where there is a
possible obligation or a present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outflow of resources is
remote, no provision or disclosure is made.

15.1.14. Earnings per Share

i. Basic Earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net earning available to the Equity Shareholders
by the weighted average number of Equity Shares outstanding during the year.

ii. Diluted Earnings per share is same as Basic Earnings per share since there are no potential Equity
Shares.

15.1.15. Leases

i. Lease arrangements where substantial risk and rewards incidental to ownership vests with the
lessor, such leases are recognized as operating leases.

ii. Lease payments under operating lease are recognized as an expense in the profit and loss account.
15.2 NOTES ON ACCOUNTS
15.2.1  Contingent liabilities not provided for and Capital commitments - NIL
15.2.2 Transactions with Key Management Personnel
The aggregate managerial remuneration paid to the directors including managing director is :
(Amount in Rupees)

Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31,2010 March 31,2009

Directors’ Remuneration Nil Nil
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Activities in foreign currency (Amountin Rupees)
Particulars Year ended Year ended

March 31,2010  March 31,2009
Earnings in Foreign Currency - FOB value of exports Nil Nil
Expenditure incurred in Foreign Currency 1,262,752 581,142
Debtors and Creditors; Loans and Advances

Periodically, the Company evaluates all Debtors and Creditors balances. However, some of these are
subject to confirmation.

All Current Assets, Loans and advances, have at least the value as stated in the Balance Sheet if
realized in the ordinary course of the Business.

Dues to Small-scale industrial undertakings

i. As at March 31, 2010 and March 31, 2009, the Company has no outstanding dues exceeding
Rs. 1 Lakh for more than 30 days to Small Scale Industrial undertaking as ascertained and certified
by the management.

ii. As at March 31, 2010 and March 31, 2009, the Company has paid to all entities falling under the
provisions of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2007 within the due dates as
specified in the said Act.

Investments
The Company has not made any investments.
Quantitative Details

Since the company is into design and development of embedded electronics, the Quantitative details
of sales and certain information as required under paragraphs 3,4C and 4D of Part Il of Schedule VI to
the Companies Act, 1956 cannot be ascertained. Also the information on Licensed and installed capacity
is not applicable

Repairs and Maintenance includes (Amountin Rupees)

Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31,2010 March 31,2009

(i) Building - -
(i) Machinery - -
(iii) Others 48,612 35,840

Total 48,612 35.840
Details of Auditors remuneration (Amountin Rupees)
Particulars Year ended Year ended

March 31,2010 March 31,2009

Statutory Audit fees 30,000 25,000
Others 15,000 13,000

Total 45,000 38,000
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Deferred Tax Liability
Deferred tax at the year end is attributable to the following: (Amount in Rupees)
Deferred Tax Liabilities Year ended Year ended

March 31,2010 March 31,2009
Difference between book and tax depreciation 31,156 49,542
Obligations towards long term, non-cancellable operating leases

The Company has leased office under non-cancelable operating lease agreement.
The future minimum lease payments in respect of the above, as at the close of the year is as follows

(Amount in Rupees)

Lease obligation Current Year Previous Year
Due not later than one year 2,189,100 2,613,600
Due later than one year but not later than five years Nil Nil
Due after five years Nil Nil

Total 2,189,100 2,613,600

These lease agreements provide for an option to the Company to renew the lease period at the end of
the non-cancellable period.

Rental expenses under such lease recognized in the profit and loss account are Rs. 1,862,400 for the
year ended March 31, 2010. (Previous year Rs. 2,286,900).

Related Party Disclosures as ascertained by the Management

Year ended March 31,2010 (Amount in Rupees)
Particulars Holding Total
Company Related
Parties

Receiving of Services - -
Loans/advances taken 22,130,834 22,130,834

Directors Remuneration - -
Balance as on 31.03.10 payable 22,130,834 22,130,834

Year ended March 31,2009
(Amount in Rupees)

Particulars Holding Total
Company
Related
Receiving of Services - -
Sales - -
Loans/advances taken 19,815,673 19,815,673
Directors Remuneration - -
Balance as on 31.03.09 payable 19,815,673 19,815,673
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Note:
Names of related parties and description of relationship
Holding Company Cranes Software International Limited
Subsidiaries Nil
Key Management Personnel Asif Khader
Mueed Khader
Relatives of Key Management
Personnel Nil
Other Related Parties Nil

In respect of the above patrties, there is no provision for doubtful debts as at the financial year and no
amount has been written off/written back during the year in respect of debts due from/to them.

15.2.13. Segment Reporting

The main business of the Company is into design and development of embedded electronics; hence
there is no reportable business in product segments.

15.2.14. Previous year’s figures have been regrouped and reclassified wherever necessary

Subject of our report of even date
For Marathe Padhye & Athalye For and on behalf of the Board
Chartered Accountants
F.R. No.111804W, Pune

Place : Pune Milind Padhye Asif Khader Mueed Khader
Date :31 August 2010 Partner Director Director
Membership No.44183
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2010

PARTICULARS

Cash flows from operating activities
Net profit before taxation
Adjustments for:
Profit / Loss on sale of Investments / assets
Foreign Exchange Gain
Depreciation and amortization
Preliminary expenses
Dividend / interest income (Net)
Interest expense on borrowings

Operating profit before working capital changes
Adjustments for working capital
Inventory
Debtors
Loans and advances
Other current assets
Current liabilities

Cash generated from operations
Adjustments
Direct Taxes paid

Net cash from Operating Activities

Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of Investments

Proceeds from sale of Investments

Interest received

Proceeds from sale of Fixed assets

Purchase of fixed assets (including advances)

Net cash from Investing Activities
Cash flows from financing activities
Share Capital

Share Premium

Dividend and Dividend Tax

Interest on borrowed funds

Secured Loans / Borrowings
Unsecured Loans

Net cash from Financing Activities
Net increase/(decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Opening cash and cash equivalents

Closing cash and cash equivalents

Subject of our report of even date
For Marathe Padhye & Athalye
Chartered Accountants
F.R. No.111804W, Pune

Place : Pune Milind Padhye
Date :31s' August 2010 Partner
Membership No.44183
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2009-2010
(Rs.)

(1,705,085)
(87,534)
92,768

(77,573)
25

(1,777,399)
(782,629)
(2,399,997)
112,997

87,534
3,156,613

(1,602,882)

77,573

(3,675)

(25)

2,315,161

Asif Khader

(1,602,882)

73,898

2,315,136
786,152
1,502,534

2,288,686

For and on behalf of the Board

Mueed Khader
Director
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BALANCE SHEET ABSTRACT & COMPANY’S GENERAL BUSINESS
PROFILE

| Registration Details

Registration No. 1]1]-8]1]4]2[1] State Code
Balance Sheet Date 3[1]0[3]1]0]

1 Capital Raised during the year: (Amount in Rupees Thousands)

Public Issue IN[ L] Rights Issue IN[1]L]
Bonus Issue IN[I]L] I"#$%&' (1) %* +, &(-(1""."",&%#) (#//0N] 1 | L

11 Position of mobilization and deployment of funds (Amount in Rs. Thousands)
Total Liabilities 2]2]2]6]2 Total Assets 2]2]2]6]2

IV Sources of funds
Paid Up Capital [1]0]0] Reserves & Surplus INJ L]
Secured Loans INJ L] Unsecured Loans
Deferred tax liability

Vv Application of funds

Net Fixed Assets Investments INJI]L]
Net Current Assets 6/0[7]8] Deferred tax Assets IN[I]L]
Accumulated losses 11]5]9[1]2] Including capital work in progress
Vi Performance of Company (Amount in Rs. Thousands)
Turnover 11]5]7]8]4] Total Expenditure 11]7]4[8]9]
Profit / Loss before Tax |- [1]7]0]5] Profit / (Loss) after Tax - [116]8]7]
Earnings per share in Rs.|N I]L] Dividend Rate (%) 0]%]
Basic -]1]6]8]7| Diluted -]1]6]8]7]
Generic name of principal products/service of the Company (As per monetary terms)
Item Code no. (ITC code) [8/5/2]4]4]9]0]0]2]
Product description |COMPUTER SOFTWARE|
Subject of our report of even date
For Marathe Padhye & Athalye For and on behalf of the Board
Chartered Accountants
F.R. No.111804W, Pune
Place : Pune Milind Padhye Asif Khader Mueed Khader
Date :31 August 2010 Partner Director Director

Membership No.44183
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DIRECTORS REPORT

Your Directors are pleased to present their 19th Annual Report together with the accounts for the year ended
March 31, 2010.

Review of operations

The Company was able to record a turnover of Rs. 42.16 lakhs during the year under review compared to
Rs. 53 lakhs during the previous year. The Net Loss for the year was Rs. 22.22 lakhs, compared to a loss of
Rs. 31.36 lakhs during the previous year.

Deposits
Your company has not accepted deposits from the public during the current year

Directorate

Mr. Mueed Khader retires by rotation in the forthcoming Annual General Meeting and being eligible offers himself
for reappointment.

Conservation of energy
The operations of the Company are not energy intensive.

Research & Development Activities.

No technology indigenous or imported has yet been acquired at any point of time by the Company. Hence
disclosure of particulars with regard to this does not arise.

Foreign Exchange Earnings & Outgo

The foreign exchange earnings during the year amounted to Rs.40.15 lakhs and Foreign Exchange Outgo
during the year amounting to Rs 5.28 lakhs.

Employees
Your Directors wish to register their deep & sincere appreciation for the services rendered by the employees of
your company.

The particulars of employees as per Section 217 (2A) of the Companies Act 1956, read with the Companies
(Particulars of Employees), Rules 1975 are not applicable since none of the employees earn remuneration
exceeding the amounts specified therein.

Directors’ Responsibility Statement
Pursuant to Section 217(2AA) of the Companies Act 1956, the directors hereby confirm that they have:
i.  Followed the applicable accounting standards in the preparation of the annual accounts;

ii.  Selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates that
were reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the
end of the financial year and of the profits of the company for the year under review;

iii. Taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with
the provisions of the Companies Act 1956, for safeguarding the assets of the company and detecting fraud
and other irregularities;

iv.  Prepared the accounts for the financial year on a 'going concern’ basis.

Auditors

The Company’s Auditors M/s S. Janardhan & Associates, Chartered Accountants, retire at the ensuing annual
general meeting and are eligible for reappointment.

For and on behalf of the Board

Bangalore Asif Khader Mueed Khader
26™ August, 2010 Director Director

126




Proland Software Private Limited I"'#$%&'()*+,&&-../0-.1.

CRANES
AUDITORS’ REPORT
To
The members of
M/s. PROLAND SOFTWARE PRIVATE LIMITED, India
1. We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of M/s. Proland Software Private Limited, Bangalore as at

31st March 2010, the Profit and Loss Account and the annexed thereto. These financial statements are
the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
financial statements based on our audit.

2. We conducted our audit in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in India. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable
basis for our opinion.

3. As required by the Companies (Auditor’'s Report) Order, 2003, as amended by the Companies (Auditor’s
Report) (Amendment) order, 2004 issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (4A)
of section 227 of the Companies Act, 1956, we enclose in the Annexure a statement on the matters
specified in paragraphs 4 and 5 of the said Order.

4. Further to our comments in the Annexure referred to above, we report that:

i) we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

i) in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as
appears from our examination of those books;

iii) the Balance Sheet, the Profit and Loss Account and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this report
are in agreement with the books of account;

iv) in our opinion, the Balance Sheet, the Profit and Loss Account and the Cash Flow Statement dealt
with by this report comply with the Accounting Standards referred to in sub-section (3C) of section
211 of the Companies Act, 1956;

v) on the basis of written representations received from the Directors, as on 31st March 2010 and taken
on record by the Board of Directors, we report that none of the Directors is disqualified as on 31st
March 2010 from being appointed as a director in terms of clause (g) of sub-section (1) of section 274
of the Companies Act, 1956;

vi) in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the said
accounts give the information required by the Companies Act, 1956, in the manner so required and
give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India:

(a) in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March 2010;

(b) in the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the loss of the Company for the year ended on that

date.
for S.JANARDHAN & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
F.R.No. 005310S
Bangalore Balakrishna S. Bhat
26" August, 2010 Partner

Membership No.202976
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ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITORS’ REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 3 of our report of even date)

(i)

(vi)

(Vi)

(viii)

(@) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and
situation of fixed assets.

(b) All the Fixed Assets have not been physically verified by the management during the year but there is
a regular program of verification which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the
Company and the nature of its assets. No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) The Company has not disposed off substantial part of fixed assets during the year, and therefore, do
not affect the going concern assumption.

(a) The inventory has been physically verified during the year by the management. In our opinion, the
frequency of verification is reasonable.

(b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the procedures of physical
verification of inventories followed by the management are reasonable and adequate in relation to the
size of the company and the nature of its business.

(c) The Company is maintaining proper records of inventory. The discrepancies noticed on verification
between the physical stocks and the books records were not material.

The Company has not granted/taken any loans, secured or unsecured, to/from companies, firms or
other parties covered in the register maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956. In view of
the above, clause 4 (iii)(b),(c),(d),(e),(f) and (g) are not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there is an adequate internal
control system commensurate with the size of the company and the nature of its business with regard to
purchases of inventory, fixed assets and with regard to the sale of goods and services. During the course
of our audit, we have not observed any continuing failure to correct major weakness in the internal control
system.

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us, we are of the opinion that the particulars of
all contracts and arrangements referred to in section 301 of the Companies Act 1956, have been
entered into the register required to be maintained under that section.

(b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the contracts and
arrangements entered in the register maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act 1956, have
been made at prices which are reasonable having regard to the prevailing market prices at the relevant
time.

The Company has not accepted any deposit from the public and as such the provisions of clause 4(vi) of
the said Order are not applicable.

In our opinion, the Company has an in house internal audit system commensurate with the size and
nature of its business.

The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records as required under clause
(d) of sub-section (1) of section 209 of the Companies Act, 1956.

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us, undisputed statutory dues including Provident
Fund, Investor Education and Protection Fund, Employees’ state Insurance, Income-tax, Sales-tax,
Service tax, Wealth-tax, Custom duty and Cess have been regularly deposited during the year by the
Company with the appropriate authorities.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect
of Provident Fund, Investor Education and Protection Fund, Employees’ state Insurance, Income-tax,
Sales-tax, Service Tax, Wealth Tax, Customs Duty and Cess were in arrears as at 31st March 2010 for
a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.
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(c) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of Sales tax, Service tax,
Income tax, Customs duty, Wealth-tax and Cess with the appropriate authorities which have not been
deposited on account of any dispute.

(x)  The Company has incurred cash losses during the financial year and in the immediately preceding financial
year. It's accumulated losses are more than 50% of its net worth at the end of the financial year.

(xiy  The Company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to any financial institution and banks and there are
no dues to debenture holders as at the balance sheet date.

(xii)  According to information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted loans and advances
on the basis of security by way of pledge of shares, debentures and other securities.

(xiii)  In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a chit
fund or a nidhi /mutual benefit fund/society.

(xiv) Inour opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not dealing
or trading in shares, securities, debentures and other investments.

(xv) Inour opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, and as per our examination of
relevant records, the Company has not given any guarantee for loans taken by others from banks or
financial institutions.

(xvi) The Company has not borrowed any term loan during the year and hence the provisions of clause4 (xvi)
of the said Order are not applicable.

(xvii) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an over all examination of the balance
sheet of the Company, we report that no funds raised on short-term basis have been used for long-term
investment.

(xviii) During the year the Company has not made preferential allotment of shares to a Companies/firms/parties
covered in the register maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956.

(xix) During the period, the Company has not raised any funds by issue of debentures during the year.
(xx) The Company has not raised any money by way of public issue during the year.

(xxi) During the course of our examination of the books of accounts carried out in accordance with the generally
accepted auditing practices in India and according to the information and explanations given to us, no
fraud on or by the Company has been noticed or reported during the course of our audit.

for S.JANARDHAN & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
F.R.No. 005310S

Bangalore Balakrishna S. Bhat
26" August, 2010 Partner
Membership No.202976
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(In Rupees)

PARTICULARS Sch. No. Current Year Previous Year
SOURCES OF FUNDS
1.Shareholder’s Funds
Share Capital 1 484,000 484,000
Reserves & Surplus 2 (1,520,943) 700,852
2.Loan Funds
Unsecured Loans 3 16,318,942 12,801,755
3.Deferred Tax Liability 249,923 403,382
GRAND TOTAL 15,531,922 14,389,989
APPLICATION OF FUNDS
4.Fixed Assets 4
Gross Block 12,336,528 12,336,528
Less: Accumulated Depreciation 10,289,598 9,980,645
Net Block 2,046,930 2,355,883
5.Investments Nil Nil
6.Current Assets, Loans & Advances
Sundry Debtors 5 386,340 576,305
Cash & Bank Balance 6 14,763 157,916
Loans & Advances 7 17,292,160 14,922,003
TOTAL 17,693,263 15,656,224
7.Less: Current Liabilities 8
Liabilities 2,895,576 3,081,862
Provisions 1,312,695 540,256
TOTAL 4,208,271 3,622,118
8.NET CURRENT ASSETS 13,484,992 12,034,106
Miscellaneous Expenditure
(to the extent not written off or adjusted) Nil Nil
GRAND TOTAL 15,531,922 14,389,989
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts 14

Schedules 1 to 8 and 14 form an integral part of Balance Sheet

As per our report of even date

For S.Janardhan & Associates
Chartered Accountants
F.R.No. 0053108

Bangalore Balakrishna S. Bhat
26" August 2010 Partner
M.No. 202976
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(In Rupees)

PARTICULARS Sch. No. Current Year Previous Year
I. INCOME
Sales 9 4,215,689 5,299,572
Other Income 10 9,017 64,020
TOTAL (1) 4,224,706 5,363,592
Il. EXPENDITURE

Software Development Expenses 11 4,419,876 4,643,916
Administrative Expenses 12 1,730,149 972,604
Financial Charges 13 140,981 1,315,000
Depreciation 4 308,953 612,463
TOTAL (ll) 6,599,959 7,543,983
Profit (Loss) for the period (I)-(1l) (2,375,254) (2,180,391)
Less : Provision for

(i) Income Tax -

(i) Deferred Tax 153,459 (887,742)
(iii) Fringe benefit Tax 0 34,621
Profit(Loss) After Tax (2,221,795) (3,102,754)
Add/(Less): Prior Year Adjustments - 22,572
(ADD)/Less: Adjustment for Excess/short provision - 10,214
Less: Provision for Income Tax of earlier years -
Net Profit/ (Loss) (2,221,795) (3,135,540)
Balance transferred - Balance Sheet (2,221,795) (3,135,540)
Equity Shares (No.s) 4,840 4,840
Earning Per Share - Basic (459) (648)

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts 14

Schedule to 9, 13 & 14 form an integral part of the Profit and Loss Account

As per our report of even date
For S.Janardhan & Associates
Chartered Accountants
F.R.No. 005310S

Bangalore Balakrishna S. Bhat
26™ August 2010 Partner
M.No. 202976
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SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET

As on 31st March 2010

(In Rupees)

PARTICULARS Current Year Previous Year
SCHEDULE - 1: SHARE CAPITAL
Authorized:
5000 Equity Shares of Rs.100/- each 500,000 500,000
(Previous year 5000 equity shares of Rs.100/- each
Issued, Subscribed & Paid up:
4840 Equity Shares of Rs.100/- each fully paid-up 484,000 484,000
(Previous year 4840 equity shares of Rs.100/-)
TOTAL 484,000 484,000
SCHEDULE - 2: GENERAL RESERVE
Opening Balance 700,852 3,836,392
Add: Amount transferred from Profit & Loss A/C (2,221,795) (3,135,540)
TOTAL (1,520,943) 700,852
SCHEDULE - 3: UNSECURED LOANS:
From others 16,318,942 12,801,755
TOTAL 16,318,942 12,801,755
SCHEDULE - 5: SUNDRY DEBTORS:
(Unsecured - Considered Good)
(i) Outstanding for a period exceeding 6 Months 130,000 1,190
(i) Others 256,340 575,115
TOTAL 386,340 576,305
SCHEDULE - 6: CASH AND BANK BALANCES:
(a) Balances with Scheduled Banks
(i) EEFC A/c Accounts - 457
(i) Current Accounts 4,763 157,458
Bank Gurantee 10,000
TOTAL 14,763 157,916
SCHEDULE - 7: LOANS AND ADVANCES:
(Unsecured and considered Good)
(a) Advances receivable in cash or kind or for
value to be received 17,282,160 13,360,653
(b) Deposits 10,000 1,561,350
TOTAL 17,292,160 14,922,003
SCHEDULE - 8: CURRENT LIABILITIES & PROVISIONS:
Current Liabilities:
Sundry Creditors for goods, services and expenses
Due to Others 2,812,514 3,052,444
Taxes payable 83,062 29,418
TOTAL 2,895,576 3,081,862
Provisions
Income Tax 10,944 10,944
Fringe Benefit Tax Nil 34,621
Leave Encashment 56,721 105,905
Gratuity 119,047 313,107
Other expenses 1,125,983 75,679
TOTAL 1,312,695 540,256
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(In Rupees)
PARTICULARS Current Year Previous Year
SCHEDULE -9
SALES
Exports 4,014,674 5,056,544
Domestic 201,015 243,028
TOTAL 4,215,689 5,299,572
SCHEDULE -10
OTHER INCOME
Depreciation Written back - -
Foreign Exchange Fluctuation - 58,126
Mis. Income 9,017 5,893
TOTAL 9,017 64,020
SCHEDULE - 11
SOFTWARE DEVELOPMENT EXPENSES
Salaries, Allowances & Incentives 3,872,879 4,638,631
Leave Encashment - (657,553)
Gratuity - 8,895
Internet Lease Line Charges (STPI) 18,938 112,582
Web Hosting Server Charges 528,059 299,713
Computer consumables - 241,648
TOTAL 4,419,876 4,643,916
SCHEDULE - 12
ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
Audit fees 38,605 38,605
Bad debts 750
Office Maintenance - -
Rates & Taxes 2,668
Rent s -
Common expenses - Share of Holding Company - 312,294
Insurance 2,486
Security Services - -
STPI Service Charges - -
Consultancy Charges 10,170
Telephone Charges 11,597 309,387
Foreign Exchange Fluctuation 73,629 -
Travelling & Conveyance - 133,128
Membership fees 38,894
Miscellaneous Expenses - 179,190
Rent Deposit Written off 1,551,350
TOTAL 1,730,149 972,604
SCHEDULE - 13
FINANCIAL EXPENSES
Interest - Others - 1,315,000
Bank Charges 140,981 -
TOTAL 140,981 1,315,000
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SCHEDULE - 14
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES ON ACCOUNTS.

1.

1.1.

1.2.

1.3.

1.4.

1.5.

1.6.

1.7.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Basis of Accounting

The accounts have been prepared to comply in all material aspects with applicable accounting principles
in India, the Accounting Standards and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1956

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements, inconformity with the generally accepted accounting principles,
requires estimates and assumptions to be made that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities
on the date of financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the
reported year. Differences between the actual results and estimates are recognised in the year in which
the results are known/materialised.

Revenue Recognition

Revenue from software services include revenue earned from services performed on 'time and material’
basis, time bound fixed price engagements and system integration projects.

The related revenue is recognized as and when services are performed. Income from services performed
by the Company pending receipt of purchase orders from customers, which are invoiced subsequently
on receipt thereof, are recognized as unbilled revenue.

Revenue from fixed-price, fixed time-frame contracts is recognized in accordance with the percentage
of completion method.

Fixed Assets and Capital Work-in-progress

Fixed assets are stated at cost less depreciation. Costs comprise of purchase price and attributable
costs, if any.

Intangible Assets -

i. Allintangible assets are stated at cost less accumulated amortization.

ii. The cost of acquired intangible assets is the consideration paid for acquisition.
Depreciation and Amortization

i. Depreciation has been provided on Straight Line method at the rates prescribed under Schedule XIV
of the Companies Act, 1956. In respect of assets purchased / sold during the year, depreciation is
charged on a pro-rata basis.

ii. Depreciation on individual low cost assets (costing less than Rs.5,000) is provided for in full in the
year of purchase irrespective of date of installation.

Impairment of Assets

At the end of each year, the Company determines whether a provision should be made for impairment
loss on assets by considering the indications that an impairment loss may have occurred in accordance
with Accounting Standard 28 on ”Impairment of Assets”. Where the recoverable amount of any asset
is lower than its carrying amount, a provision for impairment loss on assets is made for the difference.
Recoverable amount is the higher of an assets net selling price and value in use. In assessing value in
use, the estimated future cash flows expected from the continuing use of the asset and from its
disposal are discounted to their present value using a pretax discount rate that reflects the current
market assessments of time value of money and the risks specific to the asset.

Reversal of impairment loss if any, is recognized immediately as income in the profit and loss account.
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1.9.

1.10.

1.11.

1.12,
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Inventories

The Companies Inventories comprises of raw material, Work in progress and finished hardware products
which are valued at cost or net realizable value, whichever is lower. The cost formula used is specific
identification basis. Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in ordinary course of business,
less estimated cost of completion and estimated cost necessary to make the sale. The cost of
inventories is net of VAT credit.

Effect of Exchange Fluctuation on foreign currency transactions

i. Foreign currency translations are recorded on the basis of exchange rates prevailing on the date of
the transaction.

ii. Exchange differences are recorded when the amount actually received on sales or actually paid
when the expenditure is incurred, is converted into Indian Rupees.

iii. Exchange differences arising on foreign currency transactions are recognized as income or expense
in the period in which they arise.

iv. Period-end balances of monetary foreign currency assets and liabilities are translated at the closing
rate. The resulting exchange difference is recorded in the profit and loss account

Employees’ Benefits

i. Provident fund - Employees receive benefits from a provident fund, a defined contribution plan. The
employee and employer each make monthly contribution to the plan equal to 12% of the covered
employee’s salary. The Company’s contribution to Provident Fund remitted to the Government is
charged against the revenue on accrual basis.

ii. Gratuity - In accordance with applicable Indian laws, the Company provides for gratuity, a defined
benefit retirement plan. The Gratuity plan provides a lump sum payment to vested employees, at
retirement or termination of employment, an amount based on the respective employee’s last drawn
salary and the years of employment with the Company. The Company determines Gratuity liability
based on the valuation of an independent at the year end.

iii. Leave encashment -is provided for the profit and loss account based on the valuation of an independent
actuary at the year end.

Income Tax

i. Income taxis computed using the tax effect accounting method, where the taxes are accrued in the
same period the related revenue and expense arise.

ii. Current tax and Deferred tax are accounted for in accordance with Accounting Standard 22 on
"Accounting For Taxes on Income”, (AS-22). Current tax is measured at the amount expected to be
paid to/recovered from the tax authorities, using the applicable tax rates.

iii. Advance taxes and provisions for current income taxes are presented in the balance sheet after off-
setting advance taxes paid and income tax provisions arising in the same tax jurisdiction.

iv. The Company offsets deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities relating to taxes on income
levied by the same governing taxation laws.

Provisions and Contingent Liabilities

These, if any, are disclosed in the notes on accounts. Provision is made in the accounts if it becomes
probable that any outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation arising out of past events.
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1.13.

1.14.

2.2

2.3.

2.4.

CRANES
Earnings per Share

i. Basic Earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net earning available to the Equity Shareholders
by the weighted average number of Equity Shares outstanding during the year.

ii. Diluted Earnings per share is same as Basic Earnings per share since there are no potential Equity
Shares.

Leases

Assets taken on lease are accounted for as fixed assets in accordance with Accounting Standard 19
on "Leases", (AS-19).

i. Finance Lease

Assets taken on finance lease are accounted for as fixed assets at fair value. Lease payments are
apportioned between finance charge and reduction of outstanding liability.

ii. Operating Lease

Assets taken on lease under which all risks and rewards of ownership are effectively retained by the
lessor are classified as operating lease. Lease payments under operating leases are recognized as
expenses on accrual basis in accordance with the respective lease agreements.

NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

In compliance with Accounting Standard (AS) 22 relating to ’Accounting for taxes on income’ issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, the Company has created the deferred tax asset and
deferred tax liability as under:

(Amountin Rupees)

Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31,2010 March 31, 2009
Closing Deferred Tax Asset \(Liability) (249,923) (403,382)

Transactions with Key Management Personnel
The aggregate managerial remuneration paid to the directors including managing director s :

(Amount in Rupees)

Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31,2010 March 31, 2009

Directors’ Remuneration Nil Nil

Activities in foreign currency (Amount in Rupees)

Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31,2010 March 31,2009

Earnings in Foreign Currency - FOB value of exports 40,14,674 50,56,544

Expenditure incurred in Foreign Currency 5,28,059 2,43,028

Debtors and Creditors; Loans and Advances

Periodically, the Company evaluates all Debtors and Creditors balances. However, some of these are
subject to confirmation.

All Current Assets, Loans and advances, have at least the value as stated in the Balance Sheet if
realized in the ordinary course of the Business.
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2.5. Dues to Small-scale industrial undertakings

i. As at March 31, 2010 and March 31, 2009, the Company has no outstanding dues exceeding
Rs. 1 Lakh for more than 30 days to Small Scale Industrial undertaking as ascertained and certified
by the management.

ii. As at March 31, 2010 and March 31, 2009, the Company has paid to all entities falling under the
provisions of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 within the due dates as
specified in the said Act.

2.6. Investments
The Company has not made any investments.
2.7. Quantitative Details

The Company is engaged in the business of development of computer software and services. The
production and sale of such Software and services cannot be expressed in any generic unit and hence
the quantitative details of such production/sale and the information required under paragraph 3, and 4C
of Part Il of Schedule VI of the Companies Act, 1956, are not furnished.

2.8. Details of Auditors remuneration (Amountin Rupees)
Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31,2010 March 31,2009
Statutory Audit fees 38,605 38,605
Total 38,605 38,605
2.9 Earning per Shares

The following reflects the income and share data used in the computation of Earnings per share.

Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31,2010 March 31,2009
Profit after tax (Rs.) (2,221,795) (8,135,540)
Number of Equity Shares 4,840 4,840
EPS - Basic and Diluted (Rs.) (459) (648)
Nominal Value per share (Rs.) 100 100
2.10. Related Party Disclosures as ascertained by the Management
Year ended March 31,2010 (Amountin Rupees)
Particulars Holding Relatives of Holding Total
Company Key Company’s  Related
Management Subsidiaries Parties
Personnal
Loans/advances taken 7,768,942 NIL 2,525,912 10,294,854
Directors Remuneration NIL NIL NIL NIL
Loans/Advances given NIL NIL 594,453 594,453
Balance as on 31.03.10 payable 7,768,942 NIL 2,525,912 10,294,854
Balance as on 31.03.10 receivable NIL NIL 594,453 594,453
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Year ended March 31,2009 (Amount in Rupees)
Particulars Holding Relatives of Holding Total
Company Key Company’s Related
Management Subsidiaries Parties
Personnal
Loans/advances taken 4,251,755 NIL 2,775,361 7,027,116
Directors Remuneration NIL NIL NIL NIL
Loans/Advances given NIL NIL 608,727 608,727
Balance as on 31.03.09 payable 4,251,755 NIL 2,775,361 7,027,116
Balance as on 31.03.09 receivable NIL NIL 608,727 608,727
Note:
Names of related parties and description of relationship
Holding Company Cranes Software International Limited
Subsidiaries Nil
Key Management Personnel Mr. Asif Khader

Mr. Mueed Khader

Relatives of Key Management
Personnel Nil

Holding Company’s Subsidiaries ~ Caravel Info Systems Private Ltd
Esqube Communication Solutions Private Ltd
Systat Software Asia Pacific Ltd

In respect of the above parties, there is no provision for doubtful debts as at the financial year end and
no amount has been written off/written back during the year in respect of debts due from/to them.

2.11. Segment Reporting
All business is of only one segment and hence this does not apply

2.12. Previous year’s figures have been regrouped and reclassified wherever necessary

As per our report of even date
For S.Janardhan & Associates For and on behalf of the Board
Chartered Accountants
F.R.No. 005310S

Bangalore Balakrishna S. Bhat Asif Khader Mueed Khader
26" August 2010 Partner Director Director
M.No. 202976
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BALANCE SHEET ABSTRACT & COMPANY’S GENERAL BUSINESS
PROFILE

Registration Details

[1]2[o[s[1[9]1]9]2]
3[1[0[3]1]0]

Registration No. State Code

Balance Sheet Date

Capital Raised during the year: (Amount in Rs. Thousands)
INTL
NI

Public Issue Rights Issue

Bonus Issue Promoters Contribution

I"'#$%&'()*+,&&-../0-.1.

Z] 2]
= =
=] =]

Position of mobilization and deployment of funds (Amount in Rs. Thousands)

Total Liabilities Total Assets
IV Sources of funds

Paid Up Capital 4]8]4] Reserves & Surplus

Secured Loans N[ TTL] Unsecured Loans

Deferred tax liability 2]5]0]
Vv Application of funds

Net Fixed Assets 2]0[4]7] Investments

Net Current Assets 1/3]4]8]5] Deferred tax Assets
Vi Performance of Company (Amount in Rs. Thousands)

Total Income Total Expenditure

Profit / Loss before Tax |- [2]3]7]5] Profit / Loss after Tax

Earnings per share in Rs. N[ I] L] Dividend Rate (%)
VIl  Generic name of principal products/service of the Company

Item Code no. (ITC code)8]5[2][4]4]9]0]0[2]

Product description |COMPUTER SOFTWARE|

As per our report of even date
For S.Janardhan & Associates
Chartered Accountants
F.R.No. 005310S
Bangalore Balakrishna S. Bhat Asif Khader
26™ August 2010 Partner Director
M.No. 202976
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2010

(In Rupees)

PARTICULARS

Current Year

Previous year

Cash flows from operating activities
Net profit before taxation
Adjustments for:

Prior period adjustment =
Exchange fluctuation difference
Depreciation and amortization
Interest expense on borrowings
Operating profit before working
capital changes

(2,375,254)

308,953

(2,066,300)

Adjustments for working capital
Debtors

Loans and advances

Current liabilities

Cash generated from operations
Adjustments

189,965
(2,370,157)

586,152
(3,660,340)

Direct Taxes paid =
Net cash from Operating Activities

Cash flows from investing activities
Acquisition of property, fixed assets
(including advances)

Net cash from Investing Activities

Cash flows from financing activities
Interest on borrowed funds

Secured Loans / Borrowings 3,517,187

Net cash from Financing Activities

Net increase/(decrease)

in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Opening cash and cash equivalents
Exchange fluctuation difference
Closing cash and cash equivalents

(3,660,340)

3,517,187

(143,154)
157,916

14,763

(2,180,391)

(32,786)
87,509
612,463

(1,600,714)

(85,862)
(13,292,652)
2,120,586
(12,858,642)

(34,621)

(7,900)

12,730,548

(12,893,263)

(7,900)

12,730,548

(170,615)
328,533

157,916

As per our report of even date
For S.Janardhan & Associates
Chartered Accountants
F.R.No. 005310S

Bangalore Balakrishna S. Bhat
26" August 2010 Partner
M.No. 202976
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For and on behalf of the Board

Mueed Khader

Director
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DIRECTORS REPORT

Your Directors are pleased to present their 12th Annual Report together with the accounts for the year ended
March 31, 2010.

Review of operations

The Company was able to record a turnover of Rs. 177.37 lakhs during the year under review compared to
Rs. 235.33 lakhs during the previous year. The Net Profit /( Loss) for the year was Rs. (73.18) lakhs, compared to
a profit/ (loss) of Rs. (70.47) lakhs during the previous year.

Deposits
Your company has not accepted deposits from the public during the current year

Directorate

Mr. Mueed Khader retires by rotation in the forthcoming Annual General Meeting and being eligible offers himself
for reappointment.

Conservation of energy
The operations of the Company are not energy intensive.

Research & Development Activities.

No technology indigenous or imported has yet been acquired at any point of time by the Company. Hence
disclosure of particulars with regard to this does not arise.

Foreign Exchange Earnings & Outgo

The foreign exchange earnings during the year amounted to Rs. 4.12 lakhs and there was NIL lakhs Foreign
Exchange Outgo during the year.

Employees

Your Directors wish to register their deep & sincere appreciation for the services rendered by the employees of
your company.

The particulars of employees as per Section 217 (2A) of the Companies Act 1956, read with the Companies
(Particulars of Employees), Rules 1975 are not applicable since none of the employees earn remuneration
exceeding the amounts specified therein.

Directors’ Responsibility Statement
Pursuant to Section 217(2AA) of the Companies Act 1956, the directors hereby confirm that they have:
i.  Followed the applicable accounting standards in the preparation of the annual accounts;

ii.  Selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates that
were reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the
end of the financial year and of the profits of the company for the year under review;

iii. Taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with
the provisions of the Companies Act 1956, for safeguarding the assets of the company and detecting fraud
and other irregularities;

iv.  Prepared the accounts for the financial year on a 'going concern’ basis.

AUDITORS

The Company’s Auditors M/s S. Janardhan & Associates Chartered Accountants, retire at the ensuing annual
general meeting and are eligible for reappointment.

For and on behalf of the Board,

Bangalore Asif Khader Mueed Khader
26" August, 2010 Director Director
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AUDITORS’ REPORT
To
The members
Caravel Info Systems Private Limited
1. We have audited the attached Balance Sheet Caravel Info Systems Private Limited, Bangalore as at

31st March 2010, the Profit and Loss Account for the year ended on that date, annexed thereto. These
financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express
an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

2. We conducted our audit in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in India. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable
basis for our opinion.

3. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003, as amended by the Companies (Auditor’s
Report) (Amendment) order, 2004 issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (4A)
of section 227 of the Companies Act, 1956, is annexed to this report

4. Further to our comments in the Annexure referred to above, we report that:

i) we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

i) in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as
appears from our examination of those books;

iii) the Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account dealt with by this report are in agreement with the
books of account;

iv) in our opinion, the Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account dealt with by this report comply
with the Accounting Standards referred to in sub-section (3C) of section 211 of the Companies Act,
1956;

v) on the basis of written representations received from the Directors, as on 31st March 2010 and taken
on record by the Board of Directors, we report that none of the Directors is disqualified as on 31st
March 2010 from being appointed as a director in terms of clause (g) of sub-section (1) of section 274
of the Companies Act, 1956;

vi) in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the said
accounts give the information required by the Companies Act, 1956, in the manner so required and
give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India:

(a) in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March 2010;
(b) in the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the loss of the Company for the year ended on that
date.

for S.JJANARDHAN & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
F.R.No. 005310S

Balakrishna S. Bhat
Bangalore Partner
26" August, 2010 Membership No.202976
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ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITORS’ REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 3 of our report of even date)

(i)

(vi)

(Vi)

(viii)

(@) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and
situation of fixed assets.

(b) All the Fixed Assets have not been physically verified by the management during the year but there is
a regular program of verification which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the
Company and the nature of its assets. No Material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) The Company has not disposed off substantial part of fixed assets during the year, and therefore, do
not affect the going concern assumption.

(a) The inventory has been physically verified during the year by the management. In our opinion, the
frequency of verification is reasonable.

(b) In our opinion and according the information and explanations given to us, the procedures of physical
verification of inventories followed by the management are reasonable and adequate in relation to
size of the company and the nature of its business.

(c) The Company is maintaining proper records of inventory. The discrepancies noticed on verification
between the physical stocks and the books records were not material.

The Company has not granted/taken any loans, secured or unsecured, to/from companies, firms or other
parties covered in the register maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956. In view of the
above, clause 4 (iii) (b),(c),(d),(e),(f) and (g) are not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there is an adequate internal
control system commensurate with the size of the Company and the nature of its business with regard to
purchases of inventory, fixed assets and with regard to the sale of goods and services. During the course
of our audit, we have not observed any continuing failure to correct major weakness in the internal control
system.

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us, we are of the opinion that the particulars of
all contracts and arrangements referred to in section 301 of the Companies Act 1956, have been
entered into the register required to be maintained under that section.

(b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the contracts and
arrangements entered in the register maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act 1956, have
been made at prices which are reasonable having regard to the prevailing market prices at the relevant
time.

The Company has not accepted any deposit from the public and as such the provisions of clause 4(vi) of
the said Order are not applicable.

In our opinion, the Company has an in house internal audit system commensurate with the size and
nature of its business.

The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records as required under clause
(d) of sub-section (1) of section 209 of the Companies Act, 1956.

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us, undisputed statutory dues including Provident
Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income-tax, Sales-tax, Service tax, Wealth-tax, Custom duty and
Cess have generally been regularly deposited during the year by the Company with the appropriate
authorities.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect
of Provident Fund, Investor Education and Protection Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income-tax,
Sales-tax, Service Tax, Wealth Tax, Customs Duty and Cess were in arrears as at 31st March 2010 for
a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.
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)

(xi)

(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

CRANES

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of Sales tax, Service tax,
Income tax, Customs duty, Wealth-tax and Cess with the appropriate authorities which have not been
deposited on account of any dispute.

The Company has incurred cash losses during the financial year and in the immediately preceding financial
year. It's accumulated losses are more than 50%o0f its net worth at the end of the financial year.

The Company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to any financial institution and banks and there are
no dues to debenture holders as at the balance sheet date.

According to information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted loans and advances
on the basis of security by way of pledge of shares, debentures and other securities.

In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a chit
fund or a nidhi /mutual benefit fund/society.

In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not dealing
or trading in shares, securities, debentures and other investments.

(xv) Inour opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, and as per our examination of
relevant records, the Company has not given any guarantee for loans taken by others from banks or
financial institutions.

(xvi) The Company has not borrowed any term loan during the year and hence the provisions of clause4 (xvi)
of the said Order are not applicable.

(xvii) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the balance
sheet of the Company, we report that no funds raised on short-term basis have been used for long-term
investment.

(xviii) During the year the Company has not made any preferential allotment of shares to a Companies/firms/
parties covered in the register maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956.

(xix) During the period, the Company has not raised any funds by issue of debentures during the year.

(xx)  The Company has not raised any monies by way of public issue during the year.

(xxi) During the course of our examination of the books of accounts carried out in accordance with the generally
accepted auditing practices in India and according to the information and explanations given to us, no
fraud on or by the Company has been noticed or reported during the course of our audit.

for S.JANARDHAN & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
F.R.No. 005310S
Bangalore Balakrishna S.Bhat
26" August, 2010 Partner

Membership No.202976
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(In Rupees)

Particulars Sch no Currentyear Previous year
l. Sources of Funds:

Shareholder’s Funds

Share Capital 1 1,200,000 1,200,000

Reserves & Surplus 2 (7,195,785) 236,115

Loan Funds

Secured Loans 3 239,454 322,660

Unsecured Loans 4 9,873,351 10,105,69

GRAND TOTAL 4,117,020 11,864,466

1. Application of Funds:

Fixed Assets 5

Gross Block 10,003,830 10,003,829

Less:Depreciation 7,218,522 6,031,943

Net Block 2,785,308 3,971,886

Investments 6 5,500 5,500

Deferred Tax Asset 245,000 381,000

Current Assets, Loans and Advances

Inventories 7 - 2,181,080

Sundry Debtors 8 10,570,659 8,342,170

Cash and Bank Balances 9 2,660,383 2,541,911

Loans and Advances 10 2,194,340 2,297,738

TOTALA 15,425,382 15,362,900

Less: Current Liabilities & Provisions:

Current Liabilities 11 12,204,579 4,381,419

Provisions 2,139,591 3,475,401

TOTALB 14,344,170 7,856,820

Net Current Assets (A-B) 1,081,212 7,506,080

(i) Miscellaneous Expenditure

(to the extent not written off or adjusted)
(i) Profit and Loss Account Nil Nil
GRAND TOTAL 4,117,020 11,864,466

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts 17 -

Schedule Nos 1 to 11 and 17 form an integral part of Balance Sheet

As per our report of even date
For S.Janardhan & Associates

Chartered Accountants

F.R.No. 005310S

Bangalore Balakrishna S. Bhat
26" August 2010 Partner
M.No. 202976
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(In Rupees)

Particulars Sch No. Currentyear Previous year
INCOME
Sales 12 17,737,156 23,533,173
Other Income 13 165,824 867,656
Total A 17,902,980 24,400,829
EXPENDITURE
Cost of Goods Sold 14 7,762,230 4,088,554
Personnel Expenses 15 15,359,467 21,395,750
Administrative Expenses 16 776,606 5,598,354
Depreciation 5 1,186,579 1,022,673
Total B 25,084,882 32,105,331
Profit/(Loss) Before Tax (A-B) (7,181,902) (7,704,502)
Less: Provision for
(i) Income Tax = -
(ii) Deferred tax 136,000 (735,000)
(iii) Fringe Benefit Tax - 78,000
Profit/(loss) after tax (7,317,902) (7,047,502)
Less Prior period expenses 113,998 -
(7,431,900) (7,047,502)
Add : Balance in the Profit and
Loss Account Carried forward 236,115 7,283,617
Total Profit Carried to Balance Sheet (7,195,785) 236,116
Number of Equity Shares 120,000 120,000
Earnings per share (Rs.) (60.98) (58.73)
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts 17

Schedule Nos 12 to 16 and 17 form an integral part of the Profit and Loss Account

As per our report of even date
For S. Janardhan & Associates
Chartered Accountants
F.R. No.005310S

Bangalore Balakrishna S. Bhat
26" August 2010 Partner
M.No. 202976
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(In Rupees)

Particulars Currentyear  Previous Year
SCHEDULE - 1
SHARE CAPITAL :
AUTHORISED :
2,00,000 Equity Shares Of Rs. 10/- Each 2,000,000 2,000,000
(Previous Year 2,00,000
Equity Shares of Rs.10/- Each)
ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP:
1,20,000 Equity Shares Of
Rs. 10/- Each Fully Paid Up 1,200,000 1,200,000
(Previous Year 1,20,000
Equity Shares of Rs.10/- Each)
Total 1,200,000 1,200,000
SCHEDULE - 2
RESERVES & SURPLUS
Balance In Profit And Loss Account (7,195,785) 236,115
Total (7,195,785) 236,115
SCHEDULE - 3
SECURED LOAN
Kotak Mahindra Prime Ltd 239,454 322,660
(Secured Against Vehicle)
Total 239,454 322,660
SCHEDULE - 4
UNSECURED LOAN
Cranes Software International Limited 9,452,701 10,105,691
Proland software Private Limited 420,650 -
Total 9,873,351 10,105,691
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(In Rupees)
Particulars Currentyear Previous Year
Schedule - 6
Investments
(Non-Trade - Unquoted)
- At Cost in Government Securities 5,500 5,500
(Consists Of, National Savings Certificates Rs.5,000/-
Have Been Pledged With Sales Tax Authorities)
Total 5,500 5,500
Schedule - 7
Inventories
(Valued at lower of cost or net realisable value)
Closing Inventory - 2,181,080
- 2,181,080
Schedule - 8
Sundry Debtors
(Unsecured - considered good)
Debts outstanding for a period exceeding six months 2,470,596 138,442
Other debts 8,100,063 8,203,728
10,570,659 8,342,170
Schedule - 9
Cash And Bank Balances
Cash on Hand 48,212 6,689
Balance With Scheduled Banks:
- In Current Account 426,613 551,828
- In deposit Accounts 2,185,558 1,983,394
Total 2,660,383 2,541,911
Schedule - 10
Loans And Advances
(Unsecured, Considered Good)
Advances recoverable in cash or in kind or
for value to be received 336,804 281,513
Advance Fringe Benefit tax = 268,000
Advance Income Tax 1,811,557 1,691,746
Advances to Employees 28,484 37,484
Deposits 17,495 18,995
Total 2,194,340 2,297,738
Schedule - 11
Current Liabilities and Provisions
Current Liabilities:
Sundry Creditors:
Dues of Micro, Small and Medium enterprises
Due to others 11,092,824 4,094,825
Advance from Customers 1,111,755 286,594
Total 12,204,579 4,381,419
Provisions
Accrued Leave Encashment Liability 411,907 959,522
Gratuity Liability 1,135,684 1,667,104
Fringe Benefit tax payable - 256,775
Income tax provision 592,000 592,000
Total 2,139,591 3,475,401
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(In Rupees)
Particulars Currentyear Previous Year
Schedule - 12
Sales
Export 411,625 4,689,373
Domestic 17,325,531 18,843,800
17,737,156 23,533,173
Schedule - 13
Other Income
Miscelaneous Income 20,968 324,737
Exchange fluctuation gain 2,706 388,986
Interest Received 142,149 153,933
Total 165,824 867,656
Schedule - 14
Cost Of Goods Sold
Opening Stock 2,181,080 673,586
Add: Purchases 5,581,150 5,596,048
Less: Closing Stock - 2,181,080
Total 7,762,230 4,088,554
Schedule - 15
Personnel Expenses
Salaries and Wages 14,785,521 18,417,897
Company Contribution to Provident Fund /ESI 637,858 1,258,749
Leave Encashment Expenses (547,614) 450,088
Gratuity Expenses (341,035) 412,577
Staff Welfare Expenses 824,737 856,439
Total 15,359,467 21,395,750
Schedule - 16
Administrative Expenses
Repairs and Maintenance:
Plant and Machinery - 1,500
Others - 216,518
Travelling and Conveyance 200,747 355,408
Rent - 2,399,354
Audit Fees 35,000 35,000
Power & Fuel - 261,172
Communication expenses 130,916 363,949
Hire charges = 266,075
Liquidated damages 1,250 346,974
Bank and Financial Charges 84,060 106,941
Bad Debt written off 136,553 -
Insurance - 9,427
Office maintenance - 241,806
Legal and Professional charges 76,455 95,362
Rates and Taxes 8,362 66,821
Loss on sale of fixed assets - 453,354
Printing and Stationery 17,098 54,891
Adversitement expenses 12,753 197,097
Miscellaneous Expenses 73,412 435,456
Total 776,606 5,907,106
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SCHEDULE No. 17
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

171 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

17.1.1  Basis of Accounting

The financial statements are prepared and presented in accordance with the Indian Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles ("GAAP") under the historical convention on the accrual basis. GAAP comprises
mandatory accounting standards issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl) and
the companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006.

17.1.2. Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to make estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosures of contingent
assets and liabilities on the date of the financial statements and reported amounts of revenue and
expenses during the period reported. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

17.1.3. Revenue Recognition

Revenue on Designing, development, research, integration of software and computer systems is priced
on atime and material and fixed-price contracts. Revenue priced on a time and material contracts are
recognized as related services are performed. Revenue from fixed-price, fixed time-frame contracts is
recognized in accordance with the percentage of completion method.

17.1.4. Cash flow statement

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby net profits before tax is adjusted for the
effects of transactions of a non-cash nature and the changes during the period in inventories and
operating receivables and payables. The cash flows from regular revenue generating, investing and
financing activities of the Company are shown separately.

17.1.5. Fixed Assets and Capital Work-in-progress

Fixed Assets are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation. Cost includes all expenses
incurred to bring the assets to its present location and condition.

17.1.6. Intangible Assets
i. Allintangible assets are stated at cost less accumulated amortization.

ii. The cost of acquired intangible assets is the consideration paid for acquisition.

17.1.7. Depreciation and Amortization

i. Depreciation has been provided on Straight Line method at the rates prescribed under Schedule XIV
of the Companies Act, 1956. In respect of assets purchased / sold during the year, depreciation is
charged on a pro-rata basis.

ii. Depreciation on individual low cost assets (costing less than Rs.5,000.00) is provided for in full in
the year of purchase irrespective of date of installation.

17.1.8. Impairment of Assets

The Company assesses at each balance sheet date using internal and external sources, whether there
is any indication that an asset (both tangible and intangible) be impaired. If any such indications exist,
the Company estimates the recoverable amount of the asset. If such recoverable amount of the asset
or the recoverable amount of the cash generating unit to which the asset belongs to is less than its
carrying amount, the carrying amount is reduced to its recoverable amount. The reduction is treated as
an impairment loss and is recognized in the profit and loss account. If at the balance sheet date there
is an indication that a previously assessed impairment loss no longer exists, the recoverable amount is
reassessed and the asset is reflected at the recoverable amount subject to a maximum of depreciated
historical cost.
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17.1.10.

17.1.11.

17.1.12.
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Inventories

Companies inventories consist of own stocks which are valued at cost or net realizable value, whichever
is lower. Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in ordinary course of business, less estimated
cost of completion and estimated cost necessary to make the sale. The cost of inventories is net of
VAT credit.

Effect of Exchange Fluctuation on foreign currency transactions

i. Foreign currency translations are recorded on the basis of exchange rates prevailing on the date of
the transaction.

ii. Exchange differences are recorded when the amount actually received on sales or actually paid
when the expenditure is incurred, is converted into Indian Rupees.

iii. Exchange differences arising on foreign currency transactions are recognized as income or expense
in the period in which they arise.

iv. Period-end balances of monetary foreign currency assets and liabilities are translated at the closing
rate. The resulting exchange difference is recorded in the profit and loss account

Employees’ Benefits

i. Provident fund - Employees receive benefits from a provident fund, a defined contribution plan. The
employee and employer each make monthly contribution to the plan equal to 12% of the covered
employee’s salary. The Company’s contribution to Provident Fund remitted to the Government is
charged against the revenue on accrual basis.

ii. Gratuity - In accordance with applicable Indian laws, the Company provides for gratuity, a defined
benefit retirement plan. The Gratuity plan provides a lump sum payment to vested employees, at
retirement or termination of employment, an amount based on the respective employee’s last drawn
salary and the years of employment with the Company. The Company determines Gratuity based on
the valuation of an independent actuarial value comes to Rs. 1,033,827 as at the year end.

iii. Leave encashment -is provided for the profit and loss account based on the valuation of an independent
actuarial value comes to Rs. 346,191 as at the year end.

Income Tax

i. Income taxis computed using the tax effect accounting method, where the taxes are accrued in the
same period the related revenue and expense arise.

ii. The current charge for income taxes is calculated in accordance with the relevant tax regulations.

iii. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the future tax consequences attributable to
timing differences that result between the profit offered for income taxes and the profit as per the
financial statements. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using the tax rates and tax
laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date. The effect on
deferred tax assets and liabilities of a change in tax rates is recognized in the period that includes
the enactment/substantial enactment date. Deferred tax assets on timing differences are recognized
only if there is a reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available against
which such deferred tax assets can be realized. Deferred tax assets are reassessed for the
appropriateness of their respective carrying values at each balance sheet dates.

iv. Advance taxes and provisions for currentincome taxes are presented in the balance sheet after off-
setting advance taxes paid and income tax provisions arising in the same tax jurisdiction.

v. The Company offsets deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities relating to taxes on income
levied by the same governing taxation laws.
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Provisions and Contingent Liabilities

The Company creates a provision when there is a present obligation as a result of an obligating event
that probably requires an outflow of resources and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the
obligation. A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a present
obligation that may, but probably will not, require an outflow of resources. Where there is a possible
obligation or a present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outflow of resources is remote, no
provision or disclosure is made.

Earnings per Share

i. Basic Earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net earning available to the Equity Shareholders
by the weighted average number of Equity Shares outstanding during the year.

ii. Diluted Earnings per share is same as Basic Earnings per share since there are no potential Equity
Shares.

Leases

i. Lease arrangements where substantial risk and rewards incidental to ownership vests with the
lessor, such leases are recognized as operating leases.

ii. Lease payments under operating lease are recognized as an expense in the profit and loss account.
NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

Contingent liabilities ( Amount in Rupees)

PARTICULARS As at As at
March 31,2010 March 31,2009

Bank Guarantees 945,800 945,800

PF/ESI Demand in Appeal 11,329 11,329

Details of Auditors Remuneration

PARTICULARS As at As at
March 31,2010 March 31,2009

Audit Fees 35,000 35,000

Tax Audit Fees 10,000 10,000

Tax Matters - 10,000

Other Services ( Including service tax) - 20,506

Out of Pocket Expenses - -
Licensed Capacity, Production and Turnover

The Company is engaged in the business of development of computer software and services. The
production and sale of such Software and services cannot be expressed in any generic unit and hence
the quantitative details of such production/sale and the information required under paragraph 3, and 4C

of Part Il of Schedule VI of the Companies Act, 1956, are not furnished.
Value of imports on C.LF. basis (Amountin Rupees)

PARTICULARS As at As at
March 31,2010 March 31,2009

Software and Hardware Imports 3,705,966 2,370,575
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17.2.5 Expenditure in foreign currency

PARTICULARS

Travelling Expenses
17.2.6 Earnings in Foreign currency

PARTICULARS

Software Exports
Hardware Exports
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(Amountin Rupees)

As at As at
March 31,2010 March 31,2009

Nil Nil

(Amount in Rupees)

As at As at
March 31,2010 March 31,2009
411,625 4,689,373

- 2,173,600

17.2.7 Managerial remuneration debited to various head of accounts:( Amount in Rupees)

PARTICULARS

Salary and Allowances

Company Contribution to Provident Fund

17.2.8 Earnings per Share
PARTICULARS

Profit /(Loss) after Tax (Rs.)

Number of Shares outstanding (No's)
Earnings Per Share(Basic & Diluted) (Rs.)

Nominal Value (Rs.)

As at As at
March 31,2010 March 31,2009
Nil Nil
Nil Nil

(Amount in Rupees )

As at As at
March 31,2010 March 31,2009
(7,431,900) (7,047,502)
120,000 120,000
(60.98) (58.73)
10.00 10.00

17.2.9. Related Party Disclosures as ascertained by the Management

Year ended March 31,2010

Particulars

Receiving of Services
Loans/advances taken

Directors Remuneration
Loans/advances given

Balance as on 31.03.10 payable
Balance as on 31.3.2010 receivable

Year ended March 31, 2009

Particulars

Receiving of Services
Loans/advances taken

Directors Remuneration

Balance as on 31.03.09 payable
Balance as on 31.3.2009 receivable
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(Amount in Rupees)

Holding Other Related Total Related
Company Parties Parties
9,452,701 420,650 9,873,351

- 32,067 32,067
9,452,701 420,650 9,873,351
- 32,067 32,067

(Amount in Rupees)

Holding Other Related Total Related
Company Parties Parties
10,105,691 - 10,105,691
10,105,691 - 10,105,691
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Note:

Names of related parties and description of relationship

Holding Company Cranes Software International Limited
Subsidiaries Nil

Key Management Personnel  Mr. Asif Khader
Mr. Mueed Khader

Relatives of Key Management
Personnel Nil

Other Related Parties Proland Software Private Ltd

In respect of the above parties, there is no provision for doubtful debts as at the financial year and no
amount has been written off/written back during the year in respect of debts due from/to them.

17.2.10 Balance Sheet extract and general business profile of the Company is enclosed.
17.2.11 Dues to Small-scale industrial undertakings:

i. AsatMarch 31,2010 and March 31, 2009, the Company has no outstanding dues exceeding Rs.
1Lakh for more than 30 days to Small Scale industrial undertaking as ascertained and certified by
the management.

ii. There are no micro and small enterprises, for which the Company owes dues, which owe for more
than 45 days as at 31st march, 2010. This information as required to be disclosed under the Micro
Small & Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 has been determined to the extent such
parties have been identified on the basis of information available with the company.
17.2.12 In accordance with the Accounting Standard-22, issued by ICAI, the deferred tax (net) as at Mar,
312010 on account of Depreciation and retirement benefits Rs.245,000 (Previous Year Rs. 381,000)
17.2.13 Previous Years figures have been regrouped and re arranged where ever necessary.
As per our report of even date
For S.Janardhan & Associates For and on Behalf of the Board
Chartered Accountants
F.R.No. 005310S
Bangalore Balakrishna S. Bhat Asif Khader Mueed Khader
26™ August 2010 Partner Director Director

M.No. 202976
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BALANCE SHEET ABSTRACT AND COMPANY’S GENERAL BUSINESS
PROFILE

Registration Details

Registration No. 0[8[2]3[8]0]5] State Code
Balance Sheet Date 13]1]0]3]2]0]1]0]

Capital Raised during the year: (Amount in Rupees Thousands)

Public Issue IN[1]L] Rights Issue
Bonus Issue INLITL Private Plde INLITL

Position of mobilization and deployment of funds (Amount in Rupees Thousands)

Total Liabilities Total Assets
IV.  Sources of Funds:

Paid up Capital 11]2]0]0] Reserves and Surplus |- [7[1]9]6]

Secured Loans 2[3]9] Unsecured Loans 9/8]7]3]
V. Application of Funds:

Net Fixed Assets 2]7]8]5]

Net Current Assets [1]0[8][1] Investments

Deferred Tax Assets
VI. Performance of Company (Amount in Rupees Thousands)

Turnover 11]7]9]0]3] Total Expenditure 2]5]0]8]5]

Profit / (Loss) before Tax | -|7[1[8[2) Profit / (Loss) after Tax |- [7]4[3|2]

Earnings per shareinRs. | -[6[0[.[9]8]

Dividend Rate (%) N[ITL]
VIl. Generic Names of three Principal Products/Services of Company

ltem Code No. (ITC CODE) [8/5]2]4]9]0]0]9]

Product Description: |COMPUTER SOFTWARE|

As per our report of even date
For S.Janardhan & Associates For and on Behalf of the Board
Chartered Accountants
F.R.No. 005310S

Bangalore Balakrishna S. Bhat Asif Khader Mueed Khader
26" August 2010 Partner Director Director

M.No. 202976
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(In Rupees)

PARTICULARS

Current Year

Previous Year

Cash flows from operating activities
Net profit(Loss) before taxation
Adjustments for:

Prior period adjustment

Profit / Loss on sale of Fixed assets
Exchange difference on translation of
foreign currency cash & cash equivalents.
Depreciation and amortization
Preliminary expenses / Deferred

revenue expenditure

Dividend / interest income (Net)

Interest expense on borrowings
Operating profit before working
capital changes

Adjustments for working capital
Inventory

Debtors

Loans and advances

Current liabilities & provisions

Cash generated from operations
Adjustments

Direct Taxes paid

Net cash flow from Operating Activities
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of Investments

Investments in Subsidiaries

Dividend/ Interest received

Proceeds from sale of Fixed assets
Acquisition of property, fixed assets
(including advances)

Net cash flow from Investing Activities
Cash flows from financing activities
Share Capital

Share Premium

Dividend and Dividend Tax

Repayment of Secured loan

Secured Loans / Borrowings

Unsecured Loans

Net cash flow from Financing Activities
Exchange difference on translation of
foreign currency cash & cash equivalents.
Net increase/(decrease) in Cash and
Cash Equivalents

Opening cash and cash equivalents
Closing cash and cash equivalents

(7181902)

(113,998)

1,186,579

(142,149)

(6,251,471)

2,181,080
(2,228,489)
103,399
6,487,350
291,870

142,149

(83,206)

(232,340)

291,870

142,149

(315,546)

118,473
2,541,911
2,660,383

(7,704,502)
453,354

1,022,673

(153,933)

(6,382,408)

(1,507,494)
13,704,191
1,175,658
347,920
7,337,867

(78,000)

153,933
380,000

(453,418)

(76,205)

(6,738,387)

7,259,867

80,515

(6,814,592)

525,790
2,016,121
2,541,911

As per our report of ev

en date

For S.Janardhan & Associates

Chartered Account

ants

F.R.No. 005310S

Bangalore Balakrishna S. B
26" August 2010 Partner
M.No. 202976

hat
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For and on Behalf of the Board

Asif Khader

Director

Mueed Khader
Director
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ESQUBE COMMUNICATION
SOLUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED

FINANCIAL STATEMENT

2009 -2010
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DIRECTORS REPORT

Your Directors are pleased to present their 7th Annual Report together with the accounts for the year ended March
31,2010.

Review of operations

The Company was able to record a turnover of Rs.25.53 lakhs during the year under review compared to
Rs. 47.75 lakhs during the previous year. The Net Profit / (Loss) for the year was Rs.(37.33) lakhs, compared to
a Profit / (Loss) of Rs.(45.47) lakhs during the previous year.

Deposits
Your company has not accepted deposits from the public during the current year

Directorate

Mr. Mueed Khader retires by rotation in the forthcoming Annual General Meeting and being eligible offers himself
for reappointment.

Conservation of energy
The operations of the Company are not energy intensive.

Research & Development Activities.

No technology indigenous or imported has yet been acquired at any point of time by the Company. Hence
disclosure of particulars with regard to this does not arise.

Foreign Exchange Earnings & Outgo

The foreign exchange earnings during the year amounted to Rs. Nil and Foreign Exchange Outgo during the year
amounted to Rs. Nil.

Employees

Your Directors wish to register their deep & sincere appreciation for the services rendered by the employees of
your company.

The particulars of employees as per Section 217 (2A) of the Companies Act 1956, read with the Companies
(Particulars of Employees), Rules 1975 are not applicable since none of the employees earn remuneration
exceeding the amounts specified therein.

Directors’ Responsibility Statement

Pursuant to Section 217(2AA) of the Companies Act 1956, the directors hereby confirm that they have:

i.  Followed the applicable accounting standards in the preparation of the annual accounts;

ii.  Selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates that
were reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the
end of the financial year and of the profits of the company for the year under review;

iii. Taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with
the provisions of the Companies Act 1956, for safeguarding the assets of the company and detecting fraud
and other irregularities;

iv.  Prepared the accounts for the financial year on a 'going concern’ basis.

AUDITORS

The Company’s Auditors M/s S. Janardhan & Associates, Chartered Accountants, retire at the ensuing annual
general meeting and are eligible for reappointment.

For and on behalf of the Board

Bangalore Asif Khader Mueed Khader
26™ August, 2010 Director Director
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AUDITORS’ REPORT
To
The members
Esqube Communication Solutions Private Limited
1. We have audited the attached Balance Sheet Esqube Communication Solutions Private Limited,

Bangalore as at 31st March 2010, the Profit and Loss Account for the year ended on that date, annexed
thereto. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility
is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

2. We conducted our audit in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in India. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable
basis for our opinion.

3. As required by the Companies (Auditor’'s Report) Order, 2003, as amended by the Companies (Auditor’s
Report) (Amendment) order, 2004 issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (4A)
of section 227 of the Companies Act, 1956, is annexed to this report

4. Further to our comments in the Annexure referred to above, we report that:

i) we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

i) in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as
appears from our examination of those books;

iii) the Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account dealt with by this report are in agreement with the
books of account;

iv) in our opinion, the Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account dealt with by this report comply
with the Accounting Standards referred to in sub-section (3C) of section 211 of the Companies Act,
1956;

v) on the basis of written representations received from the Directors, as on 31st March 2010 and taken
on record by the Board of Directors, we report that none of the Directors is disqualified as on 31st
March 2010 from being appointed as a director in terms of clause (g) of sub-section (1) of section 274
of the Companies Act, 1956;

vi) in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the said
accounts give the information required by the Companies Act, 1956, in the manner so required and
give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India:

(a) in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March 2010;
(b) in the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the loss of the Company for the year ended on that
date.

for S.JJANARDHAN & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
F.R.No. 005310S

Balakrishna S. Bhat
Bangalore Partner
26" August, 2010 Membership No.202976
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ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITORS’ REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 3 of our report of even date)

(i)

(vi)

(Vi)

(viii)

(@) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and
situation of fixed assets.

(b) All the Fixed Assets have not been physically verified by the management during the year but there is
a regular program of verification which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the
Company and the nature of its assets. No Material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) The Company has not disposed off substantial part of fixed assets during the year, and therefore, do
not affect the going concern assumption.

(a) The inventory has been physically verified during the year by the management. In our opinion, the
frequency of verification is reasonable.

(b) In our opinion and according the information and explanations given to us, the procedures of physical
verification of inventories followed by the management are reasonable and adequate in relation to
size of the company and the nature of its business.

(c) The Company is maintaining proper records of inventory. The discrepancies noticed on verification
between the physical stocks and the books records were not material.

The Company has not granted/taken any loans, secured or unsecured, to/from companies, firms or other
parties covered in the register maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956. In view of the
above, clause 4 (iii) (b),(c),(d),(e),(f) and (g) are not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there is an adequate internal
control system commensurate with the size of the Company and the nature of its business with regard to
purchases of inventory, fixed assets and with regard to the sale of goods and services. During the course
of our audit, we have not observed any continuing failure to correct major weakness in the internal control
system.

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us, we are of the opinion that the particulars of
all contracts and arrangements referred to in section 301 of the Companies Act 1956, have been
entered into the register required to be maintained under that section.

(b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the contracts and
arrangements entered in the register maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act 1956, have
been made at prices which are reasonable having regard to the prevailing market prices at the relevant
time.

The Company has not accepted any deposit from the public and as such the provisions of clause 4(vi) of
the said Order are not applicable.

In our opinion, the Company has an in house internal audit system commensurate with the size and
nature of its business.

The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records as required under clause
(d) of sub-section (1) of section 209 of the Companies Act, 1956.

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us, undisputed statutory dues including Provident
Fund, Investor Education and Protection Fund, Employees’ state Insurance, Employees’ state
Insurance, Income-tax, Sales-tax, Service tax, Wealth-tax, Custom duty and Cess have generally
been regularly deposited during the year by the Company with the appropriate authorities.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect
of Provident Fund, Investor Education and Protection Fund, Employees’ state Insurance, Income-tax,
Sales-tax, Service Tax, Wealth Tax, Customs Duty and Cess were in arrears as at 31st March 2010
for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.
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)

(xi)

(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

CRANES

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of Sales tax, Service tax,

Income tax, Customs duty, Wealth-tax and Cess with the appropriate authorities which have not been
deposited on account of any dispute.

The Company has incurred cash losses during the financial year and in the immediately preceding financial
year. It's accumulated losses are more than 50%o0f its net worth at the end of the financial year.

The Company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to any financial institution and banks and there are
no dues to debenture holders as at the balance sheet date.

According to information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted loans and advances
on the basis of security by way of pledge of shares, debentures and other securities.

In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a chit
fund or a nidhi /mutual benefit fund/society.

In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not dealing
or trading in shares, securities, debentures and other investments.

(xv) In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, and as per our examination of
relevant records, the Company has not given any guarantee for loans taken by others from banks or
financial institutions.

(xvi) The Company has not borrowed any term loan during the year and hence the provisions of clause4 (xvi)
of the said Order are not applicable.

(xvii) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the balance
sheet of the Company, we report that no funds raised on short-term basis have been used for long-term
investment.

(xviii) During the year the Company has not made any preferential allotment of shares to a Companies/firms/
parties covered in the register maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956.

(xix) During the period, the Company has not raised any funds by issue of debentures during the year.

(xx) The Company has not raised any monies by way of public issue during the year.

(xxi) During the course of our examination of the books of accounts carried out in accordance with the generally
accepted auditing practices in India and according to the information and explanations given to us, no
fraud on or by the Company has been noticed or reported during the course of our audit.

for S.JANARDHAN & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
F.R.No. 005310S
Bangalore Balakrishna S.Bhat
26" August, 2010 Partner

Membership No.202976
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(In Rupees)

Particulars Sch no Currentyear Previous year
1. Sources of Funds :
1. Shareholders Funds
(a) Share Capital 1 117,650 117,650
(b) Reserves & Surplus 2 9,982,350 9,982,350
10,100,000 10,100,000
2. Loan Funds
(a) Unsecured Loans 3 23,926,259 24,710,402
23,926,259 24,710,402
3. Deferred Tax Liability 603,000 727,000
GRAND TOTAL 34,629,259 35,537,402
Il. Application of Funds :
1. FIXED ASSETS 4
(a) Gross Block 4,830,008 7,053,429
(b) Less: Accumulated Depreciation 2,993,532 2,815,152
(c) Net Block 1,836,476 4,238,277
2. Investments Nil Nil
3. Current Assets, Loans and Advances
(a) Inventories Nil Nil
(b) Sundry Debtors 5 2,654,844 2,506,354
(c) Cash and Bank balances 6 51,158 873,625
(d) Loans and Advances 7 20,917,032 21,203,267
Total A 23,623,034 24,583,246
Less : Current Liabilities and Provisions 8
(a) Current Liabilities 4,417,208 3,101,691
(b) Provisions 400,000 436,000
Total B 4,817,208 3,537,691
Net Current Assets A-B 18,805,826 21,045,555
(i) Miscellaneous Expenditure Nil Nil
(To the extent not written off or adjusted)
(i) Profit And Loss Account 13,986,957 10,253,570
13,986,957 10,253,570
GRAND TOTAL 34,629,259 35,537,402
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts 14 -

Schedule Nos. 1 to 9 and 14 form an integral part of Balance Sheet

As per our report of even date
For S.Janardhan & Associates

Chartered Accountants

F.R.No. 005310S

Bangalore Balakrishna S. Bhat
26" August 2010 Partner
M.No. 202976
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For and on Behalf of the Board

Asif Khader

Director

Mueed Khader

Director
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(In Rupees)

Sch No. Currentyear Previous year
INCOME
Sales 9 2,552,799 4,775,242
Other Income 10 - 185,157

Total 2,552,799 4,960,399
EXPENDITURE
Cost of Goods Sold 11 93,555 172,803
Personnel Expenses 12 2,935,313 4,649,058
Administration and Selling Expenses 13 1,181,802 3,862,999
Loss on Sale of Assets 1,526,543 -
Depreciation 823,087 867,914
Total 6,560,300 9,552,774
Profit/(Loss) For The Year (4,007,501) (4,592,376)
Less: Provision for
Deferred Tax (124,000) 32,000
Fringe Benefit Tax = 36,000
Loss After Taxes (3,883,501) (4,660,376)
Less: Adjustment relating to previous year (150,114) (113,175)
Net Loss For The Year (3,733,387) (4,547,201)
Add: Profit/(Loss) brought forward from previous year (10,2583,570) (5,706,370)
Profit/(Loss) carried over to Balance Sheet (13,986,957) (10,253,570)
Earnings Per Share (Rs.) (330) (396)
(Equity Shares: 11,765 face value per share Rs. 10/-)

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts 14

Schedule Nos 9 to 13 and 14 form an integral part of the Profit and Loss Account

As per our report of even date
For S.Janardhan & Associates
Chartered Accountants
F.R.No. 005310S

Bangalore Balakrishna S. Bhat
26" August 2010 Partner
M.No. 202976
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For and on Behalf of the Board

Asif Khader

Director

Mueed Khader
Director
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(In Rupees)

Particulars Currentyear Previous Year
SCHEDULE:1
SHARE CAPITAL :
AUTHORISED :
50,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 500,000 500,000
(Previous Year 50,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each)
Total 500,000 500,000
ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID-UP :
11,765 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- fully paid up 117,650 117,650
(Previous Year 11,765 Equity Shares of
Rs. 10/- fully paid up)
Total 117,650 117,650
SCHEDULE :2
RESERVES & SURPLUS
Security Premium Account 9,982,350 9,982,350
Total 9,982,350 9,982,350
Schedule :3
Unsecured Loans
Cranes Software International Limited 23,926,259 24,710,402
Total 23,926,259 24,710,402
Schedule :5
Sundry Debtors
(unsecured and considered good)
Debts outstanding for more than six months 1,667,594 860,495
Other Debts 987,250 1,645,859
Total 2,654,844 2,506,354
Schedule:6
Cash And Bank Balances
Cash on Hand - 6,910
Balance with Scheduled Banks in -
Citi Bank 13,885 41,327
HDFC Bank 37,273 825,389
Total 51,158 873,625
Schedule :7
Loans & Advances
(unsecured and considered good)
Advances recoverable in cash or kind or
for value to be received 20,906,032 20,642,267
Deposits 11,000 561,000
Total 20,917,032 21,203,267
Schedule :8
Current Liabilities And Provisions
Current Liabilities :
Sundry Creditors
i) Dues of Micro, Small and Medium enterprises =
ii) Due of others 4,417,208 3,101,691
Total 4,417,208 3,101,691
Provisions For :
Income Tax 400,000 400,000
Fringe Benefit Tax = 36,000
Total 400,000 436,000
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Particulars Currentyear  Previous Year
SCHEDULE :9
Sales:
Software Sales & Services
Exports = -
Domestic 2,552,799 4,775,242
TOTAL 2,552,799 4,775,242
SCHEDULE :10
Other Income
Sundry Credit balance written back - 13,765
Foreign Exchange Gain - 171,392
TOTAL - 185,157
SCHEDULE :11
Cost of Goods Sold:
Airtel PRI Line - Asianet - 70,346
Airtel PRI Line - Makemy Trip.Com - 3,530
Airtel PRI Line - Retail Services 63,943 42,558
Purchase Hardware Local - 34,000
Purchase Software Import - 18,466
Website Design/hosting Expenses 29,612 3,903
TOTAL 93,555 172,803
SCHEDULE :12
Personnel Expenses
Salary 2,663,070 3,664,753
Employer’s Contribution to PF 190,437 421,143
PF Arrears - 285,296
Leave Encashment 75,261 6,602
Stipend - 90,000
Staff Welfare 6,545 181,264
TOTAL 2,935,313 4,649,058
SCHEDULE :13
Administration and Selling Expenses
Audit fee 16,545 16,545
Car Hire Charges 10,920 158,777
Consultancy charges paid 224,250 1,408,000
Conveyance 13,360 67,678
E mail and Internet & server charges 111,641 433,411
Electricity 60,998 217,512
Insurance 24,661 12,746
Miscellaneous Expenses 8,673 90,747
Office Maintenance & Water Charges 109,712 215,174
Professional charges paid 25,955 104,568
Rates and Taxes 4,600 19,356
Rent 272,000 726,000
Repairs and Maintenance 136,416 54,004
Security charges 56,432 131,291
Telephone and Telex & mobile 52,339 191,516
Travelling expenses 53,299 15,674
TOTAL 1,181,802 3,862,999
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SCHEDULE No. 14
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES ON ACCOUNTS.

14.1.
14.1.1.

14.1.2.

14.1.3.

14.1.4.

14.1.5.

14.1.6.

14.1.7.

14.1.8.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements are prepared and presented in accordance with the Indian Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles ("GAAP") under the historical convention on the accrual basis. GAAP comprises
mandatory accounting standards issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) and
the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to make estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosures of contingent
assets and liabilities on the date of the financial statements and reported amounts of revenue and
expenses during the period reported. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Revenue Recognition

Revenue on Designing, development, research, integration of software and computer systems is priced
on a time and material and fixed-price contracts. Revenue priced on a time and material contracts are
recognized as related services are performed. Revenue from fixed-price, fixed time-frame contracts is
recognized in accordance with the percentage of completion method.

Cash flow statement

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby net profits before tax is adjusted for the
effects of transactions of a non-cash nature and the changes during the period in inventories and
operating receivables and payables. The cash flows from regular revenue generating, investing and
financing activities of the Company are shown separately.

Fixed Assets and Capital Work-in-progress

Fixed Assets are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation. Cost includes all expenses
incurred to bring the assets to its present location and condition.

Intangible Assets -
i. Allintangible assets are stated at cost less accumulated amortization.

ii. The cost of acquired intangible assets is the consideration paid for acquisition.

Depreciation and Amortization

i. Depreciation has been provided on Straight Line method at the rates prescribed under Schedule XIV
of the Companies Act, 1956. In respect of assets purchased / sold during the year, depreciation is
charged on a pro-rata basis.

ii. Depreciation on individual low cost assets (costing less than Rs.5,000) is provided for in full in the
year of purchase irrespective of date of installation.

Impairment of Assets

The Company assesses at each balance sheet date using internal and external sources, whether there
is any indication that an asset (both tangible and intangible) including goodwill may be impaired. If any
such indications exist, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of the asset. If such recoverable
amount of the asset or the recoverable amount of the cash generating unit to which the asset belongs
to is less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount is reduced to its recoverable amount. The
reduction is treated as an impairment loss and is recognized in the profit and loss account. If at the
balance sheet date there is an indication that a previously assessed impairment loss no longer exists,
the recoverable amount is reassessed and the asset is reflected at the recoverable amount subject to
a maximum of depreciated historical cost. In respect of goodwill the impairment loss will be reversed
only when it was caused by specific external events and their effects have been reversed by subsequent
external events.
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Inventories

The Companies Inventories comprises of raw material, Work in progress and finished hardware products
which are valued at cost or net realizable value, whichever is lower. The cost formula used is specific
identification basis. Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in ordinary course of business,
less estimated cost of completion and estimated cost necessary to make the sale. The cost of
inventories is net of VAT credit.

Effect of Exchange Fluctuation on foreign currency transactions

i. Foreign currency translations are recorded on the basis of exchange rates prevailing on the date of
the transaction.

ii. Exchange differences are recorded when the amount actually received on sales or actually paid
when the expenditure is incurred, is converted into Indian Rupees.

iii. Exchange differences arising on foreign currency transactions are recognized as income or expense
in the period in which they arise.

iv. Period-end balances of monetary foreign currency assets and liabilities are translated at the closing
rate. The resulting exchange difference is recorded in the profit and loss account

Employees’ Benefits

i. Provident fund - Employees receive benefits from a provident fund, a defined contribution plan.
The employee and employer each make monthly contribution to the plan equal to 12% of the
covered employee’s salary. The Company’s contribution to Provident Fund remitted to the Government
is charged against the revenue on accrual basis.

ii. Gratuity - In accordance with applicable Indian laws, the Company provides for gratuity, a defined
benefit retirement plan. The Gratuity plan provides a lump sum payment to vested employees, at
retirement or termination of employment, an amount based on the respective employee’s last drawn
salary and the years of employment with the Company. The Company determines Gratuity liability
based on the valuation of an independent actuary comes to Rs.(54,301)/- as at the year end .

Income Tax

i. Income tax is computed using the tax effect accounting method, where the taxes are accrued in the
same period the related revenue and expense arise.

ii. The current charge forincome taxes is calculated in accordance with the relevant tax regulations.

iii. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the future tax consequences attributable to
timing differences that result between the profit offered for income taxes and the profit as per the
financial statements. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using the tax rates and tax
laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date. The effect on
deferred tax assets and liabilities of a change in tax rates is recognized in the period that includes
the enactment/substantial enactment date. Deferred tax assets on timing differences are recognized
only if there is a reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available against
which such deferred tax assets can be realized. Deferred tax assets are reassessed for the
appropriateness of their respective carrying values at each balance sheet dates.

iv. Advance taxes and provisions for current income taxes are presented in the balance sheet after off-
setting advance taxes paid and income tax provisions arising in the same tax jurisdiction.

v. The Company offsets deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities relating to taxes on income
levied by the same governing taxation laws.

Provisions and Contingent Liabilities

The Company creates a provision when there is a present obligation as a result of an obligating event
that probably requires an outflow of resources and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the
obligation. A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a
present obligation that may, but probably will not, require an outflow of resources. Where there is a
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possible obligation or a present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outflow of resources is
remote, no provision or disclosure is made.

Earnings per Share

i. Basic Earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net earning available to the Equity Shareholders
by the weighted average number of Equity Shares outstanding during the year.

ii. Diluted Earnings per share is same as Basic Earnings per share since there are no potential Equity
Shares.

Leases

i. Lease arrangements where substantial risk and rewards incidental to ownership vests with the
lessor, such leases are recognized as operating leases.

ii. Lease payments under operating lease are recognized as an expense in the profit and loss account.
NOTES ON ACCOUNTS
Contingent liabilities not provided for and Capital Commitments - NIL

Transactions with Key Management Personnel
The aggregate managerial remuneration paid to the directors including managing director s :

(Amountin Rupees)

Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31,2010 March 31,2009

Directors’ Remuneration - -

Activities in foreign currency (Amountin Rupees)
Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31,2010 March 31,2009

Earnings in Foreign Currency - FOB value of exports - -
Expenditure incurred in Foreign Currency - 2,883,026

Debtors and Creditors; Loans and Advances

Periodically, the Company evaluates all Debtors and Creditors balances. However, some of these are
subject to confirmation.

All Current Assets, Loans and advances, have at least the value as stated in the Balance Sheet if
realized in the ordinary course of the Business.

Dues to Small-scale industrial undertakings

i. AsatMarch 31,2010 and March 31, 2009, the Company has no outstanding dues exceeding Rs. 1
Lakh for more than 30 days to Small Scale Industrial undertaking as ascertained and certified by the
management.

ii. As at March 31, 2010 and March 31, 2009, the Company has paid to all entities falling under the
provisions of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 within the due dates as
specified in the said Act.

Investments
The Company has not made any investments.

Quantitative Details

The Company is engaged in the business of development of computer software and services. The
production and sale of such Software and services cannot be expressed in any generic unit and hence
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the quantitative details of such production/sale and the information required under paragraph 3, and 4C
of Part Il of Schedule VI of the Companies Act, 1956, are not furnished.

Details of Auditors remuneration (Amountin Rupees)
Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31,2010 March 31,2009

Statutory Audit fees 15,000 15,000
Service Tax 1,545 1,545
Others Nil Nil

Total 16,545 16,545
Deferred Taxes

In accordance with the Accounting Standard -22, issued by ICAl, the deferred tax liability as at March
31, 2010 on account of Depreciation is Rs. 603,000 /- (Previous Year Rs. 727,000 /- ).

Earning per Share
Calculation of EPS Basic & Diluted

The following reflects the income and share date used in the computation of Earnings per share.

Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31,2010 March 31,2009
Profit after tax (Rs.) (8,900,046) (4,660,376)
Number of Equity Shares 11,765 11,765
EPS - Basic and Diluted (Rs.) (331) (396)
Nominal Value per share (Rs.) 10 10

Related Party Disclosures as ascertained by the Management

Year ended March 31,2010 (Amountin Rupees)
Particulars Holding Other Related Total Related
Company Parties Parties
Loans/advances taken 23,926,259 32,067 23,958,326
Directors Remuneration - - -
Loans/advances given - 61,980 61,980
Balance as on 31.03.10 receivable - 61,980 61,980
Balance as on 31.03.10 payable 23,926,259 32,067 23,958,326
Year ended March 31,2009 (Amountin Rupees)
Particulars Holding Other Related Total Related
Company Parties Parties
Loans/advances taken 24,710,402 - 24,710,402
Directors Remuneration - - -
Loans/advances given - 61,980 61,980
Balance as on 31.03.09 receivable - 61,980 61,980
Balance as on 31.03.09 payable 24,710,402 - 24,710,402
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Note:
Names of related parties and description of relationship
Holding Company Cranes Software International Limited
Subsidiaries Nil
Key Management Personnel Mr. Asif Khader

Mr. Mukkaram Jan
Mr. Mueed Khader

Dr. K.V.S. Hari
Relatives of Key Management
Personnel Nil
Other Related Parties Systat Software Asia Pacific Ltd

Caravel Info Systems Private Ltd

In respect of the above parties, there is no provision for doubtful debts as at the financial year and no
amount has been written off/written back during the year in respect of debts due from/to them.

14.2.12. Segment Reporting
All business is of only one segment and hence this does not apply

14.2.13. Previous year’s figures have been regrouped and reclassified wherever necessary

As per our report of even date
For S.Janardhan & Associates For and on Behalf of the Board
Chartered Accountants
F.R.No. 005310S

Bangalore Balakrishna S. Bhat Asif Khader Mueed Khader
26" August 2010 Partner Director Director
M.No. 202976
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BALANCE SHEET ABSTRACT & COMPANY’S GENERAL BUSINESS

PROFILE

| Registration Details

Registration No.

Balance Sheet Date

lU[7]2[2]0[0[K|A[2]0[0[2|P[T|C|0[3[1[3[1]7] State Code

3[1]0[3[2][0[1]0]

1. Capital Raised during the year: (Amount in Rs. Thousands)

Public Issue

Bonus Issue

lll.  Position of mobilization and deployment of funds (Amount in Rs. Thousands)
Total Liabilities

Z] 2]
=l =]
=] [

[@9]
ES
=
N
[©

IV. Sources of Funds:

Paid up Capital
Secured Loans
Deferred Tax Liability 6]0]

Z] [=]
=] [
@] [F] [«

V. Application of Funds:

Net Fixed Assets
Net Current Assets

Accumulated Losses

VI. Performance of Company (Amount in Rs. Thousands)

Total Income

18[316]
1]818lo6|
1391817

Profit / (Loss) before Tax [-[4]0[ 0] 8]
Earnings per share in Rs.

Rights Issue

Promoters Contribution

Total Assets

Reserves and Surplus

Unsecured Loans

Investments

Misc Expenditure

Total Expenditure
Profit / (Loss) after Tax
Dividend Rate (%)

VIl. Generic Names of three Principal Products/Services of Company

Item Code No. (ITC CODE)8|5]2]4[9]0[0[9]

Product Description:

Bangalore
26" August 2010

SOFTWARE

As per our report of even date
For S.Janardhan & Associates
Chartered Accountants
F.R.No. 005310S

Balakrishna S. Bhat

Partner
M.No. 202976
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH 2010

(In Rupees)

PARTICULARS

Current Year

Previous Year

Cash flows from operating activities
Net profit before taxation
Adjustments for:

Prior period adjustment

Loss on sale assets

Depreciation and amortization

Operating profit before working
capital changes

Adjustments for working capital
Debtors

Loans and advances

Current liabilities

Cash generated from operations
Adjustments

Direct Taxes paid

Net cash from Operating Activities

Cash flows from investing activities
Proceeds from sale of Fixed assets

Purchase of fixed assets
(including advances)

Net cash from Investing Activities

Cash flows from financing activities
Unsecured Loans

Net cash from Financing Activities

Net increase/(decrease) in Cash and

(4,007,501)
150,114

1,526,543
823,087

(1,507,757)

(148,490)
286,235
1,279,517
(90,495)

Nil

351798

(299,628)

(784,143)

Cash Equivalents

Opening cash and cash equivalents

Closing cash and cash equivalents

(4,538,074)

58,874
Nil
867,914

(3,611,286)

(612,181)
(4,526,361)
(18,261)
(8,768,089)

(36,000)

(90,495) (8,804,089)

Nil

(384,171)

52,170 (384,171)

9,780,402

(784,141) 9,780,402

(822,466) 592,142
873,626 281,484

51,158 873,626

Bangalore
26" August 2010

As per our report of even date
For S.Janardhan & Associates
Chartered Accountants
F.R.No. 005310S

Balakrishna S. Bhat
Partner
M.No. 202976
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Director Director
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DIRECTORS REPORT

Your Directors are pleased to present their 10th Annual Report together with the accounts for the year ended
March 31, 2010.
Review of operations

The Company recorded turnover of Rs. Nil lakhs during the year under review compared to Rs. Nil lakhs during
the previous year. The Net loss for the year was Rs 0.42 lakhs, compared to a loss of Rs.0.42 lakhs during the
previous year.

Deposits
Your company has not accepted deposits from the public during the current year.

Directorate

Mr. Mukkaram Jan retires by rotation in the forthcoming Annual General Meeting. He has offered himself for
reappointment.

Conservation of energy

The operations of the Company are not energy intensive.

Research & Development Activities

No technology indigenous or imported has yet been acquired at any point of time by the Company. Hence
disclosure of particulars with regard to this does not arise.

Foreign Exchange Earnings & Outgo

There was no foreign exchange earnings or Foreign Exchange Outgo during the year.

Employees

Your Directors wish to register their deep & sincere appreciation for the services rendered by the employees of
your company.

The particulars of employees as per Section 217 (2A) of the Companies Act 1956, read with the Companies
(Particulars of Employees), Rules 1975 are not applicable since none of the employees earn remuneration
exceeding the amounts specified therein.

Directors’ Responsibility Statement
Pursuant to Section 217(2AA) of the Companies Act 1956, the directors hereby confirm that they have:

i. Followed the applicable accounting standards in the preparation of the annual accounts;

ii.  Selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates that
were reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the
end of the financial year and of the profits of the company for the year under review;

iii. Taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with
the provisions of the Companies Act 1956, for safeguarding the assets of the company and detecting fraud
and other irregularities;

iv.  Prepared the accounts for the financial year on a 'going concern’ basis.

Auditors

The Company’s Auditors, M/s S. Janardhan & Associates, Chartered Accountants, retire at the ensuing annual
general meeting and are eligible for reappointment.

For and on behalf of the Board

Bangalore Asif Khader Mueed Khader
26™ August, 2010 Director Director
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AUDITORS’ REPORT
To
The members
Systat Software Asia Pacific Limited
1. We have audited the attached Balance Sheet Systat Software Asia Pacific Limited, Bangalore as at

31st March 2010, and the Profit and Loss Account for the year ended on that date, annexed thereto.
These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

2. We conducted our audit in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in India. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable
basis for our opinion.

3. As required by the Companies (Auditor’'s Report) Order, 2003, as amended by the Companies (Auditor’s
Report) (Amendment) order, 2004 issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (4A)
of section 227 of the Companies Act, 1956, is annexed to this report.

4. Further to our comments in the Annexure referred to above, we report that:

i) we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

i) in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as
appears from our examination of those books;

iii) the Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account dealt with by this report are in agreement with the
books of account;

iv) in our opinion, the Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account dealt with by this report comply
with the Accounting Standards referred to in sub-section (3C) of section 211 of the Companies Act,
1956;

v) on the basis of written representations received from the Directors, as on 31st March 2010 and taken
on record by the Board of Directors, we report that none of the Directors is disqualified as on 31st
March 2010 from being appointed as a director in terms of clause (g) of sub-section (1) of section 274
of the Companies Act, 1956;

vi) in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the said
accounts give the information required by the Companies Act, 1956, in the manner so required and
give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India:

(a)in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March 2010;
(b)in the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the loss of the Company for the year ended on that
date.

for S.JJANARDHAN & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
F.R. No. 005310S

Balakrishna S. Bhat
Bangalore Partner
26" August, 2010 Membership No.202976
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ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITORS’ REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 3 of our report of even date)

(i)

(ii)

(iii

(iv)

(vii)

(viii)

(ix)

(@) As there are no Fixed Assets in the books, the clause relating to the maintenance of proper records
showing full particulars including quantitative details and situation of Fixed Assets does not arise

(b) The Company was not holding any Fixed Assets during the year, therefore physical verification of
fixed assets by the management are not applicable.

(c) The Company has not disposed off substantial part of fixed assets during the year, and therefore, do
not affect the going concern assumption.

Since the Company neither had opening stock nor purchased during the year, hence physical verification
of inventories are not applicable.

The Company has not granted/taken any loans, secured or unsecured, to/from companies, firms or other
parties covered in the register maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956. In view of the
above, clause 4 (iii) (b),(c),(d),(e),(f) and (g) are not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there is an adequate internal
control system commensurate with the size of the Company and the nature of its business with regard to
purchases of inventory, fixed assets and with regard to the sale of goods and services. During the course
of our audit, we have not observed any continuing failure to correct major weakness in the internal control
system.

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us, we are of the opinion that the particulars of
all contracts and arrangements referred to in section 301 of the Companies Act 1956, have been
entered into the register required to be maintained under that section.

(b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the contracts and
arrangements entered in the register maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act 1956, have
been made at prices which are reasonable having regard to the prevailing market prices at the relevant
time.

The Company has not accepted any deposit from the public and as such the provisions of clause 4(vi) of
the said Order are not applicable.

In our opinion, the Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its
business.

The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records as required under clause
(d) of sub-section (1) of section 209 of the Companies Act, 1956.

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us, undisputed statutory dues Income-tax,
Sales-tax, Service tax, Wealth-tax, excise duty, Custom duty and Cess have been regularly deposited
during the year by the Company with the appropriate authorities.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect
of Provident Fund, Investor Education and Protection Fund, Employees’ state Insurance, Income-tax,
Sales-tax, Service Tax, Wealth Tax, Customs Duty, excise duty and Cess were in arrears as at 31st
March 2010 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of Sales tax, Service tax,
Income tax, Customs duty, Wealth-tax and Cess with the appropriate authorities which have not been
deposited on account of any dispute.

The Company does not have any accumulated losses, as at March 31, 2010.The Company does not have
any cash losses in the financial year ended on that date and in the immediately preceding the financial
year.
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The Company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to any financial institution and banks and there are
no dues to debenture holders as at the balance sheet date.

According to information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted loans and advances
on the basis of security by way of pledge of shares, debentures and other securities.

In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a chit
fund or a nidhi /mutual benefit fund/society.

In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not dealing
or trading in shares, securities, debentures and other investments.

(xv) In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, and as per our examination of
relevant records, the Company has not given any guarantee for loans taken by others from banks or
financial institutions.

(xvi) The Company has not borrowed any term loan during the year and hence the provisions of clause4 (xvi)
of the said order are not applicable.

(xvii) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the balance
sheet of the Company, we report that no funds raised on short-term basis have been used for long-term
investment.

(xviii) During the year the Company not has made any preferential allotment of shares to a Companies/firms/
parties covered in the register maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956.

(xix) During the period, the Company has not raised any funds by issue of debentures during the year.

(xx) The Company has not raised any monies by way of public issue during the year.

(xxi) During the course of our examination of the books of accounts carried out in accordance with the generally
accepted auditing practices in India and according to the information and explanations given to us, no
fraud on or by the Company has been noticed or reported during the course of our audit.

for S.JANARDHAN & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
F.R. No. 005310S
Balakrishna S. Bhat
Bangalore Partner
26" August, 2010 Membership No.202976

183




Systat Software Asia Pacific Limited

CRANES

BALANCE SHEET
As On 31stMarch 2010

I"'#$%&'()*+,&&-../0-.1.

(In Rupees)

Particulars Sch. Current Year Previous Year
No
| Sources of Funds
Shareholders’ funds:
(a) Capital 1 3,800,000 3,800,000
(b) Reserves and surplus 2 1,749,492 1,791,619
5,549,492 5,591,619
Loan Funds
Unsecured Loans 3 7,748,333 9,381,593
Deferred Tax Liability 51,534 51,534
Total 13,349,359 15,024,746
Il Application of funds
Current Assets, Loans and Advances
(a) Cash & Bank Balances 4 251,333 272,138
(b) Loans & Advances 5 29,456,112 15,253,986
29,707,445 15,526,124
Less:
Current Liabilities and Provisions 6
(a) Current Liabilities 16,358,087 95,379
(b) Provisions - 406,000
16,358,087 501,379
Net current assets 13,349,358 15,024,745
Miscellaneous Expenditure 7 - -
(To the extent not written off or adjusted)
Total 13,349,358 15,024,745
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to accounts 8

Schedule Nos. 1 to 7 and 8 form an intergral part of the Balance Sheet

As per our report of even date
For S.Janardhan & Associates
Chartered Accountants
F.R.No. 0053108

Bangalore Balakrishna S. Bhat
26" August 2010 Partner
M.No. 202976
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(In rupees)

Particulars Sch Current Year Previous Year
No

Income

Interest received - -

Exchange gain = 4,867

Total A - 4,867
Expenditure

Administrative Expenses 8 42,127 46,584

Total B 42,127 46,584
Profit / (Loss) for the Year A-B (42,127) (41,716)
Less: Provisions for -

Income tax = -

Deferred tax - -
Net Profit/(Loss) after tax (42,127) (41,716)
Add: Balance brought forward from previous year 1,791,619 1,833,335

Balance carried to balance sheet 1,749,492 1,791,619

Earnings per share (Basic/Diluted) (0.11) (0.11)
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to accounts 8
Schedule Nos. 8 and 9 form an intergral part of the Profit and Loss Account

As per our report of even date
For S.Janardhan & Associates For and on behalf of the Board
Chartered Accountants
F.R.No.005310S
Bangalore Balakrishna S. Bhat Asif Khader Mueed Khader
26" August 2010 Partner Director Director
M.No. 202976
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Schedules Annexed To And Forming Part of Balance Sheet

As At March 31, 2010 (In Rupees)

Particulars Current Year  Previous Year
Schedule 1: Share Capital
Authorised
500,000 Equity shares of Rs.10/- each
(Previous year 500,000 equity shares of Rs.10/- each) 5,000,000 5,000,000
Issued, subscribed and paid up
380,000 Equity shares of Rs.10/- each 3,800,000 3,800,000
(Previous year 380,000 equity shares of Rs.10/- each)
Total 3,800,000 3,800,000
Schedule 2: Reserves and Surplus
Surplus in Profit and Loss Account 1,749,492 1,791,619
Total 1,749,492 1,791,619
Schedule 3: Unsecured Loans :
- Cranes Software Intl Ltd 7,748,333 9,381,593
Total 7,748,333 9,381,593
Schedule 4: Cash and Bank Balances
Cash on Hand - -
Balance with Schedule Banks
in Current Account 251,333 272,138
Total 251,333 272,138
Schedule : 5 Loans and advances
(Unsecured - Considered Good)
Advances recoverable in cash or in kind or for
value to be received 29,456,112 15,253,986
Total 29,456,112 15,253,986
Schedule 6 : Current liabilities and provisions
Current liabilities
Sundry Creditors 16,358,087 95,379
16,358,087 95,379
Provisions
Income Tax = 406,000
Total - 406,000
Schedule 7: Miscellanous Expenditure
(to the extent not written off)
Deficit in Profit and Loss account = -
Total - -
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(In Rupees)
Particulars CurrentYear Previous Year
Schedule 8: Administrative expenses
Audit fee 16,545 16,545
Bank charges 19,735 21,297
Professional and Consulting charges 2,500 6,742
Sundry balances written off (71) -
Rates & Taxes - 2,000
Exchange Fluctuation Loss 3,418 -
Total 42,127 46,584
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SCHEDULE NO. 8
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

8.1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

8.1.1. Basis of Accounting

The financial statements are prepared and presented in accordance with the Indian Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles ("GAAP") under the historical convention on the accrual basis. GAAP com-
prises mandatory accounting standards issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI)
and Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006.

8.1.2. Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to make esti-
mates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosures of
contingent assets and liabilities on the date of the financial statements and reported amounts of rev-
enue and expenses during the period reported. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

8.1.3. Revenue Recognition

Revenue on Designing, development, research, integration of software and computer systems are
priced on a time and material and fixed-price contracts. Revenue priced on a time and material con-
tracts are recognized as related services are performed. Revenue from fixed-price, fixed time-frame
contracts is recognized in accordance with the percentage of completion method.

8.1.4. Cash flow statement

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby net profits before tax is adjusted for the
effects of transactions of a non-cash nature and the changes during the period in inventories and
operating receivables and payables. The cash flows from regular revenue generating, investing and
financing activities of the Company are shown separately.

8.1.5. Fixed Assets and Capital Work-in-progress

Fixed Assets are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation. Cost includes all expenses
incurred to bring the assets to its present location and condition.

8.1.6. Intangible Assets -
i. Allintangible assets are stated at cost less accumulated amortization.

ii. The cost of acquired intangible assets is the consideration paid for acquisition.

8.1.7. Depreciation and Amortization

i. Depreciation has been provided on Straight Line method at the rates prescribed under Schedule XIV
of the Companies Act, 1956. In respect of assets purchased / sold during the year, depreciation is
charged on a pro-rata basis.

ii. Depreciation on individual low cost assets (costing less than Rs.5,000) is provided for in full in the
year of purchase irrespective of date of installation.

8.1.8. Impairment of Assets

The Company assesses at each balance sheet date using internal and external sources, whether there
is any indication that an asset (both tangible and intangible) including goodwill may be impaired. If any
such indications exist, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of the asset. If such recover-
able amount of the asset or the recoverable amount of the cash generating unit to which the asset
belongs to is less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount is reduced to its recoverable amount.
The reduction is treated as an impairment loss and is recognized in the profit and loss account. If atthe
balance sheet date there is an indication that a previously assessed impairment loss no longer exists,
the recoverable amount is reassessed and the asset is reflected at the recoverable amount subject to
a maximum of depreciated historical cost. In respect of goodwill the impairment loss will be reversed
only when it was caused by specific external events and their effects have been reversed by subse-
quent external events.
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CRANES
Inventories

The Companies Inventories comprises of raw material, Work in progress and finished hardware prod-
ucts which are valued at cost or net realizable value, whichever is lower. The cost formula used is
specific identification basis. Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in ordinary course of
business, less estimated cost of completion and estimated cost necessary to make the sale. The cost
of inventories is net of VAT credit.

Effect of Exchange Fluctuation on foreign currency transactions

i. Foreign currency translations are recorded on the basis of exchange rates prevailing on the date of
the transaction.

ii. Exchange differences are recorded when the amount actually received on sales or actually paid
when the expenditure is incurred, is converted into Indian Rupees.

iii. Exchange differences arising on foreign currency transactions are recognized as income or expense
in the period in which they arise.

iv. Period-end balances of monetary foreign currency assets and liabilities are translated at the closing
rate. The resulting exchange difference is recorded in the profit and loss account

Employees’ Benefits

The short-term employee benefits such as salaries and paid leave is debited to expense as and when
an employee has rendered services in exchange for these benefits.

Income Tax

i. Income taxis computed using the tax effect accounting method, where the taxes are accrued in the
same period the related revenue and expense arise.

ii. The current charge for income taxes is calculated in accordance with the relevant tax regulations.

iii. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the future tax consequences attributable to
timing differences that result between the profit offered for income taxes and the profit as per the
financial statements. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using the tax rates and tax
laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date. The effect on
deferred tax assets and liabilities of a change in tax rates is recognized in the period that includes
the enactment/substantial enactment date. Deferred tax assets on timing differences are recog-
nized only if there is a reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available
against which such deferred tax assets can be realized. Deferred tax assets are reassessed for the
appropriateness of their respective carrying values at each balance sheet dates.

iv. Advance taxes and provisions for currentincome taxes are presented in the balance sheet after off-
setting advance taxes paid and income tax provisions arising in the same tax jurisdiction.

v. The Company offsets deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities relating to taxes on income
levied by the same governing taxation laws.

Provisions and Contingent Liabilities

The Company creates a provision when there is a present obligation as a result of an obligating event
that probably requires an outflow of resources and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the
obligation. A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a present
obligation that may, but probably will not, require an outflow of resources. Where there is a possible
obligation or a present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outflow of resources is remote, no
provision or disclosure is made.

Earnings per Share

i. Basic Earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net earning available to the Equity Sharehold-
ers by the weighted average number of Equity Shares outstanding during the year.

ii. Diluted Earnings per share is same as Basic Earnings per share since there are no potential Equity
Shares.
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Leases

i. Lease arrangements where substantial risk and rewards incidental to ownership vests with the
lessor, such leases are recognized as operating leases.

ii. Lease payments under operating lease are recognized as an expense in the profit and loss account.
NOTES ON ACCOUNTS
Contingent liabilities not provided for and Capital commitments - NIL

Debtors and Creditors ; Loans and Advances

All Current Assets, Loans and advances, have at least the value as stated in the Balance Sheet if
realized in the ordinary course of the Business.

Dues to Small-scale industrial undertakings

i. AsatMarch 31,2010 and March 31, 2009, the Company has no outstanding dues exceeding Rs. 1
Lakh for more than 30 days to Small Scale Industrial undertaking as ascertained and certified by the
management.

ii. As at March 31, 2010 and March 31, 2009, the Company has paid to all entities falling under the
provisions of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 within the due dates as
specified in the said Act.

Investments
The Company has not made any investments.

Quantitative Details

During the year the Company neither had opening stock nor conducted any trade. Therefore the Quan-
titative details of sales and certain information as required under paragraphs 3,4C and 4D of Part Il of
Schedule VI to the Companies Act, 1956 is not applicable. Also the information on Licensed and
installed capacity is not applicable

Remuneration to Auditors: (Amountin Rupees)

Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31,2010 March 31,2009

Statutory Audit fees 16,545 16,854

Earning per Share

Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31,2010 March 31,2009
Profit after tax (Rs.) (42,127) (41,716)
Number of Equity Shares 380,000 380,000
EPS - Basic and Diluted (Rs.) (0.11) (0.11)
Nominal Value per share (Rs.) 10 10

Related Party Disclosures as ascertained by the Management

Year ended March 31, 2010 (Amountin Rupees)
Particulars Holding Other Related Total Related
Company Parties Parties
Receiving of Services - - -
Loans/advances taken 7,748,333 61,980 7,748,333
Loans/advances given - 3,818,132 3,818,132
Directors Remuneration - - -
Balance as on 31.03.2010 payable 7,748,333 61,980 7,810,313
Balance as on 31.03.2010 receivable - 3,818,132 3,818,132
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Year ended March 31,2009 (Amount in Rupees)
Particulars Holding Other Related Total Related

Company Parties Parties

Receiving of Services - - -
Loans/advances taken 9,381,583 61,980 9,443,573
Loans/advances given - 2,775,361 2,775,361
Directors Remuneration - - -
Balance as on 31.03.2009 payable 9,381,583 61,980 9,443,573
Balance as on 31.03.2009 receivable - 2,775,361 2,775,361
Note:

Names of related parties and description of relationship

Holding Company Cranes Software International Limited
Subsidiaries Nil
Key Management Personnel Mr. Asif Khader
Mr. Mukkaram Jan
Mr.Mueed Khader
Other Related Parties Proland Software Private Limited.

Systat Software Inc.,
Esqube Communication Solutions Pvt. Ltd

In respect of the above parties, there is no provision for doubtful debts as at the financial year and no
amount has been written off/written back during the year in respect of debts due from/to them.

8.2.9 Segment Reporting:

Since the business of the Company has been transferred to its parent Company, there is no reportable
business or geographical segments

8.2.10. Previous year’s figures have been regrouped and reclassified wherever necessary

As per our report of even date
For S.Janardhan & Associates For and on behalf of the Board
Chartered Accountants
F.R. No.005310S

Bangalore Balakrishna S. Bhat Asif Khader Mueed Khader
26" August 2010 Partner Director Director
M.No. 202976
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BALANCE SHEET ABSTRACT AND COMPANY’S GENERAL BUSINESS
PROFILE

Registration Details
2[9]6]5]2
3[1]0[3[2]0[ 1[0]

Registration No. State Code

Balance Sheet Date

Capital Raised during the year: (Amount in Rs. Thousands)
Public Issue N Rights Issue
nn Private Placement

Z]

Bonus Issue

Position of mobilization and deployment of funds (Amount in Rs. Thousands)

Total Liabilities [1]3]3]4]9] Total Assets
IV.  Sources of Funds:
Paid up Capital 3]8]0[0] Reserves and Surplus
Deferred Tax Liability 512 Unsecured Loans
V. Application of Funds:
Net Fixed Assets N[ 1]L] Investments
Net Current Assets 1[3]34]9] Miscellaneous expenditure
Accumulated Losses IN[I]L]
VI. Performance of Company (Amount in Rs. Thousands)
Turnover INJI[L] Total Expenditure
Profit / (Loss) before tax ~ [-]4]2] Profit / (Loss) after Tax
Earnings pershareinRs. [N/ 1[L] Dividend Rate (%)
VIl. Generic Names of three Principal Products/Services of Company
ltem Code No. (ITC CODE) [8[5[2[4[9]0[0[9)]
Product Description: SOFTWARE
As per our report of even date
For S.Janardhan & Associates
Chartered Accountants
F.R. No.005310S
Bangalore Balakrishna S. Bhat Asif Khader
26™ August 2010 Partner Director
M.No. 202976
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Mueed Khader
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH

2010

(In Rupees)

PARTICULARS

Current Year Previous Year

Cash flows from operating activities
Net profit before taxation
Adjustments for:

Operating profit before working
capital changes

Adjustments for working capital
Loans and advances

Current liabilities

Cash generated from operations
Adjustments

Direct Taxes paid Nil

(42,127)

(42,127)

(14,202,126)
15,856,708
1,654,582

Net cash from Operating Activities

Cash flows from investing activities
Dividend / Interest received

Net cash from Investing Activities

Cash flows from financing activities
Share Capital

Unsecured Loans

Net cash from Financing Activities

(1,633,260)

Net increase/(decrease)
in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Opening cash and cash equivalents

Closing cash and cash equivalents

(41,716)

(41,716)
(14,848,063)
78,525
(14,769,538)
Nil

1,612,455 (14,811,254)

Nil Nil

Nil Nil

9,381,593

(1,633,260) 9381593

(20,806)
272,139

(5,429,661)
5,701,800

251,333 272,139

As per our report of even date
For S.Janardhan & Associates
Chartered Accountants
F.R. No.005310S

Bangalore Balakrishna S. Bhat
26" August 2010 Partner
M.No. 202976
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ANALYTIX SYSTEMS
PRIVATE LIMITED

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2009 -2010
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DIRECTORS REPORT

Your Directors are pleased to present their 13th Annual Report together with the accounts for the year ended
March 31, 2010.

Review of Operations

During the year your company has not undergone any operation and hence not recorded any turnover, under
review compared to Rs. Nil during the previous year. The Net loss for the year was Rs.275,010 compared to
a loss of Rs. 19,579 during the previous year.

Deposits
Your company has not accepted deposits from the public during the current year.

Directorate

Mr. Mueed Khader retires by rotation in the forthcoming Annual General Meeting and being eligible offers
himself for reappointment.

Conservation of energy
There were no operations in the Company in the year.

Research & Development Activities.

No technology indigenous or imported has yet been acquired at any point of time by the Company. Hence
disclosure of particulars with regard to this does not arise.

Foreign Exchange Earnings & Outgo

There were no foreign exchange earnings during the year and there was no Foreign Exchange Outgo also
during the year.

Employees

There were no employees in the Company; also, hence Section 217 (2A) of the Companies Act 1956, read with
the Companies (Particulars of Employees), Rules 1975 are not applicable and hence no particulars attached.

Directors’ Responsibility Statement
Pursuant to Section 217(2AA) of the Companies Act 1956, the directors hereby confirm that they have:

i.  Followed the applicable accounting standards in the preparation of the annual accounts;

ii.  Selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates that
were reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the
end of the financial year and of the profits of the company for the year under review;

iii. Taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with
the provisions of the Companies Act 1956, for safeguarding the assets of the company and detecting fraud
and other irregularities;

iv.  Prepared the accounts for the financial year on a 'going concern’ basis.

Auditors

The Company’s Auditors M/s S. Janardhan & Associates, Chartered Accountants, retire at the ensuing annual
general meeting and are eligible for reappointment.

For and on behalf of the Board

Bangalore Asif Khader Mueed Khader
26™ August, 2010 Director Director
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AUDITORS’ REPORT
To
The members
Analytix Systems Private Limited
1. We have audited the attached Balance Sheet Analytix Systems Private Limited, Bangalore as at 31st

March 2010, and the Profit and Loss Account for the year ended on that date, annexed thereto. These
financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express
an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

2. We conducted our audit in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in India. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable
basis for our opinion.

3. As required by the Companies (Auditor’'s Report) Order, 2003, as amended by the Companies (Auditor’s
Report) (Amendment) order, 2004 issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (4A)
of section 227 of the Companies Act, 1956, the said order is not applicable.

4. Further to our comments in the Annexure referred to above, we report that:

i) we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

ii) in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as
appears from our examination of those books;

iii) the Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account dealt with by this report are in agreement with the
books of account;

iv) in our opinion, the Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account dealt with by this report comply with
the Accounting Standards referred to in sub-section (3C) of section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956;

v) on the basis of written representations received from the Directors, as on 31st March 2010 and taken on
record by the Board of Directors, we report that none of the Directors is disqualified as on 31st March
2010 from being appointed as a director in terms of clause (g) of sub-section (1) of section 274 of the
Companies Act, 1956;

vi) in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the said
accounts give the information required by the Companies Act, 1956, in the manner so required and give
a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India:

(a) in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March 2010;

(b) in the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the loss of the Company for the year ended on that
date.

for S.JJANARDHAN & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
F.R.No. 005310S

Balakrishna S. Bhat
Bangalore Partner
26" August, 2010 Membership No.202976
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(In Rupees)

PARTICULARS Sch Current Year Previous Year
No.
SOURCES OF FUNDS
1. Shareholders’ Funds
Share Capital 1 200,000 200,000
Reserves and Surplus 1,072,206 1,347,216
TOTAL 1,272,206 1,547,216
APPLICATON OF FUNDS
2. Current Assets
Cash & Bank Balances 3 61,462 1,325,804
Loans and Advances 4 1,260,997 255,120
1,322,459 1,580,924
3. Less: Current Liabilities & Provisions 5 50,253 33,708
4. Net Current Assets 1,272,206 1,547,216
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes on Accounts 7
TOTAL 1,272,206 1,547,216

Schedules No. 1 to 5 and 7 form an integral part of Balance Sheet

As per our report of even date
For S.Janardhan & Associates
Chartered Accountants
F.R.No. 005310S

Bangalore Balakrishna S. Bhat

26™ August 2010 Partner

M.No. 202976

For and on behalf of the Board

Asif Khader
Director

Mueed Khader
Director
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PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
for the year ended March 31, 2010 (In Rupees)
PARTICULARS Sch Current Year Previous Year
No.
EXPENDITURE
Operating Expenses 6 275,010 19,579
Total 275,010 19,579
Loss for the Year (275,010) (19,579)
Provision for Tax - -
NET PROFIT/ (LOSS) AFTER TAX (275,010) (19,579)
Add : Previous year Profit/(Loss) b/fd 1,347,216 1,366,795
Profit Carried forward to B/S 1,072,206 1,347,216
Earnings Per Share (Rs.)
- Basic (13.75) (0.98)

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes on Accounts 7

Schedules No. 6 and 7 form an integral part of Profit and Loss Account

As per our report of even date
For S.Janardhan & Associates For and on behalf of the Board
Chartered Accountants
F.R.No. 005310S

Bangalore Balakrishna S. Bhat Asif Khader Mueed Khader
26" August 2010 Partner Director Director
M.No. 202976
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SCHEDULES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET

& PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2010

(In Rupees)

PARTICULARS Current Year  Previous Year
SCHEDULE NO.1 SHARE CAPITAL
Authorised:
20,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 200,000 200,000
(Previous year 20,000 Equity Shares of
Rs.10/- each)
Issued,Subscribed and Paid-up: 200,000 200,000
(20,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each)
(Previous year 20,000 Equity Shares of
Rs.10/- each)
TOTAL 200,000 200,000
SCHEDULE NO.2 RESERVES AND SURPLUS:
Surplus from Profit and Loss account 1,072,206 1,347,216
TOTAL 1,072,206 1,347,216
SCHEDULE NO.3 CASH & BANK BALANCES:
Balance with Schedule Bank
- In Current Account 61,462 1,325,804
TOTAL 61,462 1,325,804
SCHEDULE NO.4 LOANS AND ADVANCES:
Cranes Software International Limited 1,260,997
Tax Deducted At Source - 255,120
TOTAL 1,260,997 255,120
SCHEDULE NO.5 CURRENT LIABILITIES & PROVISIONS:
Sundry Creditors 50,253 33,708
TOTAL 50,253 33,708
SCHEDULE NO.6 OPERATING EXPENSES
Bank Charges 3,345 2,725
Advance Not Recoverable 255,120 -
Audit Fees 16,545 16,854
TOTAL 275,010 19,579
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SCHEDULE NO.7
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES ON ACCOUNTS.

7.1.
7.1.1.

7.1.2.

7.1.3.

7.1.4.

7.1.5.

7.1.6.

71.7.

7.1.8.

7.1.9.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements are prepared and presented in accordance with the Indian Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles ("GAAP") under the historical convention on the accrual basis. GAAP comprises
mandatory accounting standards issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) and
the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to make estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosures of contingent
assets and liabilities on the date of the financial statements and reported amounts of revenue and
expenses during the period reported. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Revenue Recognition

Revenue on Designing, development, research, integration of software and computer systems is priced
on a time and material and fixed-price contracts. Revenue priced on a time and material contracts are
recognized as related services are performed. Revenue from fixed-price, fixed time-frame contracts is
recognized in accordance with the percentage of completion method.

Cash Flow Statement

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby net profits before tax is adjusted for the
effects of transactions of a non-cash nature and the changes during the period in inventories and
operating receivables and payables. The cash flows from regular revenue generating, investing and
financing activities of the Company are shown separately.

Fixed Assets
The company does not possess any Fixed Assets as on the balance sheet date.

Intangible Assets
i. Allintangible assets are stated at cost less accumulated amortization.

ii. The cost of acquired intangible assets is the consideration paid for acquisition.

Depreciation and Amortization

Depreciation on individual low cost assets (costing less than Rs.5,000) is provided for in full in the year
of purchase irrespective of date of installation.

Impairment of Assets

The Company assesses at each balance sheet date using internal and external sources, whether there
is any indication that an asset (both tangible and intangible) including goodwill may be impaired. If any
such indications exist, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of the asset. If such recoverable
amount of the asset or the recoverable amount of the cash generating unit to which the asset belongs
to is less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount is reduced to its recoverable amount. The
reduction is treated as an impairment loss and is recognized in the profit and loss account. If at the
balance sheet date there is an indication that a previously assessed impairment loss no longer exists,
the recoverable amount is reassessed and the asset is reflected at the recoverable amount subject to
a maximum of depreciated historical cost. In respect of goodwill the impairment loss will be reversed
only when it was caused by specific external events and their effects have been reversed by subsequent
external events.

Inventories

The Companies Inventories comprises of raw material, Work in progress and finished hardware products
which are valued at cost or net realizable value, whichever is lower. The cost formula used is specific

201




CRANES

7.1.10.

7.1.11.

7.1.12.

Analytix Systems Private Limited ""#$%&'()*+,&&-../0-.1.

identification basis. Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in ordinary course of business,
less estimated cost of completion and estimated cost necessary to make the sale. The cost of
inventories is net of VAT credit.

Effect of Exchange Fluctuation on foreign currency transactions

i. Foreign currency translations are recorded on the basis of exchange rates prevailing on the date of
the transaction.

ii. Exchange differences are recorded when the amount actually received on sales or actually paid
when the expenditure is incurred, is converted into Indian Rupees.

iii. Exchange differences arising on foreign currency transactions are recognized as income or expense
in the period in which they arise.

iv. Period-end balances of monetary foreign currency assets and liabilities are translated at the closing
rate. The resulting exchange difference is recorded in the profit and loss account

Employees’ Benefits

The short-term employee benefits such as salaries and paid leave is debited to expense as and when
an employee has rendered services in exchange for these benefits.

Income Tax

i. Income tax is computed using the tax effect accounting method, where the taxes are accrued in the
same period the related revenue and expense arise.

ii. The current charge for income taxes is calculated in accordance with the relevant tax regulations.

iii. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the future tax consequences attributable to
timing differences that result between the profit offered for income taxes and the profit as per the
financial statements. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using the tax rates and tax
laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date. The effect on
deferred tax assets and liabilities of a change in tax rates is recognized in the period that includes
the enactment/substantial enactment date. Deferred tax assets on timing differences are recognized
only if there is a reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available against
which such deferred tax assets can be realized. Deferred tax assets are reassessed for the
appropriateness of their respective carrying values at each balance sheet dates.

iv. Advance taxes and provisions for currentincome taxes are presented in the balance sheet after off-
setting advance taxes paid and income tax provisions arising in the same tax jurisdiction.

v. The Company offsets deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities relating to taxes on income
levied by the same governing taxation laws.

7.1.13. Provisions and Contingent Liabilities

7.1.14.

The Company creates a provision when there is a present obligation as a result of an obligating event
that probably requires an outflow of resources and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the
obligation. A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a
present obligation that may, but probably will not, require an outflow of resources. Where there is a
possible obligation or a present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outflow of resources is
remote, no provision or disclosure is made.

Earnings per Share

i. Basic Earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net earning available to the Equity Shareholders
by the weighted average number of Equity Shares outstanding during the year.

ii. Diluted Earnings per share is same as Basic Earnings per share since there are no potential Equity
Shares.
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7.1.15.

7.2
7.21
7.2.2

7.2.3.

7.2.4.

7.2.5.

7.2.6.

7.2.7.

7.2.8.

CRANES
Leases

i. Lease arrangements where substantial risk and rewards incidental to ownership vests with the
lessor, such leases are recognized as operating leases.

ii. Lease payments under operating lease are recognized as an expense in the profit and loss account.
NOTES ON ACCOUNTS
Contingent liabilities provided for and Capital commitments - NIL

Transactions with Key Management Personnel
The aggregate managerial remuneration paid to the directors including managing director s :

(Amount in Rupees)

Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31,2010 March 31,2009

Directors’ Remuneration Nil Nil

Activities in foreign currency (Amount in Rupees)

Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31,2010 March 31,2009

Earnings in Foreign Currency -

FOB value of exports Nil Nil

Expenditure incurred in Foreign Currency Nil Nil

Debtors and Creditors; Loans and Advances

All Current Assets, Loans and advances, have at least the value as stated in the Balance Sheet if
realized in the ordinary course of the Business.

Dues to Small-scale industrial undertakings

i. As at March 31, 2010 and March 31, 2009, the Company has no outstanding dues exceeding
Rs. 1 Lakh for more than 30 days to Small Scale Industrial undertaking as ascertained and certified
by the management.

ii. As at March 31, 2010 and March 31, 2009, the Company has paid to all entities falling under the
provisions of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 within the due dates as
specified in the said Act.

Investments
The company has not made any investments.

Quantitative Details

During the year the Company neither had opening stock nor conducted any trade. Therefore the
Quantitative details of sales and certain information as required under paragraphs 3,4C and 4D of Part
Il of Schedule VI to the Companies Act, 1956 is not applicable. Also the information on Licensed and
installed capacity is not applicable

Details of Auditors remuneration (Amount in Rupees)

Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31,2010 March 31,2009

Statutory Audit fees 16,545 16,854

Total 16,545 16,854
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CRANES
7.2.9

Profit after tax (Rs.) (275,010) (19,579)
Number of Equity Shares 20,000 20,000
EPS - Basic and Diluted (Rs.) (13.75) (0.98)
Nominal Value per share (Rs.) 10 10
7.2.10. Related Party Disclosures as ascertained by the Management
Year ended March 31,2010 (Amountin Rupees)
Particulars Holding Total
Company Related
Personnel Parties
Loans/advances given 1,260,997 1,260,997
Directors Remuneration - -
Balance as on 31.03.10 payable - -
Balance as on 31.03.10 receivable 1,260,997 1,260,997
Note :
Names of related parties and description of relationship
Holding Company Cranes Software International Limited
Subsidiaries Nil
Key Management Personnel Mr. Asif Khader
Mr. Mueed Khader
In respect of the above patrties, there is no provision for doubtful debts as at the financial year and no
amount has been written off/written back during the year in respect of debts due from/to them.
7.2.11. Segment Reporting
There is no business conducted by the Company
7.2.12. Previous year’s figures have been regrouped and reclassified wherever necessary
As per our report of even date
For S.Janardhan & Associates For and on behalf of the Board
Chartered Accountants
F.R. No. 005310S
Bangalore Balakrishna S. Bhat Asif Khader Mueed Khader
26™ August 2010 Partner Director Director
M.No. 202976
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Earning per Share
The following reflects the income and share date used in the computation of Earnings per share.

Year ended
March 31,2009

Year ended
March 31,2010

Particulars
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BALANCE SHEET ABSTRACT AND COMPANY’S GENERAL BUSINESS PROFILE

M.No. 202976
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I REGISTRATION DETAILS
Registration No. : 0[2]3]0[1[1] State Code
Balance Sheet Date : 3[1]0[3]2]0[1]0]
| Capital Raised during the year (Amount in Rs. Thousands)
Public Issue INJI L] Rights Issue NJI L]
Bonus Issue N[1 L] Private Placement NN
1} Position of Mobilisation and Deployment of funds (Amounts in Rs. Thousands)
Total Liabilities Total Assets
Sources of funds
Paid-up Capital 2]0]0] Reserves and Surplus [1]0[7]2]
Secured Loans INJT]L] Unsecured Loans INJT]L]
Application of funds
Net Fixed Assets INJT]L] Investments NJI]L]
Net Current Assets Miscellaneous Expenditure INJI]L]
Accumulated Losses NI [L] Deferred Tax Assets N[1L]
v Performance of Company (Amount in Rs. Thousands)
Turnover IN[1]L] Total Expenditure
Profit Before Tax -[2[7 5 Profit After Tax [-12]7] 5]
Earnings per Share
in Rupees -11]3[7] 5] Dividend Rate % N[IL]
Vv Generic Names of three Principal Products /Services of Company
ltem Code No. (ITC CODE) [8]5]2[4[3[9[9][0]
Product Description: SOFTWARE
As per our report of even date
For S.Janardhan & Associates For and on behalf of the Board
Chartered Accountants
F.R. No. 005310S
Bangalore Balakrishna S. Bhat Asif Khader Mueed Khader
26" August 2010 Partner Director Director
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2010

PARTICULARS Current Year Previous Year

Cash flows from operating activities
Net profit (Loss) before taxation (275,010) (19,579)

Operating profit before
working capital changes (275,010) (19,579)

Adjustments for working capital

Loans and advances (1,005,877) -
Current liabilities 16,545 16,854
Cash generated from operations (1,264,342) (2,725)

Net cash from Operating Activities (1,264,342) (2,725)
Net increase/(decrease)

in Cash and Cash Equivalents (1,264,342) (2,725)
Opening cash and cash equivalents 1,325,804 1,328,529

Closing cash and cash equivalents 61,462 1,325,804

As per our report of even date
For S.Janardhan & Associates For and on behalf of the Board
Chartered Accountants
F.R.No. 005310S

Bangalore Balakrishna S. Bhat Asif Khader Mueed Khader
26" August 2010 Partner Director Director
M.No. 202976
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